
From: i (b}(6}, (b}(7}(C} i 
"·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Sent: . Tuesday, August-~, 2017 9:35 AM 
To: l_ (b)(6_), (b)(7)(C) .! 
Subject: FW: FMUA Criteria and Request Process 

Attachments: Placement Request - Family Intake.xis; New-Family Unity Space Qustionnaire.docx; 
KCRC-STFRC Criteria (2).docx 

,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
i (b}(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
1-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

DPAIC HEB/LRT 
!._jb)(6),. (b)(7)(C)__.] 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Sent: Tuesday, August 01,-20i7 8:30:00 AM 
To: LRS SUPS; LRS WATCHCOMMANDER; LRN SUPERVISORS GML; LRN WATCH COMMANDER GML; FRR Watch 
Commander; FRR-SUPS; LZT Watch Commander; LZT-SBPAS; COT-SUPS; COT-WC; HEB-SUPERVISORS; HEB-WATCH 
COMMANDER;. LRW_.SUPERVISORS. GML,;,. LRW_ WATCHCOMMANDER.GML 

Cc: L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···············-······· ( b )( 6), (b )(7)( C) -·····-···············-···-···-·-·-···-·····-··! 
Subject: FMUA Criteria and Request Process 

ALCON, 

Attached is the latest criteria and below are the four steps required for intake. We cannot iterate enough, these 
steps must be followed. 

See attachment for the STFRC/ KCRC intake criteria provided by ERO. 

Steps: (read fully before you begin processing) 

1. Family units that do meet the daily intake criteria wi ll be processed as ER, ER/CF, or 
Reinstatements . Intake requests require a FMUA Questionnaire and Placement Request form (attached), 
I-213 for every subject, and charging docs (legal side I-860, I-296, I-867 A/B). 

2. All requests have to go through LRD Intake mail box below. 

Duty Officer 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! •------------------------------------· 
Deportation Officer 
DRS/ICE/ERO 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
"-·-·-------------·-·-------------·-·-·-·-·-------------------' 

Laredo Texas 78040 ... ·-··· ' ,-···-···-···-···-···-···-·-·· 
gj (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 

,---·---·~-------------------J·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1 
i (b}(6}, (b)(7)(C) i 
'-•- •- •• •- •- •- •• •• •• •• •• •- •• •- •• •• •• •• •• •- •• •- •- •• •• •• •-• • •- •• •- •• •- •I 
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3. After hours approvals wi ll take time so please be patient. ERO will determine if either faci lity 
accepted. Please ensure your FMUA meets all criteria especially the medical portion. 

4. For family units that are decl ined at STFRC / KCRC or that do not meet the daily intake criteria, process 
as W,AINTAs(.1862,_I-200,. 1-2.86) and .send the_same _for!lls _per.family.member _and_theq_uestionnaire to 
both i (b)(7)(E) l& i (b)(7)(E) i 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . ----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1 

5. Please ensure all SBP As from your station are copied. 

Note: Do not copy LRT Juvenile Coordinator, not involved in this process. 

If you have any questions or concerns please call our office at i (b)(7)(E) ~r! (b)(7)(E) i 
1 ___ . - · - . ___ . - · - . _ __ . _ __ _ , _ ___ _ ____ . - · l. _ __ ___ _ . _ ____ ________ . 

Respectfully, 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i .................... .................................................... ' 

Supervisory Border .Patrol . Agent ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 
Laredo Sector! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i 
Office: l _______ (b)(7)(E) _______ i 
Mobile:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· -·-·---·-·-•-·• 

[__ __ , _________________ ( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7) ( C) --·-----------·--------_: 

ment is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated ror OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains 
infonnation that may be exempt · Tom pu · reedom of In.formation Act (5 USC 552). This docwnent is to be 
controlled, handled, transmitted distributed, and disposed of in accordance w1 · 1 · · FOUO information, and is not 
to be released to the public or _P.ersonnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval from the 
Patrol, Laredo Sector at!._ __ , __ (b)(7)(E) __ ,J 
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) : 
L._. - - - ·-·-· - --- ----- -- . -·-· ---- - ----. - . - ·--- ----- -

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 5:37 PM 

To: 

Cc: 

LRS WATCHCOMMANDER; LRS SUPS; LRN WATCH COMMANDER GML; LRN 

SUPERVISORS GML; COT-SUPS; COT-WC; LRW SUPERVISORS GML; LRW 

WATCHCOMMANDER GML; LZT-SBPAS; LZT Watch Commander; FRR Watch 

Commander; FRR-SUPS; HEB-WATCH COMMANDER; HEB-SUPERVISORS 

I {b){6), {b){7){C), {b){7){E) ! 
'·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-· .. · .. · .. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Subject: FAMU Criteria and Request Process 

Attachments: 

ALCON, 

Placement Request - Family Intake.xis; New-Family Unity Space Qustionnaire.docx; 

KCRC-STFRC Criteria.docx 

Attached is the newest criteria and below are the four steps required for intake. We cannot iterate enough, these 
steps must be followed . 
See attachment for the latest daily STFRC/ KCRC intake criteria provided by ERO. 

Steps: (read fully before you begin processing) 

1. Family units that do meet the daily intake criteria will be processed as ER, ER/CF, or 
Reinstatements. Intake requests require a FMUA Questionnaire and Placement Request form (attached), 
1-213 for every subject, and charging docs (legal side 1-860, I-296, I-867 A/B). 

2. AJl requests have to go through LRD Intake mail box below. 

L_ _·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b) (7) ( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- -·-·-·-· ____ j & l._·-·-·-·-·-· ·-·-·-·-·-· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . ( b) ( 7) ( E) _______ ·-· ·-·-·-·-·-· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 
~·Dutx Officer __ _ 
L(b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) . i 
Deportation Officer 
DHS/ICE/ERO 

[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
l -- •- •- ·-•-•- •- •- •- •-•- •- •- ·- •-•- •- •- •- •- •-•-•- •- •- •- •- •- ·-•-•·- •-•I 

Laredo, Texas 78040 
-------------------------·-------------., 

0- i i C- 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 

[:::::.· :::(b)(6),: (b)(7)(C) ·:::::::::J 

3. After hours approvals will take time so please be patient. ERO will determine if either facility 
accepted . Please ensure your FMUA meets all criteria especially the medical portion. 

4. For family units that are declined at STFRC I KCRC or that do not meet the daily intake criteria, process 
as WA/NT As (1862, I-200, 1-286) and send the same forms per family member and the questionnaire to 

both j _______ -·-·- ------·--·-_____ ----···-·---____ -·-·----·---·--···- _____ __ _ __(b) (7) ( E) _____ --·- ---·------···- _ -·-_____________ --- -·-__ _______ -·-·- _____________ : 

5. Please ensure all SBPAs from your station are copied. 
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Note: Do not copy LRT Juvenile Coordinator, not involved in this process. 

If you have any questions or concerns please call our office ati (b)(7)(E) ior i (b)(7)(E) ] 
l. _ •- •- -- . - -- . - •-. _ -- -- --•-· _ --• ----1 1-• • , • ••, ••-• • ••, •• • • • I 

Thank you. 

Respectfully, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-· 
Supervisory B~i:~~i:._r~tt:Q!._1_g~!.!L_ -·--·-·-·-·, 
Laredo Sector: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·-·-·- ·-·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-J ~:~i~:l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
L .• ·- ·- ·- ·--·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- · 

[·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b )(6),. (b )(7)( C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-,_,] 

is document is LAW ENFORCEME T SE SITIVE and is designated for OFFICIAL USE 
ONLY It contains informa · be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act 
( 5 USC 5 52). This document is to be controlle , , mitted, distributed, and disposed of in 
accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to o the public or personnel 
who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval from the Office of Border Patro , 
at! (b)(7)(E) l , __ . -·-·-. ---. ---------------------. . 
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KCRC (KARNES) CRITERIA: 

• Adult Females-Head of Household 
• · · · ar, and Reasonable Fear cases 

• No families whom speak an indigenous language 
• Low Criminal (No Violent offenders, No Felons, No disciplinary infractions, No 

drug related convictions, No Terrorist) 
• No Gang affiliation 
• No History of escape 
• No Active warrants 
• No pregnant females MUST be noted on the 1-213 
• All Medical cases need PRE-APPROVAL by a KCRC Supervisor 
• Male child age criteria for children is 18 months-16. 
• Female child age criteria for children is 18 months-17. 
• No USC children 

STFRC (DILLEY) CRITERIA: 

• Adult Females-Head of Household 
• No pregnant females MUST be noted on the 1-213 
• Fluent Spanish or English speaking residents MUST be noted on the 1-213. 
• No indigenous languages. 
• Due to current cabin configuration, there are limitations upon families with children 

under 2 or over 14. 
• Fully processed ER (8F), ER/CF (8G), and Reinstatement (16) cases will be 

considered for acceptance into the facility. 
• Medical Cases must be screened by the medical department prior to acceptance. 
• VerifiedNetted family-parental relationships 
• Non-Criminal, Non-Gang affiliated residents will be accepted. Non-violent 

Misdemeanors will be considered on a case by case basis. 
• Male child age criteria for children is 18 months-16. 
• Female child age criteria for children is 18 months-17 
• No USC children 
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From: i (b){6), (b){7){C) i 
'-·-·-·-·- ·- ·-·-·-·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J 

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2016 4:30 PM 

To: 

Cc: 

LRS SUPS; LRS WATCHCOMMANDER; LRN SUPERVISORS GML; LRN WATCH 

COMMANDER GML; FRR Watch Commander; FRR-SUPS; LZT Watch Commander; LZT­

SBPAS; COT-SUPS; COT-WC; HEB-SUPERVISORS; HEB-WATCH COMMANDER; LRW 

SUPERVISORS GML; LRW WATCHCOMMANDER GML 

i__ ____________________________________ _ (b )(6), _ (b )(7)(C) _____________________________ ___________ j 
Subject: FMUA Criteria and Request Process 

Attachments: 

ALCON 

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
[ {b)(6), {b)(7)(C) i •·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
Deportation Officer 
DHS/ICE/ERO 
L_ _____ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _______ i 
Lare.d.o_Iexas..-7_80_40_ 

0-1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
C- (--- ••-w••••••••-••••~••••••••_i 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
'-·-·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-· . 

3. After hours approvals will take time so please be patient. ERO will determine if either facility 
accepted . Please ensure your FMUA meets all criteria especially the medical portion. 

4. For family units that are declined at STFRC / KCRC or that do not meet the daily intake criteria, process 
as W,A/NTAs{I862_._I-200, I-286} and _send_the same.forms per_famitv_member_ and _the guestionnaire to 
bothi (b)(7)(E) i 

I. . - . - · - . - · - · - · - · - · - . - · - · - · - · - . - · - · - · - · - · - ·-·- . - · - . - · - · - · - ·- · - · - · - · - . - · - . - · - · - - · - ·-. -· - · - · - · - . - · - · - · - · - · - . - · - · - · - · - · - · - . - ·- · - · - · - · - . - · - . - ·- · - · - . -·-· - · - · - ·- · - . - · - · - · - · - · - ·-·-· - · - · - . - · - . - ·- · - · - · - · - . - · - . - ·- · - · - · J 

5. Please ensure all SBPAs from your station are copied. 
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Note: Do not copy LRT Juvenile Coordinator, not involved in this process. 

If you have any questions or concerns please call our office atr--·-·-c1:i'jf1j·(Ef ___ i or i (b)(7)(E) ! 
l--·- ·---------·---------·-·-·-·---• L---- -- ·-·-----·---

Respectfully, 

[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ._ _______________________________________________ _ 

Supervisory BP-rd.~r.l~ittrnLA..2.enL _________ ,, 
Laredo Sector1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

l . - · - · - · - · - ·- · - . - · - . - · - . - · - . - · - · - · - · - · - · - · - · - · - · - · - · - · - · - -~ 

~~:i~~l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 
• ·-. -· - ---- -- --- - -- ' - -----•-.-~-•.:f!.'.11!'.".11!'.'.11!'.'.:t!.'.11!'.".:t!'.'.11!'.~.•.lf!'.~ -•.z-.~ .•---•.Jl!'.•.11!'.'.:t!.~ - -- ·- · - ---- -- --- -, 

l_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 6), _( b )(7)( C )·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

· his document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated for OFFICIAL USE 
ONLY. It contains in orm · be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act 
(5 USC 552). This document is to be controlle , , mitted, distributed, and disposed of in 
accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to the ublic or personnel 
who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval from the Office of Border Patro , 
at: _______ (b)(7)(E) _____ l 
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KCRC (KARNES) CRITERIA: 

• Adult Females-Head of Household 
• Accepting Final Orders, Credible Fear, and Reasonable Fear cases 
• No indigenous languages 
• No pregnant females, MUST be noted on the 1-213 
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
• All Medical cases need PRE-AP.PROV AL by a KCRC Supervisor 
• Male child age criteria for children is 18 mooths-16. 
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
• Fully processed Final Orders, Reiostatments, and ER/CF or Reasonable Fear cases. 
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

• Male child age criteria for children is 12 months-16. 

• Female child age criteria for children is 12 months-17 
• No USC children 
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From: ! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) I 
'·---·---·-·-------------·---·---·-----------------·-·-·-· 

Sent: Thursday, August 11 , 2016 4:21 PM 

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

, .Slll?ERV.LSO_RS_C,Ml:_LRW.WAI.CHC.OMMAND.fR._GML ____________________ -·-----·----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
i (b){6), (b){7){C) ; 
L _ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ . _ __ __ . _ __ __ __ __ . _ __ __ . _ __ __ __ __ __ ____ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ ··- -- -- __ __ . _ __ ____ . _ __ --•-·· _ __ . _ __ . _ __ ___ _ __ __ __ __ ____ __ __ · - ·· _ __ __ ____ __ __ . _ ____ __ . _ __ __ __ . _ __ . _ __ . _ __ __ I 

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

! _________________________ J~l(?l(~L _____________________ J&r __ ---___ -_-_-___ --_-_-_-____ --_-( b )(i)(E )_-_-_-_-_-___ -_--__ -__ -_--_-_-_-_ -1 

(-(b ~s):(bi~(~). ! 
•-----------------------•-··-·-----------· 

Deportation Officer 
__ DHS/ICE/ERQ _______ _ 
L_ (b)(6), __ (b)(7)(C) _ _.i 

Laredo, Texas 78040 
o ! ! cJ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 

,----(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
'----------- -- ·----------------- -- --------·-·-··-·----------- -

3. After hours approvals will take time so please be patient. ERO will determine if either facility 
accepted . Please ensure your FMUA meets all criteria especially the medical portion. 

4. For family units that are declined at STFRC / KCRC or that do not meet the daily intake criteria, process 
as W NNTAs (1862, I-200, 1-286) and send the same forms per family member and the questionnaire to 

both L_ ____ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b) (7) ( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ____ i 
5. Please ensure all SBPAs from your station are copied. 
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Note: Do not copy LRT Juvenile Coordinator, not involved in this process. 

If you have any questions or concerns please call our office atj (b}(6), (b}(7}(C) i 
L . - · - · - · - · - · - · - ·-· - ·- · - · - · - · - · - · - · - · -· - · - . - · - · - · - · - ·-· - · - · • 

Respectfully, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Supervisory B9r.d_er._f._~tr.olA~fnL _______ _ 
Laredo Secto1-i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

• ·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·-·- ·- '- •,,::•.-:.·.-:.~-:.·.-:.·.-:.~-=-••::.·.-:.~:.~-:.·,-:., ........ ........ ... ........................ . . 

~~:i~~ {b)(S), {b){7){C) I 
r-·------{b )(6),Jb )(7)( Cf------·-: 

ument is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated for OFFICIAL USE ONLY. 1t contains 
information that may be exempt rom r the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC 552). This document is to be 
controlled, handled trnnsmitted distributed and disposed of in accor an relating to FOUO information, and is not 
to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approva o r 
Patrol, Laredo Sector at[ _____ _Jb)(7)(E) _____ ___i 
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From: 
Sent: 

To: 
Subject: 

l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'·-----------------------------------·-·-·----------• 

Friday, January 12, 2018 5:35 PM 

LRT STAFF TASKS 

FW: Tracking of ER Conversions to WA/NTA 

Attachments: USBP ER_NT A Conversions.xlsx; FW: IMPORT ANT: Processing Guidance for FMUAs 

and ERO; FW IMPORTANT UPDATED GUIDANCE Processing Guidance for FMUAs and 

ERO.msg 

FYSA and immediate action 

FromJ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
1.. ·-· - · - · - · - ·-·-·-·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· -·-· • 

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 4:30 PM 

To: BP Field Chiefs ! (b)(7)(E) !BP Field Deputies: (b)(7)(E) 
! Cc: _p RO VOST I. CAR LA .1 us. BP)l .. ·······································IbilsT;-ib}(7)(Cf._,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_.:'"'"'"'"'" ......... ······-······································ . 

i {b){6), {b){7){C) I 
i... .......................... ......................................... ...... ,. .. :.-::.-=:.-::.-::.-::.-::.-::.-::.-::.-::..--::.-.:.-::.-::. •. :.-::.-:::."'::.-::..-:::.""::."'::.-::.:::.--;:.-::.-::.-::.-::.-::.-:::.-::.-::.-::.-::.-::.-::.-::. •. :.-::.-::."::.-::..-::.-:·. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· - ·- · -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- · -·-···-·-· -·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

USBP LEOD Associate Chiefsl (b)(7)(E) ! 
'---------- ---- -- -- -- -- ---------- -- -- -- ------ -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -------- -- -- -- -- -----1 

Subject: Tracking of ER Conversions to WA/NTA 

Chiefs I Deputies-

On ovember 17, 2017, Deputy Chiefi !•K•1.1•)(7Kcij iterated guidance (see attached) as it relates to processing 
FMUA's as Expedited Removals (ER) 'and not Warrant of Arrest/ otice to Appear (W A/NTA). This guidance 
articulated that FMUA's may be processed as WA/NT As only when Family Residential Centers (FRC) are at 
full capacity. 

This means all aliens amenable to ER will be processed as an ER unless notified there is no bed space. In 
addition, USBP will not release illegal aliens from custody without approval from Chief Provost. Requests for 
release from custody will be transmitted to the respective LEOD Corridor (east or west) and staffed through 
HQ. 

These guidelines are critical To ensure apprehensions are processed via ER and only those requiring issuance 
of a NT A/WA receive one, the following actions will occur: 

1. Sectors identify a primary and secondary POC to review processing matters with HQ staff. Transmit 
POCs via email by J 2:30 pm January 16, 2017 to respective corridor liaisons. 

2. Sectors report the amount of conversions from ER to NTA/W A to the Migration CAT (MCAT) daily by 
8:00 am (via attached form) 

3. Sectors submit all requests to OR individuals to LEOD for routing to Chief Provost's office for approval 

It is critical that your POCs are identified in a timely manner. These individuals will be our initial point of 
contact for matters involving conversions after departing USBP custody. Additionally, the MCAT and LEOD 
Ops teams will utilize the identified POCs to de-conflict matters associated with the review ofrecords, bed 
space, ORs and other matters deemed essential. 
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To review the processing dispositions, HQ will work with your POCs to sample the dispositions of previously 
detained illegal aliens. It is critical that we review this matter appropriately and provide Chief Provost with the 
information necessary to advocate for additional bed space for illegal aliens detained by the Border Patrol. 

Thank you for your adherence to this guidance and providing your POCs in a timely manner. I realize that this 
adds additional work for your teams, we have tried to pull this info electronically, but we are unable to track the 
conversions accurately. With the numbers of conversions that we believe are taking place, we have to provide 
accurate justification to fix the issue. 

Please call me if you have any questions or concerns. 

V/r, 

j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 
i-•-• -•-• -•- •-•-, _. -·-•-• _ •-•-. _ ·-•-•-•-• - •-• -•-,_I 
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ] 
t.-•- • -• • • • •• • • •• • • ••• • • • •• •• •• • • •• •• •• • • • • • • •• • •• • ' •• • •• •• ,I 

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2016 5:30 PM 

To: LRW SUPERVISORS GML 

Cc: l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
t •• , • •• ••• • , ••• , ••••• , •••• • •• , • •• , • •• , • •• ,,.. •• , • • 1 

Subject: RE: LRW OTM Family Units 

Attachments: Placement Request - Family Intake.xis; Karnes-Dilley General Requirments.pdf; New­

Family Unity Space Qustionnaire.docx 

LRW, 

This is just a friendly reminder on requesting space for family units . Also please note that the most recent 
update includes the subject of the email on every request. It should read as follows: 

Station F AMU last nam~s _of adult/parent-, 
(example: LRS FAMU:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

L--·-------·-·- ·---··-·--- --·-·-·-----·--1 

Daily Criteria & Request Process 

See attachment for the newest criteria and the four steps required for intake. Can 't iterate enough that all 
stations/processing agents have to follow the steps below. 

Steps: (read fully before you begin processing) 

1. Family units that do meet the daily intake criteria will be processed as ER, ER/CF, or 
Reinstatements. Intake requests require a FMUA Questionnaire and Placement Request form (attached), 
I-213 for every subject, and charging docs (legal side I-860, I-296, I-867A/B). 

2. All requests have to go through LRD Intake mail box below. 

~·-·--·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·--·-( b) ( 7) ( E) _ -·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·-·-_._J & j_·-·-·-·-· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J b) ( 7) ( E }__,_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·_j 

Duty Officer: 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
L. ___ Deportat1onOfficer 

DRS/ICE/ERO 
[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
•--------·-··-------------------------------·-··-·-·-·-·-·· 

~Laredo, Texas. 78040 ···-·-·-·······-, 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
~--- ·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- •- ·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·- •- •- ··- · - ·- ·- ·- ·- •- · i 

(If you get no response please call our office - LRT Family Coordination) 

3. After hours approvals will take time so please be patient. ERO will determine if either facility 
accepted. Please ensure your FMlJA meets all criteria especially the medical portion. 
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4. For family units that are declined at STFRC / KCRC or that do not meet the daily intake criteria, process 
as W, A/NT As. (1862, 1-200, 1-286}. and .send.the.same.forms .. per .family.members. and .the guestionnaire to 

bot~ ....................................................................................... ( b )( 7 ).(.E) ....... ····································································· ........... ...i 
5. Please ensure all SBP A from your station are copied. 

Note: Do not copy LRT Juvenile Coordinator, not involved in this process. 

V/ R, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
·····taredo· Sector Border Patrol 

Field Office of:.. ...... (b)(6),.(b)(7)(C) . ....... l 
Offis:~i...t~H§},.{!?l(?)~L.i 
Celli (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

t•-•-•- •-•-·•-•-·-•-·-•-•- ·-•-·-· I 

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2016 4:03 PM 
To: LRDINTAKEREQUESTS 
Cc: LRT FAMILY COORDINATION;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) lRw SUPERVISORS GML 

l---·- ----·-·---·-·-·-•-•-·-·-·-·-·---• 
Subject: LRW OTM Family Units 

The Laredo West Station apprehended 2 OTMs family units at approximately 11:45 a.m. The processing will be complete 
at approximately 10:00 p.m. 

Family Unit i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !(38 year old mother and 5 year old daughter) does not meet the criteria for Dilley or ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J 1·---·---·---·-----·---·-
Karnes. The mother has tattoos associating her with th~ (b)(Bl, (b)(7)(Cl ~ang. When questioned as to her tattoos, she 
admitted that she was affiliated with said gang when she was 14 y~ars old. They will be processed as WA/NTA. 

Family Uni(.(b)(6), (b)(7)(C).J18 year old mother and 2 year old daughter) does meet t he criteria for Dilley and Karnes. 
They will be processed as ER with Credible Fear. 

Attached is the biographical information for both families. Once processing is complete. All charging documents and 
placement request forms will be submitted for review and approval. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
, __ __ - . ---· - - - -- • - • - • - --• - • - · - ----- ---· -·-- ---- - - ·----_ _ 1 

Supervisory Border Patrol Agent 
, .. Lared.o .. West.B.e., Station 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i , ...................................... . 
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GENERAL REQUIREMENTS FOR STFRC (DILLEY) 

All requirements must be met and noted on the 1-213. 

• Adult Females-Head of Household 

• No pregnant females MUST be noted on the l-213 

• Fluent Spanish or English speaking residents MUST be noted on 

the 1-213. No indigenous languages. 

• Due to current cabin configuration, there are limitations upon 

families with children under 2 or over 14. 

► Female children between the ages of 18mo. and 17 
► Male children between the ages of 18mo. and 14. 

• Fully processed ER (SF), ER/CF (BG), and Reinstatement (16) 

cases will be considered for acceptance into the facility. 

• Medical Cases must be screened by the medical department prior 
to acceptance. 

• Verified/Vetted family-parental relationships 

• Non-Criminal, Non-Gang affiliated residents will be 

accepted. Non-violent misdemeanor convictions will be 

considered on a case by case basis. 

• No USC children 
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GENERAL REQUIREMENTS FOR KCRC (KARNES) 

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
► Male children between the ages of 18mo. and 16. 

• Fully processed ER (SF), ER/CF (SG), and Reinstatement (16) 

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

l ............. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ............. ! 
Monday, November 20, 2017 8:01 AM 

LRT STATION COMMAND GML 

Subject: 

Attachments: 
FW: IMPORTANT UPDATED GUIDANCE: Processing Guidance for FMUAs and ERO 

FINAL Immigration Priorities 10.08.17.pdf 

PAIC's, 

Please brief out the below temporary change concerning FMUA's. 

Thank you, 

f (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 
' (a) Division Chief ' 

Laredo Sector 

! (b){6), (b)(7)(C) ~ g;;ce 
i, , _ __ ·- ·-. - ·-. - •-•·- ·-·- • -· - ·- ·-. -·- . - · - ·-· 1 

From: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
L--·-·-· -·-· -·-. -· -·-·-. -·-· -·-· -·-·-·-·-. -· -. 

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 11:11:36 PM 
To: BP Field Chiefs; BP Field Deputies;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

. Cc;_ PROVO SL.CARLA (US8PtL:=:=:=:=:=:=:• ........ · ... · ................... · .......... •:=:=:=·< b )(6 ), : (b )(7 )(CJ=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:~.=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=···· i 
1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) r··· 
' Subject: IMPORTANT UPDATED GUIDANCE: Processing Guidance for FMUAs and ERO 

Chief/ Deputies: The below is a temporary change to Chief Provost' guidance dated November 15, 2017, as it 
relates to the processing of Family Units (FMUAs) as Expedited Removals (ER) versus Warrant of Arrest/ 
Notice to Appear (WA/NTA). 

Historically, this comes at a time when USBP experiences a low seasonal trend in apprehensions; however, 
due to ERO's current detention challenges, over the past several months we have seen large numbers of 
family units gather south of the border and an increase of FMUAs apprehended by Border Patrol agents 
(BPAs). USBP will not release illegal aliens in custody. All USBP apprehensions that require detention will be 

transferred to ERO for long term holding and processing. 

Currently, ERO is at full capacity within their Family Residential Centers (FRCs) which house illegal aliens 
comprised of family units. In the last few days, USBP has been experiencing significant operational challenges 
due to the processing and holding of FMUAs as ERs due to ERO's inability to pick up and transfer these FMUAs 

out of USBP custody. ERO has requested that we process FMUAs as WA/NTAs when they are at full capacity in 
the FRCs. It is easier for ERO to change their custody status of WA/NT As under these considerations. As a 
reminder, USBP will not release illegal aliens from custody. Custody determinations are made by ERO. 

Below are ERO's requirements for notification: 
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• The ERO FOOs w ill notify USBP Headquarters and Sectors when ERO is at capacity and USBP will need 

to process as WA/NTAs; 
• Similarly, ERO FOOs will make notification when bed space is available and USBP will return to 

processing as ERs. 

To that end, USBP will continue to process as ERs unless notified by the FOOs of no bedspace availability. USBP 

will then process as WA/NTAs as needed. Once we are notified ERO has bed space available, we will process 
as ERs. We understand that this may create a strain on our processing capabilities; however, we will not let 
this affect our operations and you will need to adjust accordingly. With that said, CBP w i ll be standing up the 
Migration CAT once again to assist with monitoring and managing the situation. From this day forward, all 
Sectors will report daily the numbers of WA/NT A's due to lack of detention space. The CBP Migration CAT w ill 
coordinate the tracking and reporting. Please provide the daily numbers to LEOO until the CAT stands up on 
Monday, 11/20/17. Further direction will be forthcoming from the CAT. 

Expedited Removal is the preferred consequence as detention and removal is key to reducing pull factors that 
have a negative impact on total flow. We stand by the President's Immigration priorities (document attached) 
and will continue to push forward on these priorities, while mitigating external factors (ERO's detention space) 
that impact our USBP operations. We will use this current environment to demonstrate to Congress that these 
are the challenges and issues that require legislative changes that USBP Headquarters has been working to 
accomplish. 

Instructions for 1-213 Narrative for WA/NTA Paperwork: 
• Please have your processing personnel insert the following statement in ALL FMUAs l-213s that are 

_ .. process~d as WA/NT A '{__ ___ -·-·---·-·- -- --- - -·-·-·--·-·-__ -·- _ --·-- -·-·-·-·-·-·- --·-·- (b )( 5) --------·-·---·-·- _ -·-·- ------·-·-·-·--·- _ -·-·- ---·- - _______ _] 
i (b)(5) f' 
L-·-• -·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·•· • 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

Thank you! 

I (b){6), (b){7){C) I 
L · - ·-· - · - ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· - . -· - · - . - . - ·-·-, - . - ·-·-·-·-· - ·-. - · -·-·-·-·-· 

Regards, 
f (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 
' Deputy Chief - LEOD / Operations 

r;~!;~:!;;~::J~i:F :quarters 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

FYSA and action 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 1-----·-·-·-·-----------...... --------·-·-·-·-------·-·----

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
l -- •- ----------•- •- -- --------·-•- •- -- -- ------·- •I 

Tuesday, November 21, 2017 9:43 AM 

LRT STAFF TASKS 

FW: IMPORTANT UPDATED GUIDANCE: Processing Guidance for FMUAs and ERO 

FINAL Immigration Priorities 10.08.17.pdf 

Sen t: Friday, November 17, 2017 5: 12 PM ,·--·-·-·--·--·--·-·-·-·-·--·---·-·-·--·---·-·-·--·--·--·-·-·--·-­
To: BP Field Chiefs r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·n;;(1Tcef-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·iBP Field De utiesi (b )(7)( E) ! 

['-·-·- --·-·-·-·-·-·- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·--·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b) ( 6), ( b )( 7 )( C) __________ -·---·- -·- --·-·-·-·-·-·-p __________ ~_._ -·-·-r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

. Cc: __ PROVOST,_ CARLA (USBP) L,================================================= ========== (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) =============================================================== i·-·-·-·-·-·····-

Subject: Ilv1PORTANT UPDATED GUIDANCE: Processing Guidance for FMUAs and ERO 

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
comprised of family units. In the last few days, USBP has been experiencing significant operational cha llenges 
due to the processing and holding of FMUAs as ERs due to ERO's inability to pick up and transfer these FMUAs 
out of USBP custody. ERO has requested that we process FMUAs as WA/NTAs when they are at full capacity in 
the FRCs. It is easier for ERO to change their custody status of WA/NTAs under these considerations. As a 
reminder, USBP will not release illegal aliens from custody. Custody determinations are made by ERO. 

Below are ERO's requirements for notification: 

• The ERO FODs will notify USBP Headquarters and Sectors when ERO is at capacity and USBP will need 
to process as WA/NTAs; 

• Similarly, ERO FODs will make notification when bed space is available and USBP will return to 
processing as ERs. 
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To that end, USBP will continue to process as ERs unless notified by the FODs of no bedspace availability. USBP 
will then process as WA/NTAs as needed. Once we are notified ERO has bed space available, we will process 
as ERs. We understand that this may create a strain on our processing capabilities; however, we will not let 
this affect our operations and you will need to adjust accordingly. With that said, CBP wi ll be standing up the 
Migration CAT once again to assist with monitoring and managing the situation. From th is day forward, all 
Sectors wi ll report daily the numbers of WA/NTA's due to lack of detention space. The CBP Migration CAT will 
coordinate the t racking and reporting. Please provide the daily numbers to LEOD until the CAT stands up on 
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

Instructions for 1-213 Narrative for WA/NT A Paperwork: 
• Please have your processing personnel insert the following statement in ALL FMUAs l-213s that are 

, ..... .oroc~ss.ed as WA/NTA 'l (b)(5) i L .. <.b><s> ... r· ............................................................................................................................................................................................ , 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

, ...... Than kyou.! ....... _ 
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I . ' "·-·······-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

...... Regards2 •••• •• •••••••• •••••••••••••••• 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

Deputy Chief - LEOD / Operations 
•.. lL.S. B.m:.~:!.~r..P..~trol Headquarters 

l (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) !(office) 
; ' ;( cell) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
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From: [ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·"' 

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 5:38 PM 

To: LRT STATION COMMAND GML 

Subject: FW: Tracking of ER Conversions to WA/NTA 

Attachments: USBP ER_NT A Conversions.xlsx; FW: IMPORT ANT: Processing Guidance for FMUAs 

and ERO; FW IMPORTANT UPDATED GUIDANCE Processing Guidance for FMUAs and 

ERO.msg 

l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 
L. - · - ·-- - . - · - -- -- . ---· - . - - - ---- - -·- ·- · -. - . - · - ·- ___ _, 

(a) Division Chief 
Laredo Sector . --------------·--------------------------, ffi 

[_ (b)(6), _ (b)(7)(C) _t ge,;ce 

Froml (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
t_. -·- . -·- ·-·- ' --- --·-. -·-· -----·-·-. --- ·-, 

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 2:34:48 PM 
To: LRT STAFF TASKS 
Subject: FW: Tracking of ER Conversions to WA/ITTA 

FYSA and immediate action 

From: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Sent: Friday, Janu~~y_g, __ ?._Qt?._~_J.Q __ ~_fl{l_____________________ r- ----- - --- - - - --- - --- - - - --- - --- - - --- - - --- - - -----1 

To: BP Field Chiefs, (b)(7)(E) i BP Field Deputiesl (b)(7)(E) _______________________ __.l 

Cc: PROVOST, CARLATUSBPL . ---(b)(6f.(b)(i)f~f~ ______________________ __________ ] 
! i 

i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) : 
i---------·-------------··---- -----,-------- _____ _ _ _ _____ _!; 
USBP LEOD Associate Chief~ (b)(7)(Er~~~-~~~~~~~-~~·-~1 ' 

l--·-·-·---·-·-·-·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 
Subject: Tracking of ER Conversions to WA/NTA 

Chiefs I Deputies-

On November 17, 2017, Deputy Chief! (b)(7)(E) ~terated guidance (see attached) as it relates to processing 
FMUA' s as Expedited Removals (ER)'aii.criiot'Warrant of Arrest/ otice to Appear (W A/NTA). This guidance 
articulated that FMUA's may be processed as W AINI As only when Family Residential Centers (FRC) are at 
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

These guidelines are critical. To ensure apprehensions are processed via ER and only those requiring issuance 
of a NT A/WA receive one, the following actions will occur: 
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1. Sectors identify a primary and secondary POC to review processing matters with HQ staff Transmit 
POCs via email by 12:30 pm January 16, 2017 to respective corridor liaisons. 

2. Sectors report the amount of conversions from ER to NTNW A to the Migration CAT (MCAT) daily by 
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
Ops teams will utilize the identified POCs to de-conflict matters associated with the review of records, bed 
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

,--· V /r~---------------· 
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
'-----------------------·----------. 
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1•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· -

From: l {b)(6), {b)(7)(C) l 
l---·-·- ·-·-·· ·· ·-·-·-·-·-•-·---·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·-·-·-----·-·-·-·-·-·-•-

Sent: Satu rday, September 2, 2017 9:32 PM 

To: LRW ALL AGENTS GML 

Subject: FW: FMUA Criteria and Request Process 

Attachments: 

New information for Family Units 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ] 
l • •• . - · - • • •• . • •• . - •- · - . • •• . • •• . - · • •- · • . - • • . - .•. • •• •• . - . . 

Placement Request - Family Intake.xis; New-Family Unity Space Qustionnaire.docx; 
KCRC-STFRC Criteria (2).docx 

Sent: Tuesday, August 01, 2017 8:30 AM 

Subject: FMUA Criteria and Request Process 

ALCON, 

Attached is the latest criteria and below are the four steps required for intake. We cannot iterate enough these 
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

r••· Dutx Officer ............. . 
[_ _____ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ____ _: 

Deportation Officer 
DRS/ICE/ERO 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 
'-·Lareao,' Texas-78040·-·-·-·-' 

Qi ! cJ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1' 
"-·-' -·-· -· -· -· -· -. -·-'-·-. -· -· -·-. -· -· -·-· -·-· -·-·-· -·-·-· -· -·., 

3. After hours approvals will take time so please be patient. ERO will determine if either facility 
accepted. Please ensure your FMUA meets all criteria especially the medical portion. 
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4. For family units that are declined at STFRC / KCRC or that do not meet the daily intake criteria process 
as W,·--·-·-J.:.A.~._(l~.§.7-,.J::.~_QQ,J ..:-_2-.~§..)_AQQ_~.~!l_QJh~._§,!!l'..lJ~Jo~~~-P.~!_.f~~ily me°-1-~.~!.-~!1~-~_!:ie guestio_f!.!1aj! e to 

both l·····-····-···-····-··········-·-·· -· ( b) ( 7) ( E) ······-······--·-···-·-·-····-···-··· ~ L.········-·-·--·····-·-·-·······J~).E2!.~L ... -._-·_···-·-·-··-·-·······-___j 

5. Please ensure all SBPAs from your station are copied. 

ote: Do not copy LRT Juvenile Coordinator, not involved in this process. 

rr you have any questions or concerns please call our office at f (b }(7}(E) I 
'-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-··--· 

Respectfully, 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
• Supervisory Border P3-.!!~.•.~_g~.~.!.-···········-·····-·····-·- ········, 

Laredo Sector 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) ! 
Officd (b)(6), '(b)(7)(C)°-·-! 
Mobil;:i(b)(6~(b)(7)(C)T' 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
~--·--·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·--·-·--·-·-·-·J 
W nt is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated for OFFICIAL USE O Y. It contains 
iuformation that may be exempt from pu · the Freedom of Information Act (5 SC 552). This document is to be 
controlled handled, transmitted, distributed,. and disposed of in accor · · v relating to FOUO information. and is not 
to be released to the public or oersonnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" witJ1out prior approv fBorder 
Patrol, Laredo Sector at (b) (7)(E) 
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
l.------------------·---------------------------------J 

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 8:21 AM 

To: LRW SUPERVISORS GML 

Cc: LRW PAIC DPAIC GML 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: IMPORTANT UPDATED GUIDANCE: Processing Guidance for FMUAs and ERO 

FINAL Immigration Priorities 10.08.17.pdf 

For Compliance. 

[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ] 
'-·-·-·-·-··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

Acting Patrol Agent in Charge 
.Lare.do._West_Stati.on 

; 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
; 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 

From: 1 ________ (b)(6),__(b)(7)(C) ________ i 
Sent: Monday, November 20, 201 7 7: 0 ~ ... AM ................................................................................................................ . 
To: LRT STATION COMMAND GMIJ (b)(7)(E) ! 
Subject: FW: 1MPORT ANT UPDATED GUIDANCE: Processing Guidance for FMUAs and ERO 

PAIC's, 

Please brief out the below temporary change concerning FMUA's. 

Thank you, 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
· (a) Division Chief · 

Laredo Sector 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) r g;;ce 
i _________________________________ _________ ,i 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) . ] 
Sent: 'Friday, November 17, 2017 11:U~J§_.P_l\1 ______________________________ , 
To: BP Field Chiefs; BP Field Deputies~ ______ (b ){6), _(b )(7)(C) ________ ! ____________ ___ ------- ---- ---------- -------------- -------------------------------------, 

---~~=--~-~9.-~~~~--~-~-~ (U~~~)}_! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) -----· -, ·-·- .. ____ , ___ _! 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·. 

Subject: IMPORTANT UPDATED GUIDANCE: Processing Guidance for FMUAs and ERO 

Chief/ Deputies : The below is a temporary change to Chief Provost' guidance dated November 15, 2017, as it 

relates to the processing of Family Units (FMUAs} as Expedited Removals (ER} versus Warrant of Arrest/ 

Notice to Appear (WA/NTA). 
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Historically, this comes at a t ime when USBP experiences a low seasonal trend in apprehensions; however, 
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
reminder, USBP will not re lease illegal aliens from custody. Custody determinations are made by ERO. 

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
this affect our operations and you will need to adjust accordingly. With that said, CBP will be standing up the 
Migration CAT once again to assist with monitoring and managing the situation. From this day forward, all 
Sectors will report daily the numbers of WA/NTA's due to lack of detention space. The CBP Migration CAT will 
coordinate the t racking and reporting. Please provide the daily numbers to LEOD until the CAT stands up on 
Monday, 11/20/17. Further direction will be forthcoming from the CAT. 

Expedited Removal is the preferred consequence as detention and removal is key to reducing pull factors that 
have a negative impact on total flow. We stand by the President's fmmigration priorities (document attached) 
and will continue to push forward on these priorities, while mitigating external factors (ERO' s detention space) 
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

• Please have your processing personnel insert the following statement in ALL FMUAs l-213s that are [: r~~t:tr as WA/NT A '1__ ____________________________________________________ _____ _ (b )( 5) _________ _______________________ __________ ________________ ] 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

Thank you! 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·······-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Regards, 
1._ ___ __(b)(6), (b)(7){C) ____ ! 

Deputy Chief - LEOD I Operations 
U.S. Border Patrol Headquarters 
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r-·-·-·------

1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) office) 
! cell) 
L----···· __ _., 
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From: 
Sent: 

To: 
Cc: 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'- · - · - · - · - · -· - · - ·-· -· - · -·- · - · - · - · - · - · - · - · - · - · - · - · - j 

Friday, November 17, 2017 9:54 PM 
CHU-FOS; CHU-SBPA 
CHU-COMMAND 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: IMPORTANT UPDATED GUIDANCE: Processing Guidance for FMUAs and ERO 
FINAL Immigration Priorities 10.08.17.pdf 

Please see below guidance on the processing of family units if ERO runs out of space. There will be a data 
collection portion to this as well which we will have to have a system for. 

From~ (b)(6),' (b)(7)(C) ! 
Sent: 'Friday~·-l'fove'fii'6eTI7;-20'17 6:45:19 PM 
To: SOC PAIC APAIC Cc: SDC OPSD IV;;··----------- --------- - ---- ---- -- ---- ---- ---------- ---- -- ---- - ---(b)(6), (b){7}(C) . ----------- - ------- -- -- --- ------ ------ - ------------------ - -- ---- --i 

Subject: FW: IMPORTANT UPDATED GUIDANCE: Processing Guidance for FMUAs and ERO 

Good Evening, 
The following is simplified and summarized guida nce received this afternoon pertaining to recent HQ 
communications. 
As a general reminder request, please reiterate to agents and supervisors that USBP/SDC wi ll not release 
illega l al iens from custody. 

During normal state operations we wi ll continue processing FMUA subjects as we have been to date as ER's, 
however when ERO is at full capacity within t heir Family Residential Centers (FRCs) they will notify USBP, and 
USBP has agreed t o process t he FMUA's as NTA. 

Below are ERO's requirements for notification: 

• The ERO FODs will notify USBP Headquarters and Sectors when ERO is at capacity and USBP will need to process 
as WA/NTAs; 

• Similarly, ERO FODs will make notification when bed space is available and USBP will return to processing as 
ERs. 

I or SDC Command Staff will notify the field immediately when we receive proper notification to process as NTA or 
revert back to ER. 

CBP will be standing up the Migration CAT once again to assist with monitoring and managing the situation. 

WHEN we must shift to NTA processing due to lack of bed space the following must occur: 

• Your personnel ~ill _have_to provide a daily AM Report of the number of WA/NTA's processed due to the lack of 
bed space to 00 i (b)(SJ, (b)(7)(C) ~nd I. Additional information for time due wit h be forthcoming. I anticipate it 
being similar to p~st data cali requirements. 

• 213's will require the following specific language included: "L. ________________________________________ (b){5) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-,_,! 

!._ _________ _______ -- -·--------_ (_b)_(S) __ _______ __________ __________ _! 
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(NOTE: All personnel should be aware that any request for an OR for humanitarian, medical, or other 

extenuation circumstances requires SOC leadership notification, who in turn will coordinate with HQ USBP. 

remain the POC for such requests.) 

At this time as a Sector we are Ops normal and remain steady state. We will continue with ER and for those that 
inquired about 3rd trimester pregnant female subjects I just received word from HQ that we may continue with our 
agreed to practice of NTA with ERO. 

Have a wonderful weekend. 

Thank you. 

V/R, 

l __ (b)(6), _ (b)(7)(C)_ i 
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From: 
Sent: 

To: 
Cc: 

[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'··-·-. -·-. -·-. -·-. -·-· -·-·-·-·-. -·-. -·-. -·-·-·-. -·-·-.. 

Tu esday, December 5, 2017 5:54 PM 
CHU-FOS; CHU-SBPA 

CHU-COMMAND 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: IMPORTANT UPDATED GUIDANCE: Processing Guidance for FMUAs and ERO 
FI NAL Immigration Pri oriti es 10.08.17.pdf 

Just re-sending this as a reminder, now that we are NTAing FMUs. Please note below what we need to put in 
the narrative, and that we need a count of how many we do per day. Mid's inside supervisor please get a count 
of how many FMU NT As were done for the day and forward that info to 00 r(~)(~).-{;)(iii~i] and ACP Al (b)(~·;;-(b)(i)(C)! 
CCing CHU command and FOS. '··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- '----------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
'-·•-· -. -·-·-·-· -·-· -· -. -· -'-· -·-· -·-·-· -· -·-. -· -. -·•-. -· . 

Sent: Friday, November 17 •. 2017_6A5.PM ··-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 
To: SDC PAIC APAICi (b)(7)(E) i 

- - - · - -- · ·' uun.runa ... nuu ......... ,....., ..,. .... ,. .. ., ..., ,... ,... ,..,....,,..,..,.. ,......,,..,..~"""' •• •• •• •• •••••••••-"•• • •••• •••••••••••••• •••••••••• •• ••1 

Cc: SDC OPSDIV i (b)(7)(E) ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C). i 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-··-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-; 
Subject: FW: IMPORTANT UPDATED GUIDANCE : Processing Guidance for FMUAs and ERO 

Good Evening, 
The following is simplified and summarized guidance received this afternoon pertaining to recent HQ 
communications. 
As a general reminder request, please reit erate to agents and supervisors that USBP/SDC will not release 
illega l aliens from custody. 

During normal state operations we will continue processing FMUA subjects as we have been to date as ER's, 
however when ERO is at full capacity within their Family Residential Centers (FRCs) t hey will notify USBP, and 
USBP has agreed to process the FMUA's as NTA. 

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

I or SOC Command Staff will notify the field immediately when we receive proper notification to process as NTA or 
revert back to ER. 

CBP will be standing up the Migration CAT once again to assist with monitoring and managing the situation. 

WHEN we must shift to NTA processing due to lack of bed space the following must occur: 
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• Your personnel will have to provide a daily AM Report of the number of WA/NT A's processed due to the lack of 
bed space to OOi (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !and I. Additional information for time due with be forthcoming. I anticipate it 

'-- ·-·-· -·-· -. -·-·-·-· - · - ) 

being similar to past data call requirements. 

• 213's will require the following specific language included: "Subject will be turned over to ICE - ERO as 
WA/NTA due to lack of bed space at the FRC." 

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
1-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

f (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
, _ _Friday, _ November .1.7, 2017. 6:21 . PM._·-·--·--·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·--·-·--·-·-·-·. 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
i. • . - . - ·- . - ·- ·- ·- . - ·- . - ·- . - ·- · - · - · - ·- · - .. ... ·- ·- . - ·- ·- · - · ----· - ·- · - -- ·-. - ·- . - -- -.... - . - ·- · - ·- · - ·- · - ·- · - ·- · - ·- · - ·- ·- . - ·- ·- · - ·- . - ·- ·-·- i 

FW: IMPORTANT UPDATED GUIDANCE: Processing Guidance for FMUAs and ERO 
FINAL Immigration Priorities 10.08.17.pdf 

r ••• • •••• •••• •••• •-•• •••••••1 
i i 

l (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) j 
i • 
'-----------------·-·-------_j 

Please push a follow-up message to the field highlighting/emphasizing the statement below. Remove the 
senders information and anything else that you deem necessary. 

,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-'i 
L __ J~)_(_~l~J~)J?HC) .i 

; 
i ; 
i ; 
i 
; 
i ; 
i ; 
i ; 
i ; 
i 
; 
; 
i ; 
; 
; 
; 

Division Chief 
San Diego Sector 
U.S. Border Patrol r··-·-------·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·, 
Office:!i°bi'(s·j;-(-bi-(rJ·(cil Mobile:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

l .. . . . - - - •- · -·-•- • ---• - . - •- ·-- - ·• - I l • -•-·•- •- •- •- •- ' -• - • • •• • • •- •- •-• ••• • • •• J 

From:l__ _____ (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) ____ __J 

Sent: Friday, ovem ~~_r_}_7-?_ ~Q}_7-__ 3-.:.!.?_.f M._______________________ ,·-·-·-·-·-·- -·-·-·- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- - -·-·- -·- -·-·---·-·-·-·- ·! 

iTo:_ BP_ Field _Chiefs _L __ ·-·-·--·-----·-· (~~;f;;(E)-·---"·=·~-JBP Field Deputies i ___ ________ r-·-···-·-·-·-J.~.H!.H~L._. ___ , ___ , ______________ _.] 
'cc { -·-·-·- ·· ·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-···· ·- ·-···-·-·-·-···-·- ···-·-·-·· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·- ·-·-·-·-·-···· ·- (b )(6) • . {b)(7)(C) -·-·-·····-·-·-·-·-·-·····-·-···-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

b 6 
' 

b 7 C 
i ' 
L. - · - · -- -- ---·- ·-- - ·-·- ·- · - . - · - . - -- -- ·- -- ----· -- - --·- ·- --. - -- . -- - -- ·- · -- -- - . -- -- - -- ·-- - . -- -- - . - -- . - ----· - . - --·- -- -- · - --- - . - -- -·- -- -- ·- --. - ----- - . - -- ·- -- -·-- -- - · - -- . - ·- · - · - . - -- . - -- . - ·- · - . -- - . - -- . - -- ·- ·- -- -- . - -- . --- ·- · -- - --- - · - --· - ·- · -- - . -- - --- - ·-·-·-- -- __ i 

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
• The ERO FOOs will notify USBP Headquarters and Sectors when ERO is at capacity and USBP will need 

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
have a negative impact on total flow. We stand by the President' s Immigration priorities (document attached) 
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

processed as WA/NTA "Subject will be turned over to ICE - ERO as WA/NTA due to lack of bed space at 
the FRC." 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me . 

. __ Thank you! ______________ , 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

Regards, 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
'-·-·-.oepiiiy--Cliref=L'EODTOperations 

.. .U,S_. __ blQf.Q~LP-~trol Headquarters 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ~office) 
: ____________ __ _________ K cell) 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Action please. 

From: L ....... (!>){~UJ!H.?K~L ....... l 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
1..--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

~··Friday, .November .17,. 201_7 .6:29 .PM .....•..............•.................................•.............•...............•................ 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
... -·-•·-•-. -·-. -·-·-. -•·-. -·-. -·-. -·-·-·-· -·-·-·-·-. -·-·-·-·-·-. -·-. -·-•·- ·-·-. -· -·-·-. -•·-. -·-·-·-' -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-. -·-' -·-. -·-. -·-. -·-•·-·-·-. -· -·-·-. ·-. -·-·-·-. -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-. . 

FW: IMPORTANT UPDATED GUIDANCE: Processing Guidance for FMUAs and ERO 

FINAL Immigration Priorities 10.08.17.pdf 

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 11: ~_],_:J§.PM ................. ..... -···•··-··· 
To: BP Field Chiefs; BP Field Deputies~ ... ______ (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) _____ _J ..................................................................................... , 
Cc: PROVOST, CARLA (USBP)i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ......................... .................. ................... L .................................................................................. .... .......................................................... ...........................•....... c 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
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
this affect our operations and you will need to adjust accordingly. With that said, CSP will be standing up the 
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Migration CAT once again to assist with monitoring and managing the situation. From this day forward, all 
Sectors will report daily the numbers of WA/NT A's due to lack of detention space. The CBP Migration CAT will 
coordinate the tracking and reporting. Please provide the daily numbers to LEOD until the CAT stands up on 
Monday, 11/20/17. Further direction will be forthcoming from t he CAT. 

Expedited Removal is the preferred consequence as detention and removal is key to reducing pull factors that 
have a negative impact on total flow. We stand by the President's Immigration priorities (document attached} 
and will continue to push forward on these priorities, while mitigating external factors (ERO's detention space} 
that impact our USBP operations. We will use this current environment to demonstrate to Congress that 
these are the challenges and issues that require legislative changes that USBP Headquarters has been working 
to accomplish. 

Instructions for 1-213 Narrative for WA/NTA Paperwork: 

• Please have your processing personnel insert the following statement in ALL FMUAs l-213s that are 

,-__________ grocessed as WA/NT A 't _________ ·-·- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b )( 5) __________________________ __ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·-·-·-·-·-·- -·-·-·-·-·-· i 
L ___ Jb)(5) _____ J' 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

,-·-·· Thank vouL _______________________________ . 

I_ (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C)_ I 

.. ---· Reg_a_rdsJ -·-·-·- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'-·---·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·' 

Deputy Chief- LEOD / Operations 
____ U.S. _Border Patrol Headquarters 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ~.: ~:~:t) 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-·•-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

Sent: 
To: 

, _ Tuesday,_January_ 16, _2018 _ 9:44_ AM ·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·--·- --·--·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·-·---·--·-·--·---·--·-·-·--·- , 
! I 
i ; 

i {b){6), {b){7){C) I 

; 

. -. -· -. -·-. -·-· -. -· -· -·-·-· -·-·-. -· -. -· -. -· -·-·-·-·-·-· -·-. -·-·-. -. -· -. -·-· -·-·-. -·-· -·-. -· -·-·-. -·-· -·-. -· -·-·-·-·-·-· -·-. -. -·-. -· -· -· -·-· -·-·-. -·-· -·-. -· -. -·-. -·-· -·-· -· -·-·-·-·-·-.! 
Subject: FW: Tracking of ER Conversions to WA/NTA 
Attachments: USBP ER_NTA Conversions.xlsx; FW: IMPORTANT: Processing Guidance for FMUAs 

and ERO; FW IMPORTANT UPDATED GUIDANCE Processing Guidance for FMUAs and 
ERO.msg 

Merely FYSA, not for public dissemination. Thanks 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-11(A) Associate Chief I HQ-Foreign Operations Division I Office! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 1Cell 
(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i •·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

. ; 
'-·-· -·-. -· -·-· -· -· -· -·-· -· -·-. -·-· -·-· . 

From:l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

~:~~:~ii~;; ·d~i:~:r~Y .. !?.~.?.Q.~.?.}J·i~-f Ej'"'"'"'"'"'-···-·-·-·-·-: s P Field De uti esi·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·(i1fffff ef -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·, 
'-------,-·-·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·---·---·· ·P -------•-·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·-·-·-· ·-·-·-·. -·-·-·-· 

Cc: PROVOST, CARLA (USBP~ (b){6), (b){7)(C) : 

l _____ -·-·-·-·-•-·-·-·--·-·-·-•-·--·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-I"'"' ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( _b) (_6) , ·-( b ) _( 7 ) (~)_ ________ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·- -·-·-·-·--·- -·-·-·-·-·--·--·-·-·-·-·-·- -·-·-·--·-•-·- __ j 
USBP LEOD Associate Chiefs l (b)(7)(E) i 

l.-----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 
Subject: Tracking of ER Conversions to WA/NTA 

Chiefs / Deputies-

On November 17, 2017, Deputy Chieft(bJ(5J.lbH7J(c1herated guidance (see attached) as it relates to processing 
FMUA' s as Expedited Removals (ER) and not Warrant of Arrest/Notice to Appear (W A/NTA). This guidance 
articulated that FMUA's may be processed as W A/NTAs only when Family Residential Centers (FRC) are at 
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

These guidelines are critical . We are trying to hold ICE accountable for detaining BP apprehensions. To ensure 
apprehensions are processed via ER and only those requi ring issuance of a TA/WA receive one, the following 
actions will occur: 

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
detained illegal aliens. This sample is likely to reveal that conversions from the ER to NTNW A are happening 
after detainees leave our custody. It is critical that we review this matter appropriately and provide Chief 
Provost with the information necessary to advocate for additional bed space for illegal aliens detained by the 
Border Patrol. 

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

,-····· V/c .................. 1 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

'····g::·1 (b)(6), (~~·~;·;~~·;·1 
j _______________________________________ • 
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Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: IMPORTANT UPDATED GUIDANCE: Processing Guidance for FMUAs and ERO 

FINAL Immigration Priorities 10.08.17.pdf 

'·-·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ....... ----·--·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 
Subject: IMPORT ANT UPDATED GUIDANCE: Processing Guidance for FMUAs and ERO 

Chief/ Deputies : The below is a temporary change to Chief Provost' guidance dated November 15, 2017, as it 
relates to the processing of Family Units (FMUAs} as Expedited Removals (ER} versus Warrant of Arrest/ 
Notice to Appear (WA/NTA}. 

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
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this affect our operations and you w ill need to adjust accordingly. With that said, CBP wi ll be standing up the 
Migration CAT once again to assist with monitoring and managing the situation. From th is day forward, all 
Sectors will report daily the numbers of WA/NTA's due to lack of detention space. The CBP Migration CAT will 
coordinate the tracking and reporting. Please provide the daily numbers to LEOD until the CAT stands up on 
Monday, 11/20/17. Further direct ion will be forthcoming from the CAT. 

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

________ Thank you! ______ _ 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.l 

Regards, 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
~ Deputy Chief - LEOD / Operations 

~-_,_JL.tLf3_QI.Q§L.P-~.tr.oI Headquarters 

j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ~~:)e) 
l-- •- •-•••••••••••••••••••••••••• •• •••• •• • . 
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From: l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'·-. - ·- · - ·-. - ·-. - ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·-·- ·- . -·- . -·- ·-·- ·- ·- .• ! 

Sent: Fri day, November 17, 2017 9:45 PM 
To: SDC PAIC APAIC 
Cc: 

[ S DC~ O.PS DIV(~)( 6) .. ~(b )(7)( C) . -~~~-~~~~~~~~~~~-jb ~t~)d.~t(7-t(gL._._············································l 
Subject: FW: IMPORTANT UPDATED GUIDANCE: Processing Guidance for FMUAs and ERO 

FINAL Immigration Priorities 10.08.17.pdf Attachments: 

Good Evening, 
The following is simplified and summarized guidance received this afternoon pertaining to recent HQ 
communications . 
As a general rem inder request, please reiterate to agents and supervisors that USBP/SDC will not release 
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

bed space to [J~K~h_(~).El(~).] and I. Additional information for time due with be forthcoming. I anticipate it 
being similar to past data call requirements. 

• , .. ?:!.~~-$_.WUl.r.g_g.!e!IU~.t.h.e..fQ.l!.9..WJ.OR.~R~.~.ifi~JflJ•~uage included: '1. ......................................... 5.~J~~!. ......................................... ) 
i (b)(5) r' 
I , • •• •• •• •• •• •• •• •• •••• •• •• •• •• •• •• •• •• •• •• •• •... • • • • • •• • ••• • • •• • • • • •• •- •- • - •- •-• - • - • - • - • - • - • ., 

(NOTE: All personnel should be aware that any request for an OR for humanitarian, medical, or other 
extenuation circumstances requires SDC leadership notification, who in turn will coordinate with HQ USBP. 
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

r ( b >( s > :·-,i;·ii1>(C)-1 
•--------------------•-.•---·-----------.-----------. 
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From: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 
l-------·----·--·-·-----------·-·----·-·--·-

Sent: F rid ay, April 15, 2016 6:16 PM 
To: MANCHA, HECTOR 
Subject: FW: Family Unit Processing - (A)Port Director Message 

Mr. Mancha, 
! j 

Please see (A)PD!<bl!<J.i•M-rnci~essage below regarding Port FAMU processing times. 
! j 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i . 
. ' '·-·-·-·- ·--·-·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' -·-·--·-·. 

, - ·-·-· - ·-·-·-·- · - ·- ·--·--·-·-· - ·-·-·- ·- ·-·1 

i (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) ! 
~ ·-..... -'-·-·-· -' ........ -··-·-·-· -................. _____ ., 

Watch Commander 
El Paso Field Office 

, - ' - - - · - - - · - ·- · - · -·- • - · - ·- · -. - • - · - · -· - - 1 

j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) tcell) 
l ....... - - .... ...................... -· - ......... ··- . ..... J 

From! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'-·-·-·-·-··-·-·-· .. , -·-·-·-· -·-· -·-· -·-·-·-·- .... ,_ -' -/ 

Sent: __ Friday, Apri I_ 15, _2016 _ 3: 06_ PM·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·--·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-· 

~::1 (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 
Subject: .RE: Fam rrv· Unit.Processing ·--,····-•-·-·- - ---·-- -•-· -·--·--·-·····-·-·--•-···--·-- ---·-·· -·-- --·--·----------·- -•-·-·- - ---·- -·--·-·- - -__ ,_ -·----- --·- -' 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
' ' 

Thanks you for the assistance in this matterl (b){6). (b>m,c, bnd I spent half a day yesterday conducting an inquiry into 
the same thing and providing the PD a brief on the i~sue. We came to the same conclusions. She is worki.ng 
directly with the FOD to address the existing issues but we realize we have some work to do at the port. He 
sent out some guidance which I will forward to you for awareness. 
Please keep us looped in on any discussion or arrangements with ERO. We will continue to muster witb 
Supervisors and Chiefs. Watch Commanders are continuing to ask for a status on cases submitted for 
placement/transportation. 

Thank You 

f (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ] 
,_ ___ A-ss1stant Port Director 

Po1i of El Paso Texas 
Office I ! 
BB i (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C ) i 

'-.--·-- · -----. --·-·- -··-·-·-·-. -·-·. 

WARNING: This document is designated FOR OFFlClAL USE ONLY. It contains information that may be 
exempt from pub Ii c release under the Freedom oflnformation Act (5 U SCS 52). This document is to be 
controJled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO 
information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel wbo do not have a valid "need-to-know" 
without prior approval from U.S. Customs and Border Protection at! (b)(7)(E) i 

1----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- -·-·-·-·-·-·-
1 
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Fromf. (b)(6), _ (_b)(7)(C) _j 
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2016 12:55 PM 

~~ii (b)(6), (b)(7){C) --·--
1 

r······ .. "----- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) -----·; 
.. _ ·-. -. -·-·-· -· -·-·--. -. -·-·-· -. -·-·-· -. -·-· -·-' -·-· -·-· -· -·---. -·-·-·-· -. -·-----. -. ---·-· --------. -· -·-· ---. -· ---,- . -. -· -· -·----·-· -. -·-·-. -----. ---·-· -. ---·-· -. -------. -. -----. -. ---·-· -. -·-· ---. -. -----. -. -----. -. ----·-. -. . ---. -------·-· . 

Subject: FW: Family Unit Processing 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ] 
l <••- --•--·- •~·-·- •- •-•- ·- •- •- ·• ·-· • 

Regarding the ! (b)(7)(E) ~eshold for detaining juveniles (UAC and F AMU). 
1---·-·-•-·-----· -· --

We have been working to determine any other issues (other than ERO not acting on placement on the 
weekends) that may need to be addressed to ensure OFO is doing all we can to timely process and provide 
accurate reporting. 

Using a sample of F AMU cases from the weekend of April 8 - I 0, these sample cases were researched and one 
area was found that may need to be addressed and two additional areas that are recommended to emphasize to 
avoid any future issues. 

z 

EMAIL-002764826 

AILA Doc. No. 21040731. (Posted 4/7/21)



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

i 
i 

Area to be revt ewed l addressed:-·-·---·--·----·-·-·-- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·--·-·-·--·-- -·-·-----·-·-·--·-·-·-•------ -·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·--------·--·-·-- ------·-·-·-·--·-·-----·-·-·--___ i 

l) FAM:U cases waiting jn gueue at Ysleta and BOTA. Please see columns highlighted in yellow with red 
arrows above. There were six (6) cases that were in OFO custody for I (b)(7)(E) Jor more before,.QA~~--------·-· 
processing was initiated in SIGMA. Three oftbese cases were in OFO custody for more than!_(b)(7)(_E) l 
before SIGMA processi11g was initiated. The Port reprnied a systems outage on Thursday that may have 
contributed to longer processing times, however, most of these cases were apprehended on Wednesday. 

3 
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Two of th~. six . cases were_ TOT ERO. on Frid~y afternoon, two on Saturday, one on. Monday, and_ one_ on 
Tuesday. i (b)(7)(E) : 

'·-· -· -. -·-· -·-·-·-·-·-" -·-·-•-·• -' -· -. -·-. -·-· -·-. -. -·-·-. -·-·-· -· -' -' -·-·-. -·-·-· -·-·-· -'-·-. --'-·-. -·-· -·-·-·-·-. -·-·-. -· -·-· -· -' -·-· -·-·-. -·-·-. -'-·-. -··-. --.... ,. -. -·-·-. -·•-·-·-· -·-·-· -·-' -·-·-·-. -·-· . 
appears that the length of time held at the Port before case processing was initiated also contributed. 

Additional areas recommended to em .lll!size: 

2) Master Detention Logs in PCS. The total hours in custody on the Daily UAC / FAMU reports sent to 
HQ are calculated from the Apprehension Date/Time and the TOT ERO Date/Time. It was determined 
that the TOT ERO information reported by the Port is coming directly from the Master Detention 
Logs. Therefore, it is extremely important for the Master Detention Logs (especially the date and 
time subject TOT/ departed) to be accurate. 1f inaccurate, we could be inadvertently reporting that 
we held someone in custody for a longer period of time than we actually held them. A review of the 
master logs and personal detention logs for this sample of cases indicate that the master detention logs 
were accurate. Recommend emphasizing to Supetvisors how important it is for these logs to continue to 
be accurate to avoid any reporting errors . 

.---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 
3) Port's 1 (b)(7)(E) !groupbox for communicating the placement requests to ERO. As we 

discussed, it may advisable for the Port to keep these emails for a certain period of time instead of 
deleting them. If a third party (HQ, ERO, etc.) question when or how the Port made the placement 
requests, these emails in the groupbox may be very helpful to have. 

! 1 
i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
'·-·-wafcfiTommaiider 

El Paso Field Office ! . . ! 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !c cell) 
L,-·-·-·-·-·- ----·-·-·-·-·-·-----, ! 

From:[_ ____ (b )(6),. (b)(7)(C) __ __] 

Se~t:. Tuesday, Apri I __ 12,. 2016 .9 :_09 _AM·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·--·-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-···-·-·-·-·-·- -·--·-·-·-···-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-···-·. 

~:=1 {b){6), {b){7){C) ! 
·-·-· -....... •·-. -·---·• -------. -. -·-·-. -'-·-·-· -·-·-· -·-' --·-·-. -·-·-·-' -'--·-· -·-·-· ...... -·· -·-·-·--· -·-·-' -·-· -·-·--· -·•-·-·-· -. -·-' -.... -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-. -. -·-·-' -'-·-·-' -' -·-· -·-' -. -·-·-. -··-·-·-· -' -.. ·-·· ·-. -·-·-... -·-·-· -·-·-. -··. -. 

Subject: Family Unit Processing 

,·-···-·-·······-··-···-· . ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
i. ............................ • 

HQ is taking an interest in family unit processing times and asking for reasons when any go overf (b)(7)(E) i 
detention time at a POE. The length.of time HHS_and ERO takesfor p)acement_has been explain~d to_HQ,. __ _ 

i---~~P-~(~j!(o/)1~)~~k~ld issues where[._·-·-·--·--·-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·--·-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·!·~)_(?._!(~2-._·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_· __________ J 

However, one of the issues brought up are Port processing times. While many FAMU are processed within two 
shifts, some processed within 4 to 6 hours; over the last several days there appears to be about 10 F AMU whose 
cases were not completed until three or four shifts later. 

• Family Unit of 2, BOTA ~ (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) ~ approxjmately[T~}ifi{~).]before case completed 
, ..... J..-~~-~~~ .... ~-~ .... ~-~ ... ~~--~-~--·-·-·••·-- 1·•···-···-·······-·-

• Family Unit of 4, PDN ~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !- approxi.m~!~.~.H!?)f?)(E) jbefore case completed 
• Family Unit of 2, BOTA

1

·~---·-·-·-·(b).(6),·,-ci~"ff7)'(Ei-·-·-·--Fapproximatel)1 (b)(7)(E) [before case completed 

• Fam!ly U~t of 2, YSL i----~j!J.)_(~)_i-l~K?1(~J .. ___ ,) appro~mateli~).E).f~)]before case completed 
• Family Umt of 2, YSL-j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !- approx,matelj {b)(7}{E) Jbefore case completed 

'-··· ···········-·-··· -···-·············-·-···· ···- '·····-·-·····-···-···' 
4 
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• Family Unit of 4, YSL_.d__ ________ i~)_(~)_,, ___ {!?.HI)(C) ~ apprQ2"..~m~_t~L{ (b)(7)(E)fbefore case completed 
• Family Unit of 2, YSLi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i=-~p-p;~;zi~atelyi (b)(7)(E) [1iefore·-ca"se completed 

1_ , .. , .. ,,--------'- •- •-•• 
1
----•JUI\.-VUA\ill.WI..,, .. , ... ... ": 

• Family Unit of 2, BOTA 4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :- approximatelyj (b)(7)(E) ~efore case completed 
, .... .lit■l■l■l■l■t■l■l■l■.r••••1■1■1a1■1■1■t■l■r■r■1-. ,~.;._;..........;_ 

• Fam!ly U~t of 2, YSL,-=L.J.~Jl~) . .d.~l!?)JfL~J-- appro~matelY!,!~)JIK'~J)efore case completed 
• Family Umt of 2, YSLi (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ~ approximately! (b),(7)(E) i before case completed 

l (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C) i 
Watch Commander 
El Paso Field Office 

i ! 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !(cell) 
L, ___ , ... .. , ... . ,· ·---·-- •- ·-•-·-· ·. _. 

1 ........... ·-· - ·-·-. - · - ·-·- · - · - ·-·-· - · - -·- · - · - ·-· -· - · -···- \ .......... - •·-• - · -·---~ · 

r ................. , .. ·- ·- , .. , ........ - •-- ·- ·-· -.. 

From: !_ (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C). j On Behalf Of EL PASO OPS CENTER 

~~~t _Friday✓ Apri I _ 08, 2016 8.:48 _AM_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- __________ {b)(G),(b )(7)(0} -·-·-·-------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-- -·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1 

I •j - - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) - ~ . 
' Cc:L=·-······'"··-··-··'"········-··-··-··············-···-·· .. ·~·····"~·········"········· (b )( 6),. (.b) (7)( C )···-·········~········"'"················ ·····-.. ······································-······ f ---·-·, 
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
1 ............... . ...... , • •• •• , ... .... . . . . .... . ........... , • •• , •• - .... .......... . ........... . . .... . . . . ..... . ... . . . . ..... ,_ , ......... ... ... . . ... . .... . . ... ....... . . ...... . . . . . . . ...... . . . ... ... ... . . . ..... _,_ ,_, _ ,_,_ ,_,_, .. , ... _ ., .... ......... , ........... . . . . . , .. , _ .. , ... . . ......... . . . . ........ , . ........ . . ... ... , • • ; 

Subject: Potential FAMU Weekend Detention - CBP OFO 

Good morning, 

Listed below are the Credible Fear Family Units (FAMU) currently on-site at CBP OFO Ports for this morning, 
Friday, April 8, 2016. Placement requests to HHS/ORR and ICE ERO have been made or are in the _process of 
being made. Tf these FAMU are held over the weekend pending placement, these cases may exceed !1b)(6),(hJ<7)(c>iof 
detention. ·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 
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, ... -, .. ·-······-··· ................. _ .. .......... _ .................... _., 
I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
! i 
•·-·--·--·--•-·-·--··-·-·--·--·- ·---·-·-·--·-·---·-··-·. 
Supervisory CBPO 
El Paso Operations Center 
Tactical Analysis Unit (TAU) 
El Paso Field Office 
Office:: i 
Fax: j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
Gcell: i j 

~·······················I.- --------···--·········, i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L ,- -- · _,. - ·- ·- . - •- ·- ·- ... , - . - -- -- . - •-·- ·- • - • - ......... , - . - ·- ·- . - . - • - ·- · - . - - -- ·- • - ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- · - . -. 

,n,-, ........... ,1..ument is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt 
from public release under t ~ '"Fl'i~nr of Information Act (5USC552). This document is to be controlled, handled, 
transmitted. distributed. and disposed of in acco u= ft,W,.,= ·th OHS policy relating ito FOUO information. and is not to be 
released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid "nee " ithout prior approval from the Port of El 
Paso - El Paso Field Office, Office of Field Operations. 

Good morning, 

? 
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From: 
Sent: 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(~) i 
; 

-·-(A)Asst ·Port · Director _.;Tactical 
Ca_lexico_Ports_ of. EQtry 
(M) l 
(OJ (b)(6) , (b)(7)(CJ j 

"-·-·-·-·--·-··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-·•-J 

From: l_, ____ ____ (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) ______ i 
Se11t: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 2:56 PM 

To: L .. ,_,_,_,_,_,_,_, ___ ,_, __ ,_,_,_,_,_,_,_ (b )(6 ), _ ( b )(7)(C) __ , __ ,_,_,_,_,_,_, ____ , ___ ,_,_,_,_,_,_,_, i 
Cc:i (b)(G), (b)(7}(C) i 

,-···-·-· ( b )(6), ( b)(7)( C) i ·-·-·-·-·-···-·-···-·--·-·--·-···-·-···-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-···-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-···-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-
~ Subjectj (b)(7)(El~equest Email 2 of 2 

"-·-·-·-·-·--·-· 

Ma'am, 

Please see attached 213's for the family unit adverse action cases from 8/20/2018 to 8/27/2018. 

Regards, 

i (b)(6), {b)(7)(C) i 
... Branch Chief ~ 

Customs and Border Protection 
Cel l!.__j b)(6) ,_ (b)(7)(C) ___ J 
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-· .. ·-•-·••·-· .. · - \ ~ . . 

i (b)(7){E) i Event: i i 
•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·..! : (b)(G), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i 

U.S. Department of Homeland Seew·ity Subject ID " : Record of Deportable/Inadmissible Alien __ ...., ________________ ....._ __ , ___ ,_, _ , _ ,_ ,_, ___ ,_,_, ___ , _ , _ , ___________ ,.,. __________ _ 

Numl,ler. Streel Ci ty, Proviooe (State) and CQuntry of Pem,anent Residenoe 

DaleofBirth 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : Age: 9 

1 Cit . Province (State)_w1d Countrv of Birth ·-·-· . 

L__, _______ __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) -·-·-·-·-·-··MEXICO 

NIV Issuing Post ond NIV Nun,ber 

None 

Date Visa Issued 

None 

lnnnigration Record 

NEGATIVE - Se e Narrative 
Name , Addres.s, a.nrl National ity of S(J<)u.. (Maiden Name. if Appropriate) 

Father's Na.me,. Nationali ty, and Address, if KltO'iVJ1 

Monie$ Due/Pr01>ertyin U.S. Not in lmmediate Possession 

None Claimed 

Name wkl Addl1!ss offLnst)(Current) U.S. Em ployer 

I Passenger Boarded '" 

CALEXICO, CA 

Date of Action I Loco tion Code 
08/24/2018 SND/CAL 

AR ~ I Foan: (Type nndNo.) Lifted D NOl Lifted D 

Social Security Account Name 

None 

Social Security Number 

None 

I Criminal Record 

None Known 

F.B.I. Number l:l!l Single 
□ Divorred 
□ Widower 

Metl!Od of t.,,cationli\pprehen ion 

ISP 

□ Married 
□ Separated 

AIINeor 
CAL 

Date/Hour 

08/22/2018 1433 

. n ,, .... ..... ... ·· ·-·· · .. ·· ·-·· · .... ·-·· .. .. 
_Jb)(6),_(b)(7)(C) _ ___i 

No Documents TRAVEL/SEEKING 
Status 01 Entry I StollJS When Fourkl 

Length ofTime Illegally in U.S. 

AT ENTRY 

Number and Nationality of Minor Children 

1/ MEXICO 

I MoU1er's Prestnt and Maiden Na111es, Nationoliiy, wkl Address, if Known 
ALMAREZ AMBROCIO, Maria NATIONALITY: MEXICO 

Fingerprinted? 11D Yes D No I $)'Siems Chocks Charge Code Words(s) 
See 
Nar rat i ve 

Type ofEmploym<itl Salary I Employod from/to 

Hrl 
Narrative (Oull inc par ticulars under which alien was loca ted/apprehended, lnclude detail s not shown above rcguding lime. place and marmcr ofl asl entry, a t1e1npled enl.ry, or any other entry, and 
elemenls __ w:hi 11.. $l a.Mish. dlt1ipis1ra live and/or crin1inaJ viola tion. Indica te mean and route of travel to interior.) 

FINS:[.1~~6!:_l_~)~~:1~1~1~7~1: l i Left Index fingerprint Right Index fingerprint 
r-·---,-·- ·---· - --·---·-·---· - --·-----·-·--- ----·- ·- ·-,-·------ - ) 
' . 
i i 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

; 
; 
; 

' · · · · -· ·· - · .. • • • • ••••••• .. •• •• • • • .. • •••• •• • • •••• .. · · · - · · · .. ••• ..... .. . J 

RECORDS CHECKED 

! i 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) ! 
l __ --·---·-·-·-·-·-··----·--·---·-· -·---·-·-! 
••• (CONTINUED ON I-831) 

Alien has been advised of communication pri vileges 

Distri bution : 

FILE 

' ; 
; 
; 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

r······ .. ··· .. ··· .. ··········· ................ ... .,, 
j i 

! ! 
i 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

! I ! ! l.- -- -- -- ·- -- ·--- ·--- ·-----·---·---·- ·-· . '-·-··• .. ·••·····-·-···········-·-· .. ···-···-' 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-orp·-o1:nc-er·-·· 

(Date/ Initials) --------,("'Si,..g-no_t_u,-•-•-nd= T,...itl,..c-o""f ..,.h-1t1_11,...ig-, a- t,..io_11...,0"'f""fi-ec-,,..) ---

Received: (Subject ond Documents) (Report of Interview) 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Officc n .. ... .... - ·· ·- · .. ·-· .. ·•· .. ·· ·- ·· · ... . ... .. ... .. ... . 1 

on; _A_u_gu __ s_t_2_4_,_2_0_1_8 ____________ (time) 

DisJJo ition : Withdrawal (WD2) 

Exainin.i n2 Officer: 
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I .._ ______________________________ __. ______ __, ......... _._, .. , ... -·-··· .. ·······-);----------------' 

Form 1-213 (Rev. 08/01/07) 
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U.S. De1>artment of Homeland Secmity Continuation Page for Form _ 1_2_1_3 _____ _ 

J Alien 's Name _______________________________________________ -, 

l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
I • - • - • - • - • - •- • - •- • - • - • - . - • - . - • - . - • - • - • - . - • - • - •- . - • - • - • - • - . - • - • - • - • - •- • - •- • - •-•- , - • - • - • - • - • - . _ J 

~~n~~g~=~g! ! ~r ~ [J_~L-~.t.---~-P(h)(tj~(bt)(fttcf J~), __ h_Ql).;"_$_1 ] Lap"pTie~!!:gl~l1!s.s1o'ii-·-1l ~~c~:~a~!~~e~y her 
States from Mex.tc·o-·-at-·-'tnii-·-caTexTc'o-;-·-·-cA-·W·esf-·-pc5rt: of Entry via pedestrian lanes. To identify 
themselves, L_(bH6), (bJ(7J(C) jpresent._~_g. __ JJ:~:r; ___ .9fficial Mexican identification card and his daughter's 
Mexican birth certificate. '(b)(6),(b)(7J(C)' stated to be seeking entry into the United States to 

' I L-- ·- ·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ' • ,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i . ~ 
provide a better life to her daughter. CBP Officer ,1•"•1.1•H1Hci; escorted the family to pedestrian 
secondary for further inspection. ' ' 

i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-\ i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·! 
In s econd~;-y ____ !.!!8-P~C t ion, L(_~!~~~~(~!~?-~(-~_U was p ro~-~-~-6..~-~ __ ! ,n the L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.J~.W)_(~) __ ______________________________ J Persona 1 
search onU~!~6J_.J~.lJDE1 was conducted by CBPO l(b)(6J, (b)(7HCJ j witnessed by CBPO []~X~.f;(iii(iffcr'1,_~1]:~ approved by 
SCBPO Lii>j@~I~itfi@J Personal search on [i~.ii.~iJ.~ffii~iJYTelded negati;:~--E~.?.~-~ts. i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l was in 
possession of $107. 00 u. s. dollars and $0. 00 Mexican Pesos. L!b)l&).(b)(7)(C) i and·-·oiir-·-faiii'ily were then 
escorted to the Admissibility Enforcement Unit (AEU) for further processing. 

On August 24, 2018, at approximately 2030 hours, during her oral interview and written sworn 
statement in the Spanish language, conducted by CBP Officer f (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) land witnessed by CBPO 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1 l-- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·• 
-·-·-·-·-·-·- (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C) ____________ __:freely and voluntarily made the following statements: 

r(:;~~~:-;~)-(;;~:;1 stated to be a citizen. 0~ Mexico by birth in [~~~~~~~~~~~~~-~-~-~-:~-~-]i>i?i~I~i!?)i~L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J . 
L ·-·-·-·-·-- ----j stated she was not ~ __ g_1-.t..:!:.Z..~!!._.2_; ___ ~I.?:Y..._.Q.!:.~~-~---.9_Q_~ntry. i(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ~tated her daughter is a 
- rMexic an __ Citizen by birth in [. ___________________ j_!>)J~)!J~H!).{~.L.-._, ______________ _j c ._ - ·--·-·- - ·-·-· - ·- ·· 

j i ··-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 ( .............................. , 

J:;~f ~~i;~~~iI~I~1~i~~r!t1~~~~~f ~!~c~~-®Jt~1~ii~~~1~~)'1:iii~;f iiiE ~!~;if ~ly 

! 1 • ~-- -- ------·-----) ,- -- ------ ---- ---- ------------·---------·i , .-- -- -- -- -- -- ----i , 

! (bl(&), (bl(?l(C) : s ta~ ed she ga:e . bi r~h to [!b~C!1~1~1~1('.':IJ ( 14 YO) <;>n L_ ___ (!>)(~klb..)J?.)t~_L __ J in L1~1~1~t~1<_:_1!c!.i F.~.?.!:~-~-~-~-~ USA: 
; !admitted to living illegally in the United States from 2003-2007 ~--·Ll111(~J •. l~Jl,7~<9J denied to 
' ·irave···a-riy apprehensions by U. S. Immigration. rcb)(6).- (bi(7)(C)'] stated her daughteri (b)l6),(bl(7)1Cl;:L ives with 

- ·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·-·- ·.. L·- ·- ·-,-------·- -- ·- -- -- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·1 l ,- -- ·-·- ·-·-·-· ., 
her uncle in Ohio, USA.L(b)(&), (b)(7)(C)j~tated ___ her son, L_ (b)(6), _{b)(7lfC) .• .L (l9YO) ____ i _s __ currently living 
illegally in the United ___ ~-~~!:-~_8-_· i_(_~JJ_~J~(_!>!(!)_(_~~i stated her son, L_ __________ J~.l(~HbJE)J~L. __________ j is currently 
living and studying in i<bHSl, (b)l7l<CI ! He lives with his paternal grandparents. 

"·-. -· -· -· -· -· -·-· -· 
! j • i·-- - --- - -- ------ -- -- i ,---·- ·•- -·------------- .. 
i :stated to have four brothers and two sisters. i(b)(&),(b)(7J(c)' stated her brother '(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)i 
i (b)(S), (b)(7)(C) ilives illegally in the United States but is in~-Tii.e·-·p-rocess to legalize his--stat.'iis. 
l iadmitted all of her siblings have attempted to enter the United States illegally. 
·r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! litiiiiiii.i'i,iici·l stated they traveled to the United States seeking a better life. ; (b)(S}, (b)(7)(C) :stated she 

·w-ant-s·-·-to reunite with her daughterfi~ji;j~j;jj;jc~ij in the United States; also, she 'waiits-1:cf'provide a 
better quality of life to her daught-erTti>Y(G); (b)(i)(C) l [i~~,~-)~-ibi~~cj]did not request asylum. 

l - · - · - · • · • · - - - - - · - - ·- - · - I .. --·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
: (b)(S), (b)(?)(C) i expressed no fear of persecution upon being returned to Mexico. i(ti)(6J,(b)(7)(C): stated she 
'· ·w-ouia-·not be harmed if returned to Mexico. '-·-·······-·-·-·-·-··' 

,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
While detained at the Calexico Admissibility Enforcement Unit [(b)(6),(b)(7)(CJ !and her ___ daughter, were 
provided ,riitlL.meal.s .. ____ a __ s.l.~eping cushion, and a clean blanket. CBP Officer ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 
contactedL___(b)(6), _(b)(7)(C) ___ Jand advised him about his sister• s detention. '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

DISPOSITION: 

... (CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE) 

I Title 

L--------!l _(b )(6)_, __ (_b )(7)(C) . _i _ __._ ___ -"'CB~P -'--"-Of~fic--'-"-er ___ __, 

Signature 

2 3 ___ of ____ Pages 
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l ____________ J~K6J!__(~)E)_(~) ___ ______ _____ jand her daughter, c:.·:.·:.·:.-:.·:.-:.·:.·:.·:.: .ti?)f~U.@J.'Rc.C:.:.-:.:.·:.:.·:.·:.·:.·:.Jare inadmissible into the 
United States in accordance with 212 (a) (7) (A) (i) (I) of the Immigration and Nationality 
Act, as amended. In concurrence with CBP Superviso:d (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) j was served I-860 FIVE (5) 
YEAR EXPEDITED REMOVAL and her daughter was served I-275; WITHDRAWN OF APPLICATION FOR 
ADMISSION. Return to Mexico was verified. 

I Title 

.._ __________ [__ ___ (b )(6),. (b )(7)(C) ___ ,;-! _ __._ ______ CB~P -'-0"'-"ff"""ic'--'-e-"-r _____ __, 

Signature 

3 3 ___ of ___ Pages 

form J-831 Continuation Page (Rev. 08/01/07) 

EMAIL-002800872 

AILA Doc. No. 21040731. (Posted 4/7/21)



U.S. 'Department of Homeland Seew·ity Record of Deportable/Inadmissible Alien 

rf.lluiil:;.J:i11mdC:.6.e:sL._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._1 

L-·--·-·-jb)(6), (b)(7)(C)_._._·-·-·-· i 
First 1-tidclle . Hair ·· ·- ·· I_Eyes ·· ·- _I CmpL,11 [ 

F (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Sex 

Co1mtry of Citizenship I Passport Number ,,nd Country of Issue J .EikNumber._. ___ ._._·- ·, 
HONDURAS ··- ·-Case .No; ._1•11•i.1•111Mci.1•11~~•• •. • 

,__ _____________________ , _._(b}tS}, (b)(7}(C) . _ _,_: __ ..... 

Heigl1t Weiglll ,l Occupotion I 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .! ' -·-·---·---·---· -. ---. -·-. -·-· -·-· .. -· -·-·. ·-·-· -·-. -·-·-·-· -· 
U.S. Ad~ss Sc3J>andMarl(s 

c /0 [___·-·- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·(b)(6), (b)(7)(CJ ._·-·-·-·- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·_: 

Numl,ler, Streel Ci ty, Proviooe (State) and Country of Pem,anent Residence 

I Passenger Boarded '" 

CALEXICO, CA 

F.B.I. Number l:l!l Single 
□ Divorred 
□ Widower 

Metl!Od of t.,,cationli\pprehen ion 

ISP 

□ Married 
□ Separated 

Date ofBirth Date of Action I Locotion Code 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Age: 10 08/27/2018 SND/CAL ----------------------~-----~--------.... 

At/Near 
CAL I Date/Hour 

08/26/2018 1035 

_ City,.Province (State) ond Cowitry ofBirth AR ~ I Foan: (Type nudNo.) Lifted D N()l Lifted D 

-·····(b)(6J, {b){7)(C) ....... »ONDURAS 

By 

NIV Issuing Post ond NIV Nwnber 

None 

Date Visa Issued 

None 

lnnnigration Record 

NEGATIVE - See Narrative 
Name , Addres.s, and National ity ofS(JQU-lil (Maiden Name. if Appropriate) 

Father's Na.me,. Nationali ty, and Address, if KltO'iVJ1 

Monie$ Due/Pr01>ertyin U.S. Not in lmmediate Possession 

None Claimed 
Name and Addn!ss offLnst)(Current) U.S. Employer 

Social Security ACCOWll Name 

None 

Social Security Number 

None 

I Criminal Record 

None Known 

Status at Entry 
Other I Stotus When Fourkl 

TRAVEL/SEEKING 

Length ofTimelllegally in U.S. 

AT ENTRY 

Number and Nationality of Minor Children 

,L 'rlolliet's.£m,i11u11d.Mnid¢1lNaro.,:s. tsaiio1>1liliu1K1 Address, if KJ\O\\'n 
~·············· ·· ···-'bl(6!, lbl(7)!C) •.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•. J NATIONALITY: HONDURAS 

Fingerprinted? 11D Yes D No I Systems Chocks Charge Code Words(s) 

i:~rative I7Al 
Type ofEmploym<itl I Solazy I Employod from/to 

Hrl 
Narrative (Oullinc par ticula rs under which alien was located/apprehended. lnclude details not shown above rcguding lime. place and marmcr oflasl entry, at1e1npled enl.ry, or any other entry, and 
elements wl,ich es tablish admini s1ralive and/or erin1inaJ viola tion. Indica te mean and route of travel to interior.) 

;INS:_(b)(6), lb)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)) ·· ·· ·-·-·-·-·-·-, Left Index fingerprint Right Index fingerprint 
j i 
1 i 1 . 

i 
i 
; 
i 
; 
i 
i 

{b)(6), {b)(7)(C) 

i ' 
l -·-•-•.-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-•.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.I 

RECORDS CHECKED 

1·······································1 
j (b}(6}, (b}(7)(C), (b)(7)(E} 

l . 
' ' i i 

':·:··.--rc-oN'1'lffllBD·-·01r1; - 8 31 l 

Alien has been advised of communication privileges 

Distribution: 

FILE 

COPY 

(b)(6}, (b)(7)(C} 

L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~--·-·-·-i 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
··-···-·-···-·-t'tlis··o·rr1arn-···· 

~ i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
i 
; 
i 

• ! 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

(Date/ Initials) -------,,(S"'i-g,-10-,u- ,-. -•-n..,.d"'T""it""lc- o- f"'l,...11-11n""'i,...g-, a-,i,-o-n""'o"'f"'fi,...e-•r"")---

Received: (Subject and Documents) (Report of Interview) 
.. - ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- . - ·- . - ·- . - ·- . - ·- . - ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- 1 

Officcrl {b){6), (b){7){C) j 

on; _A_u_gu __ s_t_2_7_,_2_0_1_8 ____________ (time) 

DistJo ition : _N_o_t_i_c_e_t_o __ A_p_p_e_a_r __ <_I_-_8_6_2_l ________ _ 

Exainini n2 Officer: 
,....__ _________________ _...._ ___ __,: . .... (b)(6),. (b)(7)(C)····-· ,-! _____ __, 

Form 1-213 (Rev. 08/01/07) 
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rfi.t~.N.\Ifnbei_{!?l(~J~.!~K?.li~l.)_ _____ , .l Date 
l_(b)(7)(E) i Eve~-~-=i !bl!61. !bH7Hc1.1b1!111e1 L. 08/27/2018 
Event No : i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), {b)(7)(E) l 

Alien 's Name 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
L . - •- · - ·-· - •- · - , - · - •- · - ·-. - · - . - . - . - · - • - · - . - · - · - . - · - · - , - · - · - · - · - · - · - •- · -·-· - •- · - , - · - · 

-'------- -,--------------~-------<----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·->------------------< 
; 

(b}(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i 

SECTION CODES 

212a7AiI 

On August 26, 2018 at approximately 0950 hours, an undocumented Honduran family applied for 
, ~.P._t~Y:._.?tt __ j;:JJ..~- -~alexico, CA West Port of Entry. Upon inspection before primary CBP Officer t_(~K~J._{~)J.!.l(~)_ 
[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i the adult subject stated they wanted asylum from th~---~!1_:!:!:~-~----~1:.?._~-~-5...~----~~~---!.emale 
Ja-du.Tf-·was-·-rdentified by her valid Honduran identification card as i (b)(6),{b)(7)(C) • 
: !E)J~)!.J~H!l{~.U DOB : [~:~:~:~:~:~:3~H~):j~j{7-H~c~:~:~:~:~:~:J was -~~---~-?.~?.~12.~?.¥._,_?.,~-·-~!=:E._,?:~.~~h t"er;~:~,}~2~-~~ii=i.~I~-~!ltif°Ied by 
her val~~---l!.<??..~~-1:~!':_ __ !3_:!:~_!:-~ Certificate as L.---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J~)J~)iJ~)J?)_(~L .. ____________ j DOB: L_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_] CBP 
Officer L_ ____ _Jb)(6),_(b)(7){CL_ _____ _i escorted the family to secondary pedestrian for their further 
processing. 

In secondary, a personal search was conducted on i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i for officer '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-y-·--·-----·---- ·•--, 
safety and de t e..~!:-~?.~-~--_'.!'.~e pat down was c ondu_<::.!:.~9:..}?.Y.:. __ g_l!.~--_g·f f i c er l_ _____ J~ll~)1__(pJ{?l(f) _________ j witnessed 
by CBP Officer U_bl(~),__(~~?lJ~.u and approved by SCBI'L_t~).(!>)d~X?W~J_j The pat down revealed negative 
findings for contraband and or narcotics. The family was escorted to the AEU for further 
disposition. ,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·, 
At the Admissibility Enforcement Unit, during her oral sworn statement before CBPO[_(b)(6) ,_ {b)(7)(C)_! 

i ·-·--·---·--·---·-·-·----·-·---·---(b)(6), {b)(7){C) -·-·-·--·-·-·---·-·-·----·-·---·---__j stated her daughter and she are citizen of Honduras 
with no legal documents to enter, pass or reside in the United States. Upon first 
statements, f°(bi(si~"iiiiiriici"lclaimed she had fear to return to Honduras because the !CbK•1.1:111xc1lgang had 

L-----·-----·-------·-·•·• .---·--·---·-------•-·-----,. ,---·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·-·---·---·-·-------·-··-·---·-------·1..-,-----·-·-·-----·-·-·-·---·-. 
extortion her to pay a quota - U~)J~U~llill~ll stated she was ' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
and in January 2 O 18 the gang approached her demanding a--qiio.ta·:·-·xcc-o·r-ciTng·-yciU!>!!~ld!>lFlLC..U ·-sfie-·· 
told the ~ang members she did not have any money to pay and they threatened her to hurt her 
daughter. i {b)(6), (b)(7){CJ ifurther stated she had feaf-__ ?_~9--~~-<::J!:!~9:. ___ ~9--.~-~~!c---~-8-Y1_~_J!l_t..g ___ 1:_!i_~_!1-~.~-t..~~-----·-·~ 
States. During further interview, CBP Officer! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) l 

Ii _____________ J~)J~~.J~WJ!C?1,_(~).F_l!~L .. _____________ __i and advisec(ii;fisf;-(b}(7}(C-i7 she was under oath- t(b)(6), (b)(7J(C) jadmitted 

. ;::_t;~:_;_~::e~h~n~;~r~s;~!n~ai~bJM-~i11f£-] ;:i~!!~c!!~~1~J~:i~~:::::::1~-~--16)~6)~f~ft)16j~:I9-~:~~:~If~o;~e 
l l~)J~k{~.H!J.{~L]wi th A# [ :~j_@~.i~J.~i(?I(~f:~:Ji"iifYiienced h,~;: __ ,t_q ___ g_;_~~ t e her·-sfo-ry--fo-·-coiiie-·-1nto- -tne·' United 

States and ~!?:.!:.~E._.!-1-1!.9.-_~r asylum. According td;_<~1~6H~>E.>_(~1.Jher story and her cousin's story are 
fictitious. i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) :admitted she is not a victim of the delinquency, violence or extortion 
in Honduras _L-- i {b)(6), (b)(7)(ci-·admitted she is not victim of any persecution based on her political 
view, religious·c,r·sexiial preference. [J.@~_~j~"fi?.i/~j°Jadmitted her real intention to SQ~~---JpJ;.9. ___ ,t,,he 
United States is to work and give a better future to her children in Honduras. [ (b)(6) ,.(b)(7)(C),: 

. _admitted_ she had no intention to bring her other three children into the United States_ 

'j!;!~~t~:;;i~~~~~:~[;[~i~~~;=i:!~:~:;~~:i!:;;ih~~;~~:~;::~§~:~~~~:~~r~;~~i:;f::~~;~o 
g_~_!i_~7:l~~~f;fbi(i)fcy1:~.i~-~~~ef ~~0~.iiQk~!<~J·1~~~~ijF_rii.~!;c;l~g7 __ ht;--1 ~~~l=~~r~::e i~s r~ __ p_Q(~i(~i~·1ift1){~.r.!t?._c;;_f: 
•.•.•.•.•.• , •.••• ,.,---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-Jw.. . ·-· . ; , __ J __ J!. __ ~ __ l_JJ .. K.J ... , •-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C): North Carolina: (b)(&), (b)(7)tC) i ro IS POSIT ION : ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' ·- - - -·-·-·- -·- ~ ,.---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
[ ---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---(b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) --·--·--·----·--·-_: and [_ _________________ _l~)!~'2.J~}FJ!~J _________________ J are inadmissible to the United 
States pursuant to section 212(a) (7) {A) {i) {!)-Intended Immigrant of the INA as amended_ Form 
..• {CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE) 

Signature Title 

.._ __________ __.! Jb)(6),_ (b)(7)(C)_.,_: ---'--------'-CB"-"P_O-"-"F-"-FI"--'CE-"-'R"--------' 

2 3 ___ of ___ Pages 
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J Alien's Name 

l -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 6 )_,. ( b )( 7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.! 

I-862 and M-444 were executed and served to !j~ii~i~ii>}:ijji?j:Jand her daughter.j~}{~_~{~i!if@J and her 
daughter are pending Removal Proceedings before an Immigration Judge, and placed in the care 
of ICE/ERO. A list of Legal Services, and a list of the telephone numbers for the Executive 
Office of Immigration Review ,-~.?._5-, __ §l_!.~9-._.P.E<?.Y-!.?._~<:i ___ t:<?.h~H~!; (b)(7)(C) ! and her daughter. U~ff~Iiliii?i@L~!l.!3-. ____ , 
her daughter were queried on i (b)(7)(E) (-ancf-were processed in the! (b)(7)(E) i 
system. '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-• '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J 

I Title 

r (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! CBP OFFICER 
'---------------~,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-,...' ----'----------'-"-"------'--'~~"----------' 

Signature 

3 3 ___ of ___ Pages 
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,,.,_, _____ ,_,_, ___ , .. ,_ ,,. ______ , __ . 

U.S. 'Department of Homeland Seew ·ity 

_ · - · ---· - · -·-· • I 1 

!(b){7){E)!Evend j 
'-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·; ; (b)(6) , (b)(7) (C), (b)(7)(E); 

Subject ID j ; Record of Deportable/Inadmissible Alien 

Family Name (CAPS) 

[___·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-__i 
First 1-tidclle Sex . Hair· -· I _Eye•·-·-· I_ Cmplx11 ·-· 

F (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Co1mtr)' of Citizenship I Passport Number ,,nd Country of Issue I, J'll~>.l•~""''-·-•-·-·-·-·· 

/-<;as~ _Noj M\6J,(b_l{7J(C), lb)l7KE)_! 

- ~-.s-.x-:d-:.._o __ -------------~------------<:(b)~6)d~l.\!.l(~L-! -----1 

J HeiJl!ll .. 1 Weight ( Occ1!J"'tlo11 -·-·-·-·-·-· l 
I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
·-scai.·and Marks · - -- -- -- -- -- -- ' 

Numl,ler. Streel Ci ty, Proviooe (State) and Counlry of Pem,anent Residence 

DateofBirth 

_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_ ! Age: 4 

City, Province (S101.e) ond Cowitry of Birth 

L (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) j,mXICO 

NIV Issuing Pos( and NIV Nwnber 

i __ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) ___ ! 
Date Visa Issued 

f (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
lnnnigration Record 

NEGATIVE - See Narrative 
Name , Addres.s, a.nrl National ity of Sp<>use (Maiden Nome. if Appropriate) 

Father's Na.me,. Nationali ty, and Address, if KltO'iVJ1 

Monie$ Due/Pr01>ertyin U.S. Not in lmmediate Possession 

None Claimed 
Name and Addl1!ss offLast)(Current) U.S. Employer 

I Passenger Boarded '" 

CALEXICO, CA 

Date of Action I Loco tion Code 
08/26/2018 SND/CAL 

AR ~ I Foan: (Type audNo.) Lifted D N"' Lifted D 

See Narrat i ve 

Social Soourily Accounl Name 

None 

Social Security Number 

None 

I Criminal Record 

None Known 

F.B.I. Number 
I :□ Single 
□ Divorred 
□ Widower 

Metl!Od of t.,,cationli\pprehen ion 

ISP 

□ Married 
□ Separated 

At/Near 
CAL I Date/Hour 

08/25/2018 1338 
.B.\:, ___ . ________ ____ . _________ ·- ·-· .. 

. (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C)___i 

Status Ol Entry 
Other I StollJS When Found 

TRAVEL/SEEKING 

Length ofTimelllegally in U.S. 

AT ENTRY 

Number and Nationality of Mi.nor Children 

2/ MEXICO 

!--Mlltlttr:s..P.r=Oll!L"1oid::ll.lllam...~atior.,lity, and Address, ifKJ1own 
~ ____ _(b)(6), (bl(7)(C) _______ !NATIONALITY: MEXICO 

Fingerprinted? 11D Yes D No I Systems Checks Chorge Code Words(s) 

i:~rative See Narrative 
Type ofEmploym<itl I Salary I Employed from/to 

Hrl 
Narrative (Oull inc par ticul ars under which alien was located/apprehended. lnclude detail s not shown above rcguding lime. place and marmcr ofl asl entry, at1e1npled enl.ry, or any other entry, and 
elemenb which es t-ablish admini s1ra live and/or crin1inaJ viola tion. Indica te mean and route of travel to interior.) 

FINS (!b)IG), (b)(71(Cl, _(b)(7)1E). i Left Index fingerprint Right Index fingerprint 

i ! 

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
i 

! 
i 
i 

i 

'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

DOCUMENTS 

RECORDS CHECKED 

... (CONTINUED ON I-831) 

Alien has been advi sed of communication pri vileges 

Distribution : 

FILE 

r
. -. -· -·-·-·-· -·-· -. -· -. -·-. -· -·-· -·-· -· -· i 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

t ! 
! ! 
j ! 
L. _____ . -·-· -· -·-·-. -·-. -·-. -· -. -·-·-··-· -· : 

:•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
' ' 
i 
i 
i 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
i i 
j i 
i i 

i i i,. , ___ , ___ , ___ ____ ___ _ ,_,_, _ , ___ , ___ , ___ , __ _ ,_. 

l._ __ jb)(6},_(b){7)1CL_ ___ i 
CBP Officer 

(Dale/ Ini tials) (Signoture and Title of hnmigration Officer) 

Received: (Subject ond Documents) (Report of Interview) 

omccrl (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
on; _A_u_gu __ s_t_2_6_,_2_0_1_8 ____________ (time) 

DisJJo ition : Withdrawal (WD2) 

...._ ___________________________ _.__E_x•_m_ii_u_n.,_o_r_r._c•_"__,!J.~!~GJ~.~~)-~?,!(~) __ ... : _________ _ 
Form 1-213 (Rev. 08/01/07) 
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' ' ! (b)(6}, (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E} i 
! ! 
L __ ---·-----------------------__________ i 

CHARGE CODES 

I6Cl 
I7Al 

SECTION CODES 

212a6Ci 
212a7AiI 

File Numbe( (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
:- • - •• • - •• •••• •••~ • •• ·•••• • • • I '! 
i (b)(7)(E) : Event: i 1•H•1.1•Hn1c1.1•H111•1: 

LEvent. No : r-/ti'i(G), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E).I 

Date 
08/26/2018 

On August 25, 2018, at approximately 1240 hours) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !applied for 
admission at ,-~~~·--g~!.~-~.~S:-9.!. ___ ~ West Port of Ent r"t:i_f~~:~¥~~~~-t;J:~!i~::Ji!:!ift_a;ff~: ~t-Jb)('!!~!.Pr es en ted 
.!>_S..!'_-:_~.?._0 __ ·~-~~~.L,t~K~ld.~}(7-)J~l .... _.i bearing the name of L.-·-···-·-·-··· (b)(6), (b!!7)(C) ··--·J .. ~? .. _.~_8.P o~x~~-~.:-·-·- -· .. 

i (b)(&), (b)(7}(Cl !~~.IL.traveling with her minor daughters, ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : and i (b}{6), (b)(7)(C) i 
r {b)(6), (b)(7){C) !To identify her daughter r·····(bi('6);·{bi(7i{cf····-rpreseii'Eed···i5sP=·:rs .. o"'·card '··-·-·-·-···--·-··-·1·" 
\.,.. .. ___ ... .......... .................... \111: ,-·-·-·-·-·-·-.) ,--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-'------·---·------·---·---·-----·-·· 
L·-·-·-·-lbJt6J,_!P.ll!H~L-._·_·_LQ~ar ing the name o f L__··-·-·-·-·· ·····-····J~.l(~H~JE)i9_., ..... _._ ..... _ ... _ ... _i To iden ti fy. .. !?:.~.!=' .. _9.§!..Y9P.J:.~.:i;:., 
.L.JEl~6)1~t~)(7~J£L, .... i presented DSP-150 . card l__·-·-·(b}{6}, (~}{7}{C) ···-·-·: beari~~ .. -~~~·-·~~~~ ... ~.!.J ..... J~).{~) • ..J!?..H.?.K~L ... L. .. _._._ -·-·, 

rl~,,,:.,,."Jb.J.t~fl~tW9L,:,:.·:,L~~~.~.~:iit~i~fY-... ~.::.: .... ~~:.~.~ ... !:~ .... ~~~.~.l~~~, d~~rm~:=~ \:·iiat···tiie/~~tit:>l~~il! .. ~~r·1·~'aiiie······-···-· .... l 
'·] ·i;-e·rs·o·xi-s-:··-····cBPOL1!'.~.~l,(~l17JtC1 : ·e·scort·ecf'L<~l~6~ ~b~(~)~Cl :"ancf·Ii.er- children to pedestrian secondary for further 

inspection . 

. lD, ... ~.~.QQP..4 .~};:Y. •. J,D,n.tiection, subject admitted her true and correct name was i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
i. ·-·-··_f ~).{~l!.{~.K!H~L, __ _j_~ ... ~~-~i can national . with no 1 ega 1 documen,t._~.-.!e-9_.~nt._~.~L._.!"_Qik ~:9-i·.~:i~.§I~e-in·-·t he 
JY!!~~-~.c:i_._i?.!:-~.!:~§-~LlbJ/.!lt•.l~!FJlC).j§ !:~!,~_<!, her children rea 1 name were; L·-···-···-·-·-·-·J~1l~)1__(!?.)J!J{~J_ ... _ ... _ ... _._ .. ..J and 
; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Mexican national with no legal documents to enter or reside in 
'· the United States. Prior to' being escorted to the Admissibility Enforcement Unit (AEU) for 

further ,P_:Z::~S:-~~.S...:!:~g '. L<.~J~sl:i~ll_7(C~.1j was pat~ed_. down_. i?- ~ secured area for contraband/~nd or weapons 
.Q:Jl._.C.ij.fQ.J.11!H~Ll..1?1l~l!~U witnessed by CBPO L(~)i_~_t •. J~!l!2{~l_l with the approval of CBP Supervisor 
_(b)(G), (b)(7)(C)_.i The pat-down results were negative. 

In the AEU, under sworn statement, [lbJC6),Cb)C711CJ] admitted to be a citizen and national of Mexico 
with no legal documents to enter, pass or reside in the United States. i(bJ(s).(b)(7Jcc1 :admitted her 
children are citizens and nationals of Mexico with no legal documents to enter, pass or 
reside in the United States. ri.;i·isi:iii"i~iic.~further admitted to CBP Officer L<bH6l, (b)(7)(C) i that the 
documents they had presented '·were···n·ot their own. a'jbiiiii~ij;·1,1iici7 claimed to have bought the documents 
.. ~!.~.~-.. ~~ unknown taxi driver in t_·· - ··--···-{b).(6JcJ~)JW~L,,,,,,,:,,,J. ... } f° successful in their illegal e~.!:E..Y.! .. -·-·­
•(bl(SJ.(bJ(r)(cJ•stated she was going to travel to ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! CA to reunite with her husband, i(b)(61 ,(blC 7)CCI 
l (b)(6f(tii('-1ffcr·-·-·-·-·--·:who is illegally pr~sent-·-iii-·-tii-e·-·united States. 1"i'.;iiiii:·1i;iiiicE1]admitted to·-·have 
·-·- . - · - · -. --T. - ·-· - -- -- . - ·-· - . - - - - - · - ·-·- ·- · - - - . - •- -·-• - · - • L·- ·• - . -·-·• - . - ·-· - · - · 

applied for a U.S. tourist visa in May 2018 with the intent to reunite with her husband; 
however, it was refused. [<bH61-<bl17Hci i denied to have any pending applications with USCIS. 

DISPOSITION 

··-············-·J~K6)!.J~)E)_(~)___._ ... _._ ... _._ ... J is inadmissible pursuant to sect ion 212 (a} ( 6) ( Cl ( i) - Fraud and 
Misrepresentation ... (CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE) 

I Title 

L---------!L.(b ){6),_. (b ){7)(C). 1---'------""CB"'--P -'-"-Off=--ic~er _ __ __, 

Signature 

2 3 ___ of ___ Pages 
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_ I Alien ' s Name ................................................................... , File Numbet (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l .J Date 
: {b){S), {b){7){C) : .(b)(7)(E)! Eve~-~.:l.~~~6}1blv.L=~fJJ!_!1.L . 08/26/2018 
'··--r···············-···········································-···-···············-·············- Event No : ! (b)(6 ), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i 

1...~I!c:i .... ~.!~.<-~u.:u.J~L{!)J;t_}.::_ .. ;t:!l.t..f?~c:i~~ .. ;r_llll!l_i.$rant of the INA as amended. L ........... J~U~.k t~)J!)J~.L.~NNj ··-···-••-. 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j were processed I-275 Withdraw for Admission. U!>!(~l,JbJEl(_~Ji 
was···proc·e ·ssia'a···for' ···FiV·E···-rsT··yE.iUC Exp·eaited Removal under the provision of section 235 (b) (1) 
of the INA. Forms I-860 and I-296 were executed and served on the subject. A sworn statement 
was taken and:~bl(&l, lbl<7HC>! expressed no fear of persecution upon being retur ned to Mexico. !,.~ii~i:·;~;<;>1-;;ji r .,..., ...,..,.,n1nu,UI" - ·-·- • - · - • - · - • - · - · - • - · - · - · - ·-·- · - · - · - · - • - · - · - · - • - · - · • ~ · - · - · - · - · - - - • - · - • - · - · - · - · - · - · - · 1 I 1 

was queried on L. .............. ..... ..!~.H!)~l .......... .. ......... J and was processed in the L ..... J~)J!.H.!=L . ... .J system. ······--·-·· ·· 
Subjects were turned over to the Mexican Immigration officials. Departure to Mexico was 
verified. 

3 3 ___ of ___ Pages 
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U.S. 'Department of Homeland Seew·ity 

I I ,-• - • • • - •- •-•-• • •-• • • - •-• • •- • • ••• - • • ••\ 

i (b)(?)(E) j Event: ! 
'·-·-·-- ---·-• i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

Subject ID :! 
i 

.• FJlmiJ.1:~.IJI.Ul'..(C.e.e:il •. _. _____________________________ , First 1-tidclle 

Record of Deportable/Inadmissible Alien 

Sex 

F : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
" country orl'.1lfaen.s1i1p -·-·····-·-·······-·····-···-···,------~1-P-a-s,p_or_t N- ,-1tn- b<- ,- ,-,n-d_Co_ u,-,try- o~f -lss-,re--~I. ---J!i-.'~1,-.Na-, -,u-,t.,,- __ -__ -__ -__ -__ -__ -__ -¾ _ 

_LC&Se No! (bl(6), (bl(71(C). (bl(71( EI j 
,__ME_X_I_co ____________________ ~~~ iiii{si~-(b)(7)(C) __ _r···-·-·-·-

). Height . L WeigJu ___ J_Oocupotion____________ , 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ' 1·-Scru:s and Marl<s ·- ·- - ·- - - - ·- - - - ·- - - - ·- ·- ·- ·- -u.s. Address 

IN DHS CUSTODY 

I Passenge, Boarded ,,. ___ .L..f.Al.l>J,m.t,,,,._________ I~ Single 

CALEXICO, CA L:b)(_~~1~1:7~(=)~~~!.1_1e~ l I~ ~:::: ~ t~~:~d 
1--N-11-n,-l,ler--. S-tr_e_el_C_i_l}-,, -p,--ov- i_oo_e_(S_ta_t_e)-•-nd_ Cou_ n_lr_y _of_P_e_m_,a_ne_n_t _R_es_ide- nc-e--------------~-----------1 MetltOdofl.<>cationli\pprehen ion 

DoteofBirth 

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Age: 21 
City, Province (State) ond Co101try of Birlh 

L _____ (!>J.l6J.d~)_(!_H~L .. .J MEXI co 
NIV Issuing Post ond NIV Nwnber 

None 

Date Visa Issued 

None 

lnnnigration Record 

NEGATIVE - See Narrative 

Date of Action I Loco tion Code 
08/23/2018 SND/CAL 

AR ~ I Foan: (Type nndNo.) Lifted D N"' Lifted D 

Social Security Account Name 

None 

Social Security Number 

None 

I Criminal Record 

None Known 

ISP 

AIINeor 
CAL I Date/Hour 

08/21/2018 1416 

I .B:i.• - ·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·-·-l ___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ____ i 

No Documents TRAVEL/SEEKING 
Status 01 Entry I Stotus When Fourkl 

Length ofTime Illegally in U.S. 

AT ENTRY 

Name , Addres.s, a.nrl National ity ofS[JQU-lil (Maiden Name. if Appropriate) Number and Nationality of Minor Children 

0 

Father's Na.me,. Nationali ty, and Address, if KltO'iVJ1 

Monie$ Due/Pr01>ertyin U.S. Not in lmmediate Possession 

None Claimed 
NanIC arkl Address offLnst)(Currenl) U.S. Employer 

I MoU1e,'s Prestiu and Maiden Naliles, Natior.,liiy, a.rkl Address, ifKJ101\/Jl 

Fingerprinted? 11D Yes D No I Systems Checks Chorge Code Words(s) 

i:~r at i v e I7Al 
Type ofEmploym<itl I Salary I Employed from/to 

Hrl 
Narrative (Oull inc particulars under which alien was loca ted/apprehended. lnclude detail s not shown above rcguding lime. place and marmcr of lasl entry, a t1e1npled enl.ry, or any other entry, and 
elemenl s which es tablish adminis1ra live and/or erin1inaJ viola tion. Indica te mean and route of travel to interior.) 

FINS :f (b)(6), (b)(7l(CI, (b)(7)(E) i Left Index fingerprint Right Index fingerprint 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

i 
i 
! 
! 

i ! 

! ! 
i ' i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

RECORDS CHECKED 
-- -- -- -- -- -- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·- · t 

i 
i 
i 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) ! 
i 
i 

---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 
••• (CONTINUED ON I-831) 

Alien has been advised of communication privileges 

Distribution: 

FILE 

j -- - -- - ~ . . ' . i i 

i i 
i 

i l 
i i 
i ' 
i ! 

! ; 
! ! 
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

i 
i 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

j 
; 
i 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 
L--·---·---•-·-·---·---·-·-·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·' CBP Officer 

(Dale/ Initials) (Signature and Title of hnmigralion Officer) 

Received: (Subject and Doeumeuls) (Report of Interview) 

Officer t_ __ _{~}t~}i__(!?._)i!J{~}_ _ __] 

on; _A_u_gu __ s_t_2_3_ , _2_0_1_8 ____________ (time) 

DisJJo ition : Withdrawal (WD2) 

...._ __________________________ ...._E_x•_m_i ,_u_n.,_o_r_r.e_•_r:-;_i (b)(S), (b)(7)(C)_;..i ___________ __, 

Form 1-213 (Rev. 08/01/07) 
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U.S. De1>artment of Homeland Secmity 

SECTION CODES 

212a7AiI 

Continuation Page for Form _ 1_2_1_3 _____ _ 

On August 21, 2018, a~ __ a.12proximately __ 0l45 __ hours, l_ ________ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) _________ ! accompanied by her 
husband and daughter, i (b)IS), (bl(7)(Cl !( 4MO) ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i applied for admission into the United 
States from ,Mexico ___ a~ ~ the Calexico; CA West Port of Entry via pedestrian lanes. To identify 
themselves, [(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) j and her husband presented their official Mexican identification cards 
and their da;~gji.ii;,s·-;- M~x;i,_!;;_~;q birth certificate. U~i!~i~i~t(?.t(~f] and her family requested asylum to 
CBP Officer Li.'.'~6!:!"!1~1~c!~BP0,_1•x•1, fb11111c1jescorted the family to pedestrian secondary for further 
inspection. 

In secondary inspe9_1;,;QI]:.r.H~f(~4~(~)j~jj:§fj was p roe es s ed in the r-·-·---~-~--~--~-~-~--~-~-~--~-=-~]@?.l@_~--~~=~=~--~-~~~~-~-~-~-~-J 
Personal search on !(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !was conducted by CBPO iibiisJ, (b)(7)(Cl i witnessed by SCBPO r;_;~i~~ijiJand 
approved by SCBPO r·~'"""[b)(S)~'[bJ(7J(cj-·-·-·! Personal search o'nt"ihl(Gi:'(hr[fiici'1yielded negative results. 

f(b)(Gi:-(ti-iiiiici l was in po'sies-sioii ___ o_f ___ $ 0. 00 U.S. dollars and. ___ $<f:-cH>--Mexican Pesos. L!P.ll~) •. l~l(l)J~Ll and her 
' family were then escorted to the Admissibility Enforcement Unit (AEU) for further 

processing. 

On August 23, 2018, at approximately 1730 hours, during her oral interview and written sworn 
statement in the Spanish language, conducted by CBP Officer' (b)(6), (b){7)(C) i and witnessed by CBPO 

,-·-·-·-·-·-·(fi)(6f(i:i)(7)(Cf-·-·-·-·-'J freely and voluntarily made the following·-·sf'a-teme·nts: 

l(b)(6), {b)(7)(C) !stated to be a citizen of Mexico. f(-b)(6);-ib)(7)(Ci-lstated she has no documents to enter or 
_ Ifj~~-J:_!l~:~f!_:l_e United S!:.c!.~-~-~J(~jisi·:(b)(7)(C).] stated he-r--daughter was a Mexican citizen by birth in 
L,J!>l®.t.!!~M!ll~U Mexico . [ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) r staf'ecfJ to live with ,!l_~_;:_,_l?:~..6-1?.~~-d, c::::::=:~:::::::::::i~X6El~R7E~C:~:::::::::::::::::J 
• (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i her daught'er·-·a-ri'ci.--iier parents- in- law in , (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! Mexico. 

, -1-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•- I I 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! admitted to living illegally in the United States from 2 005 - 2016 J ij;'frs),'-(b)(7)(ci7 stated 
··-riihe·-·;;;a:s-·-a DACA beneficiary but opted to voluntary return to Mexico in 2016··-be-c 'auiie-·-·her 

__ boyfriend was deported. f(b)(6), (b)(7)(C),stated her parents live illegally in the United States. 
i(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ] stated to have th-ree·-·sTblings; i'-(b.)(6·j;-!bi(1iici·-i{l8YO) and[iiiii!ii.j~ifrj@i:] (16YO) who are enrolled 
Jrri-DACA·-·and fT~jj~1~Ji?if.?.K~-tJ ( 9YO) who was born i'nrTb)(&)7(b)(7'j/cr·-1 CA. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :stated they traveled to the United States seeking asylum because someone wants to 
1kill-th~. 

' ! t{b)(6), {b)(7)(C) :alleges that, on July 
kidnapped. They knew about the 
Army. i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) istated they did 
police-;-·-Tne·-·-foilowing day, the 
anything. As a result, on July 
family to kill them . 

8, 2 018, her father- in-law, [_ ___________ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ·-·-·-·-·-___i was 
kidnappers identity and filed a complaint with the Mexican 
not file a police report because they do not trust the 
Mexican Army raided the kidnappers' house but did not do 
13, 2018, the kidnappers were looking for i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :and her 

1. -- •- •- •- •- ·•- •-•-• - •- •-•• 

.'!'-1!~~---<_i~y_,Jj~ii~i~fr>)iiii~iI~I]:? her family traveled toC :::-:::J~H~ff~iffR~r::::-::J Then, they trave}~_Q ____ tcQ ____ _ , 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i They stayed there for three days with her husband• s family. Ll~.l(~l,_(~ll?.HfJJ 
~tated her mother_-in-law was receiving death calls from the kidnappers. Then, they decided 
to travel tc:il.,(~)!~l~(~l!~l5.~Li Mexico to be safe. ,-'!'·~-~Y---~-t,~yed in ft-bJ(6);(;;fr,j(c)7for thirty days. On August 
21, 2018, they decided to seek asylum in L(b)(6), (b)(7){C) i CA. •·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

..• (CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE) 

I Title 

i {b){6), (b){7){C) i CBP Office r .__ ______________ _,'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-,------'---------'-'=-~=-'-'-"---------' 

Signature 

2 4 ___ of ___ Pages 
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.I Alien's Name --·--·-·-·---·--·--·• ---·-·-·--·-----·-, 

!_ .. .. .. .. ....... Jb )(6)., .. (b)(7)(C) ................ ...! 
File Numbed (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j Date 

i~}J?.@}j Eve~F:· L~~~~.~.,?~1.:,·!~21~(~1J 0 8 / 2 3 / 2 0 18 
Event No : ! (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i 

In order to support her claims, l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i presented a police report filed on 
:·'fjj·ffsf;·(b)(7)(C)·: The report states , .. tiiaf': (b)(6), (bii1ii.ci·~nd her family fear for their 
•t'h"ey··n'iive···r'e'ceived death threats. •············ ·········· ···J 

July 25, 2018 in 
lives because 

,. . (b)(6), (b)(7){C)J police .. report .. aP..12.eared. to .. be ... fraudulent ... for .. the ... following_.factors 1 .. 1) f(b1l6J:'lt:lii1ifcil_, 
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) . 
:1-------------·-·-·-·-·-·1 . . . . ~----------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-'t ., 

the police report and sent it to her to L~~l/~1'.!~!FXCJ.J Mexico J. {b)(6), (b)(7)(C) lstated she paid $1,200 USD 
tl<.~~•r:~~l~i~~t1~t~~n:~!;0;1t~liii1~iix~f.~}~t~~~.:~;:.~.~;~:r f~a~~;~1~~~91;.~i~~~.~~1=~~t=~e s:~o~~~=~ an 

;J,,i~if;i~1!;:;;~J~~i:!::t~~f-~~::;_~;1::~:~i-~,;'.';;p~_;E~~!}~'.~i~iiI!;~_:t~.'.~~it~-~~,., 
1-'---'-'-"c..;...;.;'-'-'-'-'-·· ···················································g .• • ........................ ................................................................ .......................... .................................................... . , 
l (b)(7)(E) i 
1············································································· 
i (b).(si~·(bi(7)(C)!stated she knew about! (b)(S), (b)(7)(C) ibecause she sold a fraudulent police report to her 

,J~~~:=-.~=-~~.~:·applied for asylum a 
0

few wee~s ago. r························, 
l.(~)_(~!?J'?..!E).(~)_j stated she would be harmed if returned to Mexico. L (b)(6), {b)(7)(C) ]stated she feels not 

safe in Mexico. ························ 

While detained at the Calexico Admissibility Enforcement Unit ) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iand her daughter 
were provided with meals, a sleeping cushionr .. and .. a .. clean .blan'.ket . ... 1 (b)(61.{b)(7)(C) ~as .. o.ffered . a 
phone call and opted to contact her relative t. .................... J~)_(~J.J~.H!J!~J ...................... l® l. ..... Jb)(6),. (b)(7)(C) .... ...i 

[<biisi:·1-.;·ii1iici'J stated to have no medical problems. I {b)(6), (b)(7)(C) btated her daughter has no medical l :::::::~ON' , _____ ___ ____ , 
i ·········cb)(G);··(b"j(i)(Cf ·······1 and her daughter.~~: :::.: : :(~fl6Ij_b)_(JX~f :~:: ::] are inadmissible into the 

~
ii"ited··-gtafi~·s ···in···ac·c·ordance with 212 (a) (?) (A) (i) (I) of the Immigration and Nationality 
ct, as amended. !(b)(6}, (b)(7)(C) !and her daughter ._were .. served I-862 Notice to Appear to await an 

. P.-.t .~F-Y.i.~~ ... ~ttb: ... ~ .. :~i:~·crrb"fei"° Fear Officer l (bJt~)j~).<~!!_CJj.<!!1.<! . h.~; . . g~.\!gAt~.~ were queried on r(b)(6i~(b)(7)(C)~·(b)(7i(E)··1 
[ ............... (b)(7)(E)___·············..! and were processed in the i .............. J~_K7X~L ............. J ······················ ···· 

ADDENDUM: By CBP Offcie~ {b)(6), {b)(7)(C) j On 08/24/2018 
'-------·---------------------------·----

On August 2 4 , 2 018 , i ( b )( 6), ( b )(7)( C) i and her husband r·································(bf(6j;.{ii'ff7}(Cj'································ 
approached the AEU lrea Supervisor and st~ted they wanted 'to recant from their original fear 
claim. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i stated she wants to return to Mexico in company of her husband and 

I;::~_;~:~:~:e~o;;~- ~~i!~v~0 i:0 !:j~0 ~alifornia, Mexico for some time until they figure out 

l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i stated they do not want to continue with their claim because they do 
'not have fear in returning to Mexico. They were told by an immigration attorney to apply 

into the United States in this manner and she even provided them with a counterfeit police 
report to present at the port of entry . 

..• (CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE) 

Signature Title 

L. .......... (b)(6), (b)F)(C) ..... ... .J CBP Office r 
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Alien's Name 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! stated that she understands and that it is clear that by withdrawing 
'her application for admission she is no longer going to have an opportunity to be heard and 

her case reviewed by a credible fear Officer. 

I Title 

i {b)(6), {b)(7){C) i CBP Officer 
'-----------------!~·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·'!-. ----'---------="--~-"--'-'--"---------' 

Signature 
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U.S. 'Department of Homeland Seew·ity 

Family Name (CAPS)·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

-·- . - ·- ·- ·- ·- ·, r - · - ·- · - --·-·• - ·- ·- -- -- ·- ·- · - . - ·- ·-. -·- ·- ·- · - -- ·- ·-. i (b)(7)(E) i Event j ! 
L--·--·--·-· ; (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(E) · 

subject ID ~ ' ' i Record of Deportable/Inadmissible Alien 

First 1-tidclle 

I Passenger Boarded '" 

CALEXICO 

_ Sex_____ J Hair ) Eye• J Cmplxn J 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
. Height _ I Weight·-· I Occupotion 

l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
Scru:s and Marlcs 

Numl,ler. Streel Ci ty, Proviooe (State) and CQunlry of Pem,anent Residence 

DoteofBirth 

i (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) ! 
City, Province (State) and Country of Birth 

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) )ARMENIA .._ __________________ , ___ ,.., __ , 
NIV Issuing Post ond NIV Nwnber 

None 

Date Visa Issued 

None 

lnnnigralion Record 

NEGATIVE - See Narrative 

Age: 26 

Name , Addres.s, a.nrl National ity of Sp<>U-lil (Maiden Name. if Appropriate) 

Father's Na.me,. Nationali ty, and Address, if KltO'iVJ1 

Monie$ Due/Pr01>ertyin U.S. Not in lmmediate Possession 

None Claimed 
Name and Addn!ss offLast)(Current) U.S. Employer 

Date of Action I Loco tion Code 
08/22/2018 SND/CAL 

AR ~ I Foan: (Type and No.) Lifted D NOl Lifted D 

Social Security Account Name 

None 

Social Security Nun1ber 

None 

I Criminal Record 

None Known 

AIINeor 
CAL 

By 

Status Ol Entry 
Other 

I Date/Hour 

08/21/2018 1054 

I StollJS When Found 
TRAVEL/SEEKING 

Length ofTimelllegally in U.S. 

AT ENTRY 

Number and Nationality of Minor Children 

I MoU,er's Prestou and Maiden Naliles, Natior.,lity, and Address, ifKJ1ow11 

Fingerprinted? 11D Yes D No I Systems Checks Charge Code Words(s) 

i:~rative I7Al 
Type ofEmploym<itl I Solary I Employod frornlto 

H,I 
Narrative (Oullinc par ticulars under which alien was located/apprehended. lnclude details not shown above rcguding lime. place and marmcr of lasl entry, at1e1npled enl.ry, or any other entry, and 
elemen1 s which es tablish ad.111inis1ra live and/or erin1inaJ viola tion. Indica te mean and route of travel to interior.) 

FINS :i (b)(6).lb)(7)(C).(b)(71(E): Left Index fingerprint Right Index fingerprint 

i 
i 

' i i (b)(6), {b)(7)(C) i 

RECORDS CHECKED 
i ·-··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· -·- ·-·-·-·-~ 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) I 
!-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·············-···········-···-······· ~ 
••• (CONT INUED ON I-831) 

Alien has been advised of communication privileges 

Distribution: 

FILE 

; 
i 
; ! 

i (b){6), (b){7){C) ; ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
! ' i i ~ 

! 

i j 
t-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ~ 

; 
i i 
l i 
i i 
i ! 
j ! 
"-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

i (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) ! ' ·-·-·-·-· CBP OFFICER _______ _ 

(Date/ Initials) (Signoture and Title of hnmigralion Officer) 

Received: (Subject ond Doeumeuts) (Report of Interview) 

. ' 
Officer ~ (b}(6}, (b)(7}(C) / 

on; _A_u_gu __ s_t_2_2_,_2_0_1_8 ____________ (time) 

DisJJo ition : Notice to Appear (I-862) 

Exaini1ti1ui? Officer: ·····················-·········!-------------....._ __________________ __,_ ___ ---l'. {.~J(SL(~}.C7-)J~)_;.-; ________ __, 
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EMAIL-002800889 

AILA Doc. No. 21040731. (Posted 4/7/21)



U.S. De1>artment of Homeland Secmity Continuation Page for Form _ 1_2_1_3 _____ _ 

j __ Alien's_ Na me·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
i ______ __ __ Jb )(6), . (b )(7)(C) ____________ i 

J.X!.~~--~~nber[_:_(~i£~h]~}LDJSL1, 
! J!>}(!H~L) Event : , ,, ,,1, lbX'11, 1TJCc~ (bl(7MEJ ! 

Date 
08/21/2018 l Event No : r·l~H~). lb)(6). lb)(711C). lb)(7)(E~-1 

1---------------------~------i__,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·'"-------------------< 
SECTION CODES 

212a7AiI 

On August 21, 2018 at approximately 1025 hours, a couple applied for admission into the 
United States from Mexico at the Calexico, CA West Port of Entry via pedestrian lanes_ The 
male presented for entry his valid Armenian passport to primary 1CBP . Officer! (b)(6J.lb)(7)(Cl ! CBP 
Officer t(-b)(6·)~·1iiii1iic·i·! identified the subject by his valid passport as ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) f-D◊B: 

l. (b){6k{bl(7)(ctT The, female was identified by her valid Armenian PassLporf-'asr-c-c-c~-c-(b)(6Y.'°t"t>f(1J(cr-·-----·7 
DOB :l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i CBP Officer f.iti_i@-;j~i(fi(~ij referred/ escorted the couple to p~di:i°str''fan-·-;;°e-condai·y 
for further disposition . 

In 1 __ 8.~~_<~~s!~.;'Y..!.l.{~)_(~h_(~)J?.!(9-J was processed . in ~1:_l~ _ _i . ·-·-·a·-(~)_(!)t~) _____ __ , ______________________ _J Per ~-~-~-~.!.---~-~~rch 
of L_{~)_(~L(~){7-)J~J_: was ,-conducted _ by _CBP .,Officer L_(~)_(~}?J~)J?.K~) __ _i~~:L-~~~~-~-E:~---~Y CBP Officer L<~!!~.)~-~b)_~7!(~!.J and 

, _a.1wroved __ by SCBPOL_ _______ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) ________ __! Personal search of t._ _ __(bJ(6l, (b)(7)(CI __ __Jyielded negative results. 
L(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !was escorted to the Admissibility Enforcement Unit {AEU) for further processing. 

At the AEU , CBPO U.!?)!~tl~)_(!}.l~1.l££~.2-~S:J_~.2--._~_? ___ .9.E..~.! ____ =!:!J:.~.~E..Y.~-~~---~-?-~ ... sworn ___ state~ent in the Armenian 
language with help of ! (b)(S), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) ii (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i admitted she is 
native and citizen of.Armenia without legal documents to enter, pass or reside in the United 
States. i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __ ) stated she came to the U.S because there is a threat to their lives in 
Armenia. f (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l claims they fight for justice in Armenia and the Armenian government 

"·- ' - · -. - · -' - · - · - · -· - · - . - ·- ' _, 1 · - · - · - · - · - · - . - · - . - · - . - · - · - · -· -wants to destroy them due to their beliefs and demands. i (b)(S), (b)(7)(C) !claims they decided to 
leave Armenia on July 31, 2018. LI~li~i{.i>iiffi§.J claims they hir-e -·a-·p-ers-on t~---~-;--~~g ____ !:Q~.~ to the 
United States but she is not aware of how much money her husband paid. i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)iclaims the 
people pay for tickets, food, hotels and transportation. : (b)(S), (b)(7)(C) !cla'.ims ·those people 
obtained their Japanese visa. r-/bi6),'-(bY{7)(.C)7stated they did 'no·t- -go-·-'fo·-·Japan and that they had 
obtained the visa to L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- (b)(7)(E) ______________________ ______________________________ ~,) :.,_. __ (b)J6), lbl(7l(CJ _.!stated she 
does not have any petitions or applications pending with USCIS. , (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i stated she fears 
to return to Armenia because the authorities in Armenia want to 'destroy th~m. [_(~)_(~1,J~)_(!){_<::J_i 
stated she understood all the questions that were asked of her during the interview. 
-~il>RsfI6S(fij~Y1i:i,tated she voluntarily responded to the questioning. Li~iifi!.J~fifj{~f) was searched in 

(b)(7)(E) ! and both systems revealed negative findings for prior immigration violations or 
criminal history. 

DISPOSITION: 
. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) jis inadmissible to the United States pursuant to section 
'2T:2TaTT7TU1TTiTT'.f)" -Intended Immigrant of the INA as amended. Form I-862 and M-444 were 
executed and served to i (b)(S), (b)(7)(C) 1 is pending Removal Proceedings before an 
Immigration Judge, and placed in the care of ICE/ERO- A list of Legal Services, and a list 
of the telephone numbers for the Executive Office of Immigration Review was also provided to 
L_ ________________ Jb)l6)d~J\?JJ<:L. _____________ __Jwas queried on ! (b)(7)(E) ! and were processed in the 
, - · - . - ·-· - · - . - ·- · - ·-· - . -·- . - · - . - 1 t '-·-·-·-. -·-· -· -·-·-·-. -·-·-·-. -·-. -·-· -·-· -· -. -·-·-·-·-. -·-. -· -___ .., 
L ___ Jl?K7-H~L __ __: sys em. 

I Title 
.._ ________ _..: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _! _......_ ____ C-'-"'-B"---P O-'-"-F-'--"FI-'-"CE-"-R ____ __, 

._ __________________________________________________ . 

Signature 

2 2 ___ of ___ Pages 
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U.S. 'Department of Homeland Seew ·ity 

. FamiJy}'lrune (CAPSL·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·- ·- ·-·· 

L ___________ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) -·-·-·-·-·-· i 
Co1mtry of Citizenship 

HONDURAS 
U.S. Addr<oss 

! . ! 
t_~b].~7!.~~!_j Eventj (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

subject ID : Record of Deportable/Inadmissible Alien 

First 1-tidclle 

I 
Passport Ntll11ber o1:ind Country of Issue 

Sex 

M 

, Hair __ I Eyes ___ _ , I Cmpoo, ___ , 

1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
. Height ·· ·- , Weight .• , I Occupotion ·-·-·-·-···- 1, 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) . 
·- i;cru:, ruid Mailis ·- ·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·- ·-

C/O i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l DHS CUSTODY, 

I Passenger Boarded '" 

CALEXICO, CA 
F.B.I, Number 

l:l!l Single 
□ Divorred 
□ Widower 

□ Married 
□ Separated 

Numl,ler. Streel Ci ty, Proviooe (State) and Country of Pem,anent Residenoe Metl!Od of t.,,cationli\pprehen ion 

ISP 

__ Dale ofBirth ·- ·-·- ·-·- ·-·-·-·· 
. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : Age: 3 

City, Province (State) ond Cowitry of Birth 

[__ (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) ___ }10NDURAS 

NIV Issuing Post and NIV Nwnber 

None 

Date Visa Issued 

None 

lnnnigration Record 

NEGATIVE - See Narrative 

Date of Action I Loco tion Code 
08/27/2018 SND/CAL 

AR ~ I Foan: (Type nndNo.) Lifted D NOl Lifted D 

Social Security ACCOWll Name 

None 

Social Security Nw,1ber 

None 

I Criminal Record 

None Known 

At/New 
CAL I Date/Hour 

08/25/2018 1623 

, . .Q V - • - • - • - • - - - • - · - · - • - • - • - · - - - • - • • 

L_ ___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ___ j 

Status 01 Entry I Status When Fourwl 
No Documents IN TRAVEL 

Length ofTime Illegally in U.S. 

AT ENTRY 

Name , Addres.s, a.nrl National ity of S(J<)u.. (Maiden Name. if Appropriate) Number and Nationality of Minor Children 

2/ HONDURAS 
Father's Na.me,. Nationali ty, and Address, if KltO'iVJ1 

Monie$ Due/Pr01>ertyin U.S. Not in lmmediate Possession 

None Claimed 
Name ruid Addl1!ss offLnst)(Current) U.S. Employer 

l,,.\11>WJcs.P.u.<cnr.anrl.Moirl.so.l>!.,uo,,..llloJ.lorwity. and Address, ifKnolVn 
L, _______ , ___ .l!!)J~.l.d!>).l?1{9.l,_,.,_,_, ____ jNATIONALITY, HONDURAS 

Fingerprinted? 11D Yes D No I Systems Checks Charge Code Words(s) 

i:~rative I7Al 
Type ofEmploym<itl I Salary I Employod from/to 

H,I 
Narrative (Oullinc par ticulars under which alien was located/apprehended. lnclude details not shown above rcguding lime. place and marmcr of lasl entry, at1e1npled enl.ry, or any other entry, and 
elemenl s which es t-ablish adminis1ra tive and/or erin1inaJ viola tion. Indica te mean and route of travel to interior.) 

FINS:Llb){61, (b)(7){C),(b)l7)( E)j Left Index fingerprint Right Index fingerprint 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' . ; 
; 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

RECORDS CHECKED 

--------------­···-···-···-···-···-·-···-·· ·-·· ., ; 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

••• (CONTINUED ON I-831) 

Alien has been advised of communication privileges 

Distribution: 

COPY 

A- FILE 

. ·-·-·-···-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-····· .. ·-·-·-·-·, 
i i 
! i 
j (b)(S), (b)(7)(C) ' 
; 
; 
; 
! I 

'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

. •·••········-·······-·••·••········· ···· ···· ·· ···· ····~ 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
._. -·-·-·-·-·-·-•-·•-· -·-. -. -. -·-·-. -· -·-·-·-·-·-· -·-·-

CB P Officer 
(Date/ Initials) 

:·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
; 

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
' ' i i 

i i 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-1 

(Signature and Title of hnmigration Officer) 

Received: (Subject and Doemnents) (Report of Interview) 

om.) (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) . : 

on; _A_u_gu __ s_t_2_7_,_2_0_1_8 ____________ (time) 

DistJo ition : _N_o_t_i_c_e_t_o __ A_p_p_e_a_r __ (_I_-_8_6_2_) ________ _ 

BOARD 
.__ _____________________ __.._E_x•_m_im_·n.,_ o_r_r.e_•r_,: i ___ (b)(G), _(b)(7)(C) ______ ;,-____ _ 
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i (b)(7)(E) i Event: i(bll&l,lbll7HCJ.lbll711El j 08/27/2018 1!!!, Alien'(sbNa}m(eG}' (b}(7}(C} 1!!! ) File Nu~nbeL .J~l,(~J~~~)J~~~~t:c.:c.! j Date 
I: Event ·· No: i-·(b)(~).'.(b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) -! _________________ ..._ ___ __._ _ _:__;__..:....:...;_ ___ , ___ . ___ . ___ . _________ , ___ , ___ . ___ . __________________ ___. 

SECTION CODES 

212a7AiI 

STATEMENT GIVEN BY MOTHERJL_,_Jb)_(6), (b)(7)(C) _____ i 

On August 25, 2018, at ~.l2P.~Q.~_:j,_m9.:.~ely 1530 h_Ql:.1:F..~.!. i ,.J~l(~}.,.{~lt7-.l(C.J, i accompanied by 
her two minor children, i (b)(S), (b)(7)(C) i {5YO} and !1>N•1.11>1(7Nc,i'{3YOT'i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iat'f'empte<;L.t..o. ___ ~o.ter the 
United States by eludinsj"-Tnifpect:ion at the Lca-rexico, CA"-·ms--r-·Porl:·-orEntry, l(bl(&),(b)(71(C): and her 

___ children __ wer.e not in possession of entry documents. i(b)(6);(b)(7'){C)1 requested asylum to·-·cep-·-officer 
. ) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- '--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i CBPO i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) jescorted the family to secondary for further inspection. 

]~;.~-~;;~~~;~:·:;:::~nspe;~~::-,- f1~;i;,:~i~;i;,~~~>'.!and her children were processed in the[-====-==·~==(~i(?.j(~_L:=======· ·: 
[ (b)(7)(E) ~<~1!6! '.ib_X!l!CJJ presented her official Honduras Identification Card and her child;!=_E:1'.,l_'_~---, 
·r·iioiiaiiras birth ce~1=~-~~~-~~-~-~---~~ sole mean of iden~-~~~-':~~~?-1:. Personal search on l~bll~l:1~~1!1~~1was 
conducted by CBPO[ (b)l6), {b)_(7l(~) _ i wit_f!~_!=l_§~_q _by CBPO i (bJ(6), (b)(7)(C) i and approved by SCBPO 

!-_-_-_i1>S@!j~it1i~j_-~-_-_i Per-sonai -search on jj_~)~6},!b](_7~(~)j yielded '-neg a ti vEt results. _ _[.fbiJ~>;_~b~f1f~}l and her children 

]

were in possession of O. 00 U.S. dollars and $0. 00 Mexican Pesos. [lbH6J,lbJ<111c1_: and her children 
were then escorted to the Admissibility Enforcement Unit {AEU} for further processing. 

On August 27, 2018, at approximately 1800 hours, during herroral_interview and written sworn 
-~-~~t~~-~I]:!: ___ Jg __ J _~-~--.Spanish language, conducted by CBP Officer;J~K~h.!'?1!!){~}.]and witnessed by CBPO 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) jfreely and voluntarily made the following statements: ·r -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
l !~-~~.,~-~~<::-•~~J s t~t-~_g. ____ t;Q_ ___ :pe a Citizen Of Honduras by birth in r·---------·-----------·-------,b)(6)_;_1~J{t.l(~f-------------·-----------·--~ 
Honduras -: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ls ta ted she was not a Citizen Of any ''ather·-·coun'fry-:-1 (b)(6), (bl(7)(C) fsfaEe-d·-·siiet is 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' I ---·-----•-·-----·--. L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.J 
not a legal resident of any other count;y. !(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)~tated her children are Honduras citizens 
by birth in r-·-(bj(°6f{iiffi3'ccf'l Honduras. ilb)(6),(b)(7)(C)! ~tafed-·her children are not a citizens of any 
.9..~P.:~.;:-,_~ou.nt~y·=-·T~!(~l~(~l!7ll~l_rs·tated her chI'idre_n_ are no legal r~~.!-~.~~!:.~_,_-?.!_,_,~~y ___ <?,!:A~.!'_,_,1::9.~.~-t:!'.Y...~ .. 
(b)(6),(b)(7J(Cli stated to be separated from her children's father, ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
-staf"eciT(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) j1 i ves in Honduras . ~--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---

l <b)(6), (b)(7)(Cl: stated to be seeking protection from the United States because she cannot to live in 
)Hondiira s . Llb)(6) .. (b)(7)(C)j all eg7_<!,_J_<?,_,_~~;ve being extorted .~Y.~~~;~~i] gang . fi~Jii~i~J!?)j~i} stated to wor kf 'ibiisi~"(biiiiic,-·i 
[ (bi('si,'-ib)(7)(C}-: According to i(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ", s in,c_~,-.M~.Y_,_i O 18, i 1•K•,1•117xc1 i gang is demanding her to pay 2 0%:.:2_·c:::r 
her-·saies or she would • gef-kil1led. l!~!.~~!:l~!(?!l~!.l s ta t~<:'Cfo·-;~-~---?,-_;.;:~:!-.2-_,_,t9. __ _;-_~.t!l..~~--J~.9-, Hon<:1~1:.~_5-,~.-~!!6]:_(~)J!).~~!] 
stated she would like to live with childhood friend, L.-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.i in i<bl!&l, (b)(7l(C)! NC. 

Later ,fi~i,;,~-(~l(;·ii~i-!admitted to lying during her sworn statement. f'i~ji; i~-,~l(;K~·i ·: stated her children's 
fathe~-·-rs -·-1Tv'ing illegally in the United States_ ['ii,iiii,~·(-bii1iicilstatLe-,i'-·tiia_f'_ nobody wants to harm 
her. She admitted to have created this story to ~ttempt to enter the United States. 
According to:(b)(6), (b)(7HCJi in Honduras, it is well known that the United States is giving asylum 
to people who are victims of violence in their native countries. For this reason, she 
planned a story to try to take advantage of the U.S. Asylum Program. i(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) istated to have 
lied about my situation in Honduras because she wants to provide her 'children with a better 
life in the United States_ 

i (b)(Sl, (b)(7)(Cl ! stated she feels she would not be harmed if she is removed from the U _ S _ and returned 
'· ·to·-·her ·' country Honduras_ 

,._(CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE} 

I Title 

"-----------..;! (b )(6), (b }(7}(C) ,-: __ _._ _____ CB~P -'-0"'-"ff"""ic'--'-e-"-r _____ __, 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Signature 
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,.f..\!~.J.:J.~nbet ___ (~K~h1~HZl~J.j __ _ 
! (b)(7)(E) i Event : i (ox•i.10117xci. 1•117K•l! 
I... --·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 1·-·-·-'"-- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·- ·-·-'·-·-· Event No: i (b)(6), (b)(7){C), (b)(7)(E) 

Date 
08/27/2018 

l ~b!(~-~-~b!.~~c~~Jaxpressed no fear to returning to her country of citizenship, Honduras. 

[
While detained at the Calexico Admissibility Enforcement Unit, : iand her child were 

'd d ' h l l ' h' d l bl k i(b)(ti),(b)(7)(C) : d h provi e wit meas, as eeping cus ion, an a c ean an et. , :state to ave no 
. medical conditions. 1_cbll&l,(b)(7)1Cli stated her children do not have any'·-m:e-dical condition. 

icbl!6l, (bl!7lCCliwas offered a phone call and she declined to make a call. CBP Officer contacted 

[i::~:~~;:::::ij_7If'5_f:::::::::.::Jand notified her about j~ll•I, l'll'J(CJ j detention. 
, - ·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- •· - ·-·-•- ·-·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- •- ·- !"· - ·-·-·-·- •- ·- •1 r -·-·-·-·-·-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· , 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j and her minor children i{b)(6), {b)(7){C) :(SYO) and ['.~~~~-'~'.~~~!_i (3YO) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i lare·-1naamrssT'6le·-1nto"-"tlie- United States in accordance-·witii' 212 (a) ( 7) (A) ( i) 'Trr-·o·f-·-tne·-·-·-·-· .. 

1 _::i;_J:!l!l!.;g_r._~,tion and Nationality Act, as amended. In concurrence with CBP Supervisor [-(b-)(6f;-(b}(ifrcYi 
[ (b)(6),(b)(7)(Cl }ind her children were served I-862 Notice to Appear to await an interview·-·w1tlf-·ic·-·-·-·· 

Credible Fear Officer. 

I Title 

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : CBP Officer L-----------------iL._. _____________________________________________ ,i------'---------'-~-'-'~-'-'-''-----------' 

Signature 
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,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-· 

U.S. 'Department of Homeland Seew·ity 

;-•- ·- -- -- •-•·- -- , i 

i (b)(7)(E) !Event: j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
'••• •• •• •• •• •• •-' I 

Subject ID : i 
'-- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Family Name.{CAPSt .•.• .•.•.•.•.•.•.•.• .•.• .• .• .• .•.•.• .•.• First 1-tidclle 

L. ............ (b )(6),. (b )(7)(C) ............... i 

Record of Deportable/Inadmissible Alien 

Sex 

F 
. Hair . .. 1 Ey•• • .• .• l CmpL'<l1 I , 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Co1mtry of Citizenship I Passport Number ,,nd Country of Issue .J file N.uruhet 
MEXICO Case .No., .!bX•l,Jb,JCiKcl :(i,"iiJi1ET i 

-------------~------~i.J.b)t6J, . .lbJ_t7X~L -• ---1 

Heigl1t _Weight ___ ]__Occupation ______________ _ 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
U.S. Address 

IN DHS CUSTODY 

Numi,,er. Streel Ci ty, Proviooe (State) and Counlry of Pem,anent Residenoe 

I Passenger Boarded '" 

CALEXICO 

Scru:sand Marl(s 

r -B.I, Number ___ , ____ i I:□ Single 
, . □ Divoroed □ Married 
j l•K•l. !bll711Ci, !bll7i1EI i □ Widower r.i Separated 

l;\et1100Q( ~carlo1vAji;..pr-e"'11e'"n"'i"'01:;::l =-== ==;:;..i 
C SIN NOMBRE S/N LOC PANTLA ZIHUATANEJO DE AZUETA, GUERRERO, 40881, MEXICO ISP 

Date ofBirth 

(b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) i Age: 26 

City, Province (Stale) and Country of Birth 

; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ~XICO 

NIV Issuing Post ond NIV Nwnbcr 

None 

Date Visa Issued 

None 

lnnnigration Record 

NEGATIVE - See Narrat i v e 

• . N~llli:.,.J) • .dill'.ru, Md.~ati.qrnJjlY.9fSllm~JMai~.,n Name, if ApprO))riote) 
L .............. {b){6), (b){7){CL ...... .... .... . iNATIONALITY: MEXICO 

.F..a1b.rJ.'.s.N..3J.1V.:. • .Natin11a.liJ".ll,¥L.\ddrr.s.,;._i{.l:JtO'i'Vl1 
L. .............. (b)(6), (b)(7)(CJ .• .• .• .• .• .• .• .• ~ATIONALITY: MEXICO 

Monie$ Due/Pr01>ertyin U.S. Not in lmmediate Possession 

None Claimed 
NanIC and Address offLast)(Current) U.S. Employer 

Dale of Action I Loco tion Code 
08 / 23 / 2018 SND/CAL 

Al/Near 
CAL I Date/Hour 

08/21/2018 1450 

AR ~ I Foan: (Type audNo.) Lifted D N"' Lifted D 
,_fl.\L._,_,_ , _______ , ___ ,_,_, ___ , ___ , ___ , ___ , _____ ,_,_,_,_, __ _ 

Social Security ACCOWll Name 

None 

Social Security Nwnber 

None 

I Criminal Record 

None Known 

Length ofTimelllegally in U.S. 

AT ENTRY 

Number and Nationality of Minor Children 

3 

Fingerprinted? 11D Yes D No I Systems Checks Charge Code Words(s) 

i:~ra tive I7A1 
Type ofEmploym<itl I Salary I Employed from/to 

Hrl 
Narrative (Oull inc particulars under which alien was loca ted/apprehended. lnclude detail s not shown above rcguding lime. place and marmcr of lasl entry, at1e1npled entry, or any other entry, and 
elemenls wl,ich es tablish adiuinis1ra live and/or erin1inaJ viola tion. Indica te mean and route of travel to interior.) 

FINS:! (bKOi, lbl17KCl.(b)(711EI i Left Index fingerprint Right Index fingerprint 
'·---------·---·-·-·---·---J 

; 
i 
i • 
i._. - ·- · - ·-· - ·- ·- . - ·- · - ·· - . - ·- -- -- ·- ·- ·- ·-. - -- -- -- ·- ·- -- -- - ' 

RECORDS CHECKED 
-. -·-· -------·-·-·-·-· -·-·-·-·-·-·-. -·-· ---. 

; 
; 
; 

(b)(6) , (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) j 
; 
; 
; 

..... ... (CONT I NUBD· ·oN · I ~8 31 ) 

Alien has been advised of communication privileges 

Distribution : 

FILE 

COPY 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-·•-·-·-•-·•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ; 
! ! 
' ' i j 
; ! 
i i 
i i 

1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
i 

! 
i 
i 
i 

i i 
"·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j. 

"- -- ·- ·- ---- ---- -- -- -- ·--- --·- -- -- -- ··- ·- ·- ·- -- -- -- -- -. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
'· · ··· · ·· ·· ·· ··CBP . . OFFICER .. , 

(Dale/ Initials) -------,,(S"'i-g,-10-,u- ,-. -.-.,..,.d"'T""it.,.lc- o- f"'l,...11-11n""i,...g-, a-ti,...o-n""o"'f"'fi,...e-•r.,.)---

Received: (Subject and Documents) (Report of Interview) 

-·-·-·-·-·-· ... ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--· 
OfficcrJ {b}{6}, {b){7}{C) i 
on; _A_u_gu __ s_t_2_3_,_2_0_1_8 ____________ (time) 

DisJJo ition : _N_o_t_i_c_e_t_o __ A_p_p_e_a_r __ (_I_-_8_6_2_l ________ _ 

A-FI LE 
.__ _______________________ __. __ E_x_•m_i,_u ,_u,_o_m_,e•_r:__,i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) !-: _________ __, 

1.--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· Form 1•213 (Rev. 08/01/07) 

EMAIL-002800894 
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U.S. De1>artment of Homeland Secmity Continuation Page for Form _ 1_2_1_3 _____ _ 

_.Alietis.Name ____________________________________________________ . File Numberi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; Date 

{ b} { 6} , { b} { 7} { C} ! l .(~!E)J!=-)}v~~-~-i b~1.~.}~>:7~1~>:.~~7!_;~,l O 8 / 2 3 / 2 018 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-'-·-·-· ._. ---------------'--E_v_;e_n_;t:.__N_o:....;_: _,.! _(b_)(_6)_, ( __ b __ )(7 .... )(_C __ ), .... (b ___ )(7 __ )_(E_) ..... : --------------~ 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) ! 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 
SECTION CODES 

212a7Ail 

On August 21, 2018, at approximately 1335 hours, i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (DOB: ribis);·(i,frrffc)l 
a lied for admission into the United States fro:m-·"Me-xic6- -at-Tffe·-·ca1ei:Tco-·-west Por-£·-·o:c·-·-:e:nti"-·-·-· 
.~~~- _pede ~ ~ r ian __ l~ne s .~ r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(~I(~ia~iv.1i9.[~:~~~:~~:~~:J :'!?.-~---~-~.?.Y-~~-~~~L.!1-=i:.~~ her ~~~~~ ___ {})_ __ ~Shi 1 dr en , y 

_L ___________ j ~Ji~l,_l~1L7JJ~1-------r·-·-·-·-·] t!?_~!3_.i__i~i6.l:..~lJ~(C)._ ___ J'._.L ____ J~ll~.,dpJt!t(~1----L.i~~~.: lJ~l.(~}!.!.~.!~1.~.lJ and 

I; :::-~:t!{~i:!}:~-ti~~ii~~~r ilitJ~iJ~~;J~~-~t)ji~~ct~:ji~f;t~!~-~~ ~~-;~1!:;~re;:~~1t~1 ~1=:~ 
pedestrian secondary for furt er inspection. 

In __ pedes~rian secondary, i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : was patteQ ___ g_Q~ ___ ;i.;1:LJL.12.;:j._yate room by CBPO 
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j wi tnesse4. ___ ~y ___ Q!3_~Q:u 1iU!il,Jlll(Jll<;:J __ c ~?.Q=:=~pproveo by SCBPOl._ __ J~H~Jd.~JEK~L.__j Pat down yielded 
negative results. L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-j along with her three ( 3) children were escorted 
to the Admissibility Enforcement Unit (AEU) for further processing. 

At the A.EU, under oath, i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1provided her sworn statement to CBPO 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :· stated . she is requesting asylum for the reason that she 

fears for her and her children's lives in Mexico. ' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !stated she was 
robbed by arme.d, ___ ine_n_ __ at_J.\~;t; home. f {b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1-ciaims· the . armed ·men, she 
identifies as Ut?X6-)!J~){7-)_(~Uthreate'iie-d-fo-·1a:rr:I~;-~:~~!!~~:~~:~~:~i~l!l;i.)y ___ g ___ t.~ey suspected some type 
of tracking device of the items they stole. !._·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-J~.H~J~.l~)J?.l(~) ____________ jclaims _she_ lived in 
fear every time they were roaming through her neighborhood. , (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! also 
stated that her daughter's father was kidnapped approximately 2 weeks prior to. _her ·-· '·· -·-·-·-·-···-·, 
a_pplication_for admission into the U.S. and has not been found. Furthermore, l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! stated that her brother was also k_:i:_~-~PP.~.9---~~~---~-S..~-~-~-S...:!-~-~~~? on March 2017 U!3l!~U.~tl7JtCJj 

r ·-·-·--·:·-·-·-·--···-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-1tiHiiT,"TiiiTfiicf"-·-·---·--·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-: Mexico. r (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! stated her brother 
L was shot to death. L_ ___ ., • • • •.• • tb,H~!.d.?.H!JIC:L .•.••.••••• ..J stated her mother remains in L, ______ jpJ{~)d~.l(!.lt~L. _____ __i 

where she re-married. !.·········· (ti)(6), (bj(7i(c) · · · · · · -·-·-·-: stated her father used to be a police officer 
and was ambushed and killed-· on- duty-· in-T """'"''"""" -·-·-·-·---(ti)fsTfi>jjificf-·-·-- --·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-1 Mexico 
approximately 24 years ago when she was L--3·-·yea-r"s-·-,i"r:.~si~;:L. ___________________ (~J.{~J~.t~Jl7-l!~.t::::::~~~~~~~~~:~~~J stated she 
can gather evidence corroborating her statements. i {b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i stated that she 
chose to request asylum in the United States for ~afety. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ]has no claim to United States citizenship or legal residency. 
·c i Tiiiinar-and·-·-tiiiiiifgrii"tT on"' checks were negative . .--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-11}fs"i:°(bf(7i(cf"-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·: stated she does not 
have any ___ P.!=!_1=.~_t..!.~-~~---<?E ____ ~P..l?.!_=i:~ations pending with-·-us-Crs·~; (b)(6), (b)(7)(cf·-·--·--·--·-·-·1listed her 
cousin, [ __ __ ,_jb)(6),_(b)(7)(C) ___ ____ :as _her __ point __ of __ contact in Ll:lie-·-u·:·s ·: ·-·-aiia"-·p-rovfaed-·1ier telephone 
~~-~E_.~_5-L ! . ____ _ j~)~~)~J~H!)J~) ________ j_~~-5-._?_<??._t..~?-~~1 and provided her address as: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! stated she understands that if 
she ·-1s -·found .. to-· not·-·liave·-·a ·-crediblefear - that·-she . may-·be- removed from the United States and 
returned to Mexico. L ·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___l stated that she understands all the questions 
that were asked of her during the interview . 

... (CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE) 

Signature Title 
r - ·- --- - · - -- -- -- --- - --- - -- -- -- · - -- ----1 

,.__ ____________ i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i-! ----'---------'C-"'-BP"--'-OF"-"F-"-ICE~R _____ __, 
! ! '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 
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U.S. De1>artment of Homeland Secmity Continuation Page for Form _ 1_2_1_3 _____ _ 

__ Alien ' s Name ____ --··--- --· . ··-····-··· ... ·----·-···· ···-- ······--·-· . 

-·-·-------··--(b) ( 6), _ ( b)(7)( C) __ ·----·-···-- · i 
DISPOSITION: f. .... ·-······· (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __ ········· ···· i is inadmissible into the U.S. pursuant to section 
212(a) (7) (A) (i) (I) Intended Immigrant of the Immigration and nationality Act as amended. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l was served I-862, list of legal services, and _placed in DHS 
·-· ____ .,._, _____ ,:, _ -·-·-·-·-·-·- - -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· .. --·-·-·-·-·- ·-· -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·-·~ 

custod}'.'_: . .L~~~~~~~~~L~~~H~lE).(~) ................. J was queried on i (b)(7)(E) i and was processed 
in the L. ... _.Jb)(7!(EL ..... l system. •·····-·······-·-·-···-···-·-·-·-·-·· ·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-···-·-······ 

DISPOSITION: [ __ ·-·········--····-· (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) --··-·····-···--- __; is inadmissible into the U.S. pursuant to 
section 212{a) (7) {A) {i) {I) Intended Immigrant of the Immigration and nationality Act as 
amended. ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iwas served I-862 {NTA-Detained), list of legal 
services,'-· and "pTaced ··in ·-DHS custody-··in ' care of mother r-·····-·-·-··----·-(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) -·· ·-·-·-·--·· ·-·-· ! 

l--•-•-•-•-•- ,--•- •-•-•-•-•• •••••••••-•• •-•• •••••-•-•-•-•-•-• • •-•-•-•~ 

DISPOSITION: L_._J~!(~.hJ~JE).(~.)._. _ __J is inadmissible into the U.S. pursuant to section 
212(a) (7) (A) (i) (I) Intended Immigrant of the Immigration and nationality Act as amended. 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) jwas served I-862 (NTA-Detained), list of legal services, and placed in DHS 
custody in care of mother L. ......... ·-······ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) · ·-·· ·· ·· ·· ·· ······ j 

DISPOSITION: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i is inadmissible into the U.S. pursuant to section 
212_{a)J7)_.{A) .(i) .(I) ._ .. Intended Immigrant of the Immigration and nationality Act as amended. 
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) jwas serv.~<?_.;_:Jl.§}_._{~~-::.1?~.~~.=i:I?:~.~L,, list of legal services, and placed 
rn:·-nas--c"ustody--in··care-·-o~:c mother L-····· ·-·· ···· ·-·(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)··-······-···· ··· '· 

I- 77 #: i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C), (b )(7)(E) ' 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

I Title 

.._ __________ i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i--! _ _..._ ____ --'-'CB"-"-P----'-0-"-"FF-"--'ICE-=R-'-------' 

i.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·,; 

Signature 
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U.S. 'Department of Homeland Seew·ity 

1-·-···-·-•· .. ,-,_ ·-, , ................. -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· .......... j 
i (b)(7)(E) iEvent i i 
, • .• .•.•.•.•.• .•.• , ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) ! 

Subject ID ! i 
L I 

Record of Deportable/Inadmissible Alien 

.Family Nome.{CAPSt .•.• .•.•.•.•.•.•.•.• .•.• .•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.• , First 

L. ...................... (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C) ...................... ..! 
1-tidclle Sex • Hair .. .... I Eyes .... L Cmplx11 1., 

F (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; 
:'; ; ~iitizenship Passport Number ,,nd Country of Issue l,case. No f/:,i~1~;t'xc:1:ii,wxe1] 
U.S. Address ' lbJ(~k(~.l(?)J~.L .... i -----< 

; 
; 
L 

Heigl1t Weiiil\t •.• f .0ccupot1on .•.•.•.• .•.•.•. L 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ~ 

Scru:sand MMks 

t. .............................. .Jb )(6),. (b ){7){C) .................................. !MISSISSIPPI { (bl(6l, (bl(7HCl j 
J F.8.1 .. Number.. .. .. .. .. l:l!l Single 
; (b!l6), (b)(7)(C). (b)(7JI E) ! □ DivorC<?d 
i • □ Widower 

□ Married 
D Separated 

Numl,ler. Streel Ci ty, Proviooe (State) and CQuntry of Pem,anent Residence Metl1od of wcationh\ pprehen ion 

ISP 

DateofBirtl, 

l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l .. '-·-·-·-. -·-· -·-·-·-' -·•-·-·-·-·-··-... Age: 24 

_Ci tv. ProviJ,ce (Stole) andCountrV of Biflh 

[_ ... (~l(~l,J~)_(?.)J~L..JMEx I co 
NIV Issuing Post and NIV N11111ber 

None 

Date Visa Issued 

None 

lnnnigration Record 

NEGATIVE - See Narrat ive 

Date of Action I Loco tion Code 
08/24/2018 SND/CAL 

AR ~ I Foan: (Type nudNo.) Lifted D N"' Llftod D 

Social Security Account Name 

None 

Social Security Nun1ber 

None 

I Criminal Record 

None Known 

AIINeor 
CAL 

By 

I Date/Hour 

08/22/2018 1135 

Status 01 Entry I Status When FOll!WI 
No Documents IN TRAVEL 

Length ofTime Illegally in U.S. 

AT ENTRY 

Name , Addres.s, a.nrl National ity of Sp<>U.\il (Maiden Nome. if Appropriate) Number and Nationality of Mi.nor Children 

2 

Father's Na.me,. Nationali ty, and Address, if KltO'iVJ1 

Monie$ Due/Pr01>ertyin U.S. Not in lmmediate Possession 

None Claimed 
NanIC and Addl1!ss offLost)(Current) U.S. Em ployer 

I MoU,er's l'restlU and Maiden Na111es, Notior.,liiy, and Address, ifKJ101vn 

Fingerprinted? 11D Yes D No I Systems Checks Chorge Code Words(s) 

i:~rative I7Al 
Type ofEmploym<itl I Salary I Employed from/to 

Hrj 
Narrative (Oull inc par ticulars under which alien was located/apprehended. lnclude detail s not shown above rcguding lime. place and marmcr ofl asl entry, at1e1npled enl.ry, or any other entry, and 
elemenls which establish admini.sLralive and/or erin1inaJ viola tion. Indica te mean and route of travel to interior.) 

r - . - · - ·- · - . - · - . - . - · - ·- · - ·- · - ·- ·, 

FINS: i (bl(6),(b)(7)(C), (bl(7)(E) j Left Index fingerprint Right Index fingerprint 
. ·-·-·-·-·-
' ; ; 
; 

; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

{b)(6), {b)(7)(C) i 

; 
j 
L---·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

RECORDS CHECKED 
·-·-·------·-·-----·-·-·-·-·-·1 ; 

; 
i ; 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i 
i ; 
i 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··-·-j ••• (CONTINUED ON I-8 31) 

Alien has been advised of communication privileges 

Distribution : 

COPY 

A- FILB 

BOARD 

; 
; 
; 

! 
; 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

' i I ] 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
• ·· ·· ······ ··CBP·· ·orri~cer 

(Date/ Initials) -------,,(S"'i-g,-10-tu- ,-. -.-n..,.d"'T""it.,.lc_o_r"'1'"11-11n""i'"g-, a-ti'"o-n""o"'f"'fi'"e-cr.,.) __ _ 

Received: (Subject and Documents) (Report of Interview) 

Office,) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
"-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

on; _A_u_gu __ s_t_2_4_,_2_0_1_8 ____________ (time) 

DisJJo ition : _N_o_t_i_c_e_t_o __ A_p_p_e_a_r __ (_I_-_8_6_2_) ________ _ 

Exaininin2 Officer: r··-·-·---·-·-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-,------------
'----------------------'------i; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ,'-----------' 

•· ·· ······ ·-······ ·········· ·· ·' Form 1-213 (Rev. 08/01/07) 
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_AU~n'.~_N.a11w ____ __ ___ ________________________________________________ , File Number, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) t Date 
l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : [i.bii1i{Ei7 Event: 1i1,~;~~iI,11~[~>l1!i~D 08/24/2018 
-·-·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·---·-·-·---·-·-·-·-·---·-' - ·-·-·-·---·-·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---· ·--
····························· ·· Event No: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), {b)(7)(E) i ~ -----------------< 

. I 1--•- ·- •- •- •- ·- •- •- •- ·-•- •-•-·-•-• - •-·-•-•I 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) j 
~ i '·---------------·---------------· -
SECTION CODES 

212a7AiI 

By: Mother !... .......................... (b)(6),.(b)(7)(C) ............................ .J .......................................................................................... ,----··-·--------··-·-, 
, .. Q!l-... ~~gust 22, 2018 at approximately 1055hrs, i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) jDOBt(~)!~!!.!~J.<:.!<~}.J 
i (b)l6), lb)l7JIC) l applied for admission into the United StaEeis···'"f"rom··Me·x-:-rc:'o···at'··1:1i'e···caTexfco West Port of 
'"TEiit;y, at Calexico, California through pedestrian primary inspection lanes. CBP Officer 

!(b)(6),(b)(7)CC)] got a negative declaration when the subject asked for political asylum and stated 
tt.Jf~f;_~~~§~~--t~.!=',.:r;~.9 __ ._f..Q!:"_.l:_l~_:r; .. P,_IJ:9._J1~:r; .. ,children' s lives and needs help. CBP Officer fi~i,~i:i~j,;j;;i]escorted 
l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) land her two children to pedestrian secondary ~wh·ei'e ···a pat l~~:h::~i ~~n;~~.~:~ ... ~~.t~.9er ['(.f;jisi·,T1>j(~j~.~~\(:~~~c~ s·ed~~.by ~. CBPOj ~~~ i~ !! ~.~~~(;U~~~r~~~:;.~~~;~-~~~~-}?Y 
.~.9~~ ... Q.:!=.f..:i:.~,er :_ (b)(6) ,_ (b){7)(C_) i Pat down resulted in negative findings. L. ................ JbJ.t~).~{b).Q'..!!~.l.. •.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•. i 
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ~as then escorted to the Admissibility Enforcement Unit for further disposition. 

~ O.w::.inq .. .an, oral interview and sworn statement conducted on August 24, 2018 by CBP Officer 
lJ.~!l~)_,.(~!E)_(_~J..l!-.!l-.... t.A~ .... ~Pani sh language and witnessed by CBP Officer [:.·:.:.·:.·:.·:.~.·:.·:.I~j_@;j'~J.(f R~I·:.·:.·:.·:.~.·:.~.·:.] 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i did not appear to be ill, intoxicated or under the influence of drugs. She 

was alert, responsive , appeared capable of 9.Q.~\l:~!.9.E!t..?:-..l!g •.. ~.!1.<;L .. QJ.:!=.~;:~.9: .. .?.P.PE.9.P..;i;iate response 
when asked questions during the interview. i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : admitted being a 
,ci.t.iz.e.n.._and .. .nati.o.naL.o.f.._M;xico by virtue of ~bTrt"ii .. Tii'"t.. ....... ,,, __ J~lL6J:.\.!'J1rtiS:L ............. .! ··Mexico. [i~)~~~j~[tE2L ... . 
i (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) :stated she lef7 her home statei_(~)!~)1J~ll~}{c;_)_ jon August 21, 2018-[(_l>~C~l:1~~7_)~Clj 
. , 1stated she decided to abandon her residence because she was 
'threatened by her youngest daughters father and also because she was raped and that's how 
she had her youngest daughter. The father of her youngest is now deceased due to being 
killed by a rival gang. r (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !stated that her daughters father also said he was going 
to kill her and the girls if she ~oes to the authorities or the DIF in Mexico to claim any 
kind of child support. L .. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .. _l stated that one day she was exercising and he saw he and 
pushed her to the ground while holding her daughter. : {b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i also 
stated that during their;_ travel ._ from_: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) jto._ Cal~xic·o·~--·ca.Ii-£°O:rnia-·she-·nor--'the-·cii-i ldren 
were harmed in any way. ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l stated that she has no medical 
condition or restriction'.s -· at-·-the·-·moment. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Disposition: L ............................. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)······ ··················-····_land her children are inadmissible to the 
United States pursuant to sections 212(a) (7) (A) (i) (I) 
f (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 and her four children were searched 
'--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ........ ,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--. negative results. ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :was 
ER- CF, and given a'n .. NTA _-········································································ 

of the INA, as amended. i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
under the! (b)(7)(E) ; system with '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-served I-862 and processed for 5 yr 

-US Currency- $0 
-Mexican Pesos-$ 1500.00 

Signature Title 
r-·-·- -------- -- ·- -------------- ·- -- ------- i 

'--------------: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ,_: ----'--------'C-"'-'BP'----'-'Of=f"'-'ic-'-er"--____ __, 
l _________________ __ ______________________ i 
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U.S. 'Department of Homeland Seew·ity 

i-·-----·-------., ! 

! (b)(7)(E) !Event: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
•-·-subj°e"~t ID : l 

i 
Record of Deportable/Inadmissible Alien 

. Famill'. Nome (CAPS) ·-·- ·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·- ·-·-·-·- First 1-tidclle 

(b )( 6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Sex 

F 
. Hair -···-· I, Eyes _____ I__Cmplx11 __ _ 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Co,mtry of Citizenship I Passport Number ,,nd Count,y oflssue J case _ No r:~;=iici~ib)(7H°ii 

,__ME_x_I_co _____________ ~ _________ ___,!__(b)(SJ, (b)(7)(C),_l ------1 

U.S. Address 

IN DHS CUSTODY 

Numl,ler. Streel Ci ty, Proviooe (State) and Country of Pem,anent Residence 

Dote ofBirth 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! Age: 27 
City, Province (SIOte) ond CowilJ)I of Birth 

L_ ____ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _____ j mxico 

NIV Issuing Post and NIV Nwnber 

None 

Date Visa Issued 

None 

lnnnigration Record 

POSITIVE - See Narrat i v e 

Name , Addres.s, a.nrl National ity ofS(JQU-lil (Maiden Name. if Appropriate) 

_. Eallll:t:s.Nomo .. NotiOJllilit,c_ond.Addr,:ss, if Known 
L .. ·-· · ·- ·-·(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ·-·- ·- ·-·-· NATIONALITY: MEXICO 

Monie$ Due/Pr01>ertyin U.S. Not in lmmediate Possession 

None Claimed 
NanIC and Addl1!ss offLost)(Current) U.S. Employer 

I Passenger Boarded ,,. 

CALEXICO 

Date of Action I Locotion Code 
08 / 25 / 2018 SND/CAL 

AR ~ I Foan : (Type oudNo.) Lifted D N"' Lifted D 

Social Security ACCOWll Name 

None 

Social Security Nw,1ber 

None 

I Criminal Record 

None Known 

Scru:s and Marks 

F.B.t. Number I:□ Single f (b)(;):{·;)Vj(~):(~}(~-x;;-1 □ Divorced 
, _ _ __ __ __ __ __ ____ __ __ __ __ _ 1 □ Widower 

Metl!Od of t.,,cationli\pprehen ion 

ISP 

w Married 
D Separated 

Al/Near 
CAL I Date/Hour 

08/23/2018 1056 

By 

Sta1us at Entry I Status When Fourwl 
No Documents Seeki ng 

Immi rrration 
Length ofTime Illegally in U.S. 

AT ENTRY 

Number and Nationality of Mi.nor Children 

3 

~ .Mlltl1tr:s..er=,w,L"1oidtnNJlm,s . .Naliliu3li.t'l. and Address, if Known 
t ·-·- -- ·- •• ·- ·· ·- •- ·(b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) ·- •-·- ···- ·· ·-· - ·- J•IATIONALITY : MEXICO 

Fingerprinted? 11D Yes D No I Systems Chocks Charge Code Words(s) 

i:~rative I7Al 
Type ofEmploym<itl I Solory I Employod from/to 

Hrl 
Narrative (Oullinc par ticula rs under which alien was loca ted/apprehended. lnclude detail s not shown above rcguding lime. place and marmcr ofl asl entry, a t1e1npled enl.ry, or any other entry, and 
elemenl s wl,ic h es tablish adi11inis1ra live and/or erin1inaJ viola tion. Indica te mean and route of travel to interior.) 

FINS :i (bll6),(bJ17)(Cl,lbl(7)(Eii Left Index fingerprint 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-' ~-·- - - ---- , ---·-- - -- · -------·-·-· ------- --~- - --·-·-· - - - · I 

Right Index fingerprint 

l I 
! i 
! I 
i ~ 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
; 
; 
! 
! 
; 
; 
; 

L-------·-•-·-•-•-·-----•-•-•-•-•-·---•-•-•-•-•-•-·-·-·-•. 

RECORDS CHECKED 
,---. -----· ---------. -·-· -. -· ---·- ---, 
! ! 

l (b)(6), (b )(7)(C J, (b)(7J(EJ 

; 

t·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
· ··(CONT I NUED ON I-8 31) 

Alien has been advised of communication privileges 

Di stri bution : 

FILE 

BOARD 

COPY 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 
' ·-·-·-•-·-·-·-·-·CBP · Officer ·-·-' 

.--- -- -- ---- ---- -- -- -- -- -- --- -··--- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- ·! 
i ! 
! i 

; 
; 

! 
; 
; 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 
; 

! 
i i 
i i 
i i 
i ! 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ' 

(Date/ Initials) -------,,(S"'i-g,-10-tu- ,-. -.-.,..,.d""T""it.,.lc- o- f"'I'"11-11n...,i'"g-, a-1i'"o_n...,O"'f"'fi'"e-cr.,.) __ _ 

Received: (Subject and Docum ents) (Report of Intervi ew) 

Officer:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

on; _A_u_gu __ s_t_2_5_, _2_0_1_8 ____________ (time) 

Dis JJo ition : Withdrawal (WD2 ) 

Exa ininin2 O fficer: ! (bHS), Cb){7HCl l-; ___________ _ 
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Alien 's Name 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ] 
·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·-·- ·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-J 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

SECTION CODES 

212a7Ail 

On August 2 3 , 2018, at.-~P.PE.9-~!_I_I}_~!:.~.!Y 10 l 61 __ A~~_; _l?,_L _____________ _tb.)_(~)!.1~){?1(C) ·-·-·-·-·-···..J. accompanied __ by __ her ·-·-·-
three minor children, L_ ___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ___ J( 9YO) ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l ( 8YO) ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ] 

··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( 5YO) :_ _ _tbJ!~)1 _ _(~}(!Jl~L .l applied for admission into the United States from,_ Me~iqp at the Calexico, 
CA West Port of Entry via pedestrian lanes. To identify themselves, :1•K•1.(bl{111c1 presented 9,~_:z;: _________________ _ 
official Mexican identification card and her chi ldren's Mexican birth-·-ce-rtificates. i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i . . . . ··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ ---·-·-·-·' stated to be seeking entry into the United States because she was not safe in ! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ! 
CBP Officez:] ; 1~;;.~~~~~~;]escorted the family to pedestrian secondary for further insp~ct.Ton-:--·-·-·--·-

i _______________ • 

In second~_F_y_),.I_lspect ion, ['.~~~:~~~~~_: was processed in the:---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(bi(°7Y(Ef·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·: Personal 

,. ,_!?_~_§l:.:f.!1 ___ .2~.1~~-(~!~(-~~~~!Jwa s conducted .}tf. ___ <;_!3 PO fj~)!~L!~)Ji~XJ w i tne ~-s·e,C'by·-·c~~siI~i<i~~L\9}and-·-appro--ir'ed by s CB PO 
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C): Personal search on i(•K•i.lb1(,1(c1!y i elded negat i ve results. !<•H•1.1•11111ci jwas in possession of 
l. · - · - · - · - · - · - · - · - · - ·- · - · - · - · '- · - ·- · - · - · - ·- · - ;-- •-·- · - · - · - · - · - , '-- · - ·- · - · - · - · - · - · - · $200.00 U.S. dollars and $1,970.00 Mexican Pesos.:<•K••<"1m1cijand her family were then escorted to 

the Admissibility Enforcement Unit (AEU) for further processing. 

On August 25, 2018, at approximately 1800 hours, during her oral interview and written sworn 
,§!:_a.:!:~l!.l~!!.t:: _ _:i,_~ __ t.!>-_~ __ Spanish language, conducted by CBP Officer l (b)(6~(~)(7)tC)_)and witnessed by CBPO 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j freely and voluntarily made the following statements: 
.... ..... ......... .... -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· -·-·-·-·-·~ 

i(' M'>-<'>(7J«J l stated to be a citizen of Me.xico by birth in 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 stated to have no 
l .. . .. . .. . . . .. . .. . · ,. .. , J. • •• • .. • • • • • T • • • • •• • - • - • - •·• • • • • • - • - • - • • • -•- • • • - • - ••• - • • • • • - • • • - • - • 4 

documents to enter or live in the United States. u•x•i-<"111Kc1jadmitted to have being deported by 
U.S. Border Patrol in 2012 . i<•H•1.t•1!711ci!stated her three children are citizens of Mexico by birth 
in i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b )( 6), · ( b )(7)( Cf_.,_ ________ . -·-·-·-·-· ! 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· -
At in i tial interview)1•H•1.1•111Hc1jstated to have traveled to the United States seeking protection 
because a person wants to kill her i n U ~i@~~-@1fi@~J Mexi~_(? _ _. __ __r;~;;;_,~;;;;~~-i~_!.~~9:~-~--J?..~g£_!.~ wearing masks 
and assault rifles had abducted her domestic partner, ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !claimed to have 
recognized the voice from one of them. !1•1(•>-<•K'Kc1! alleged this person warned her ~ot to say ,- ·-'-------r•• 
anything or he was going to kill her. !<•H•>.tbll7Hc1: stated to have received money from her family to 
travel to the United States. '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

.,---·-·-·-·-·-·-
Finally, [<"11'1· 1•)(7KClj admitted to have lied during her interview. r;;;~~:i~if;;;;1ladmitted to have created 
this story- -be-cause she does not want to live in Mexico. fi~~·;.·;;;;~;r wa-:iits to live in the United 
States to ~::.?_! .!?,e a better future for her children. t~'.~'.~~~;~,J s~~~:!:-~?.-,-~-~:.: ___ ~-~1!1~~!:-~~---12?.:.:~.!1-~~--~s safe 
in Mexico. [<':)(~:~~!c~jstated hi~---~9_1:!l~stic partner's real name is :.__ ________________ j~)J~!d.!lW!!<?.L __________________ j stated 
nobody wants to harm her. j<•H•1.<"H1J(c1jadmitted to have coached her family in the United States to, 
if contacted by U.S. Immigration, say that her life was in danger in Mexico. 

I •- •-•-• • •• •• • • 

!"u"·'"'('"c' i stated she woul d not be harmed if returned to Mexico · l1~1~i~1~-~'.1.:1_istated she would be safe if 
returned to Mexico. 

1•x•i-l•ll'11c1°k;tated she wants to withdraw her application for admission and wishes to be returned 
to • . • (CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE) 

! (b){6), (b){7){C) i I Title CBP Offi c e r 

'---------------'--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-,-----'-----------'-''-"--~~-'-'-''------------' 

Signature 
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U.S. De1>artment of Homeland Secmity Continuation Page for Form _ 1_2_1_3 _____ _ 

J Alien's Name File Number[. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : _____ J Date 

i (b)(6), (b}(7}(C) ! ::i~.iifi(~jJ Event_{!'.'.!,1~.>~i'.'.:1.~~~:·.:~:~~1:~!L. 08/25/2018 
•-- ,_--_---_--_·--_---_--_---_--_---_--_---_---_--_---_---_·-_·--_---_--_---_--_-·-_---_--_---_--_---_-·-_--_---_-' _____ ~E_v_e_n_t_N_o_: ! _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C),_(b)(7)(E) . .>-l ------------------< 

Mexico. Watch Commander ! (b)(6),(b)(7)(CJ!was notified about ~•~•t11>1C7~c1 j situation. 
l-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

DISPOSITION: 

[T' ____ J~_)_(~){tl?-l£hi(ifJi-·-·---·-_L~7~ s~~f r~~.?s°-\/=?-i~-~~:~, ~~~i~~~ii~~~'i]~!~0 ~t-::~}!~6~~h2~!(;i-:~----·--] ( 8Y0 > 
' a.'c-coriiance·-:;Tth·-·2i2-·-·ca-) (7) t1/Ll·J/-l~J-·of the Immigration and Nationality Act, as amended. 
In concurrence with Watch Commander f (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i and her family were allowed to withdraw 
their application for admission. Fo~m I-275 was ex0ecuted. f;~~;;_;;;;;;~l and her family were returned 
to Mexican immigration. L--·-·-·-·-·-·' 

I Title 

"-----------!; {b )(6), {b){7}(C} 0

,--; ---'------'CB~P-'O--"-'ff=-ic'-'-'er'--------' 
! i 
L------------ ---- -------- -- ----•- ··----- -- -- ·-· • 

Signature 
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U.S. 'Department of Homeland Seew ·ity Record of Deportable/Inadmissible Alien 

Family Nome (CAPS) First 1-tidclle 

r (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Co1mtry o[ Citizenship I Passport Number ,,nd Country of Issue J .Eildlumber 
MEXICO Case_ No jj~J!!!•_('!){!H.~ii,?iitjj~i] 

1--U-.S-. -Ad_dre_ ss _____________ ~-----_-__ -___ -__ -___ -__ -,_-____ _,, ___ !1!1!5Jd_!:ll!!l(~l.-.-' -----1 
Scru:s and Marks 

L_,_, ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·(b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) _____ ,_,_,_,_, ·-·-·-·-·-·-· i INDIANA, 
j {b)(6J. (b)(7KC) i 
. i 

Numl,ler. Streel Ci ty, Proviooe (State) and Country of Pem,anent Residenoe 

Dote ofBirth 

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Age: 28 
~ Ciiyy,:,;,l;ic;{Siai;)°jii;",fcolUltrV of Birth 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) \MEXICO ....... ...... , ..... , ... _,_ ,,. , .. , ..... ...... ,_ . .,, ..... ...... , ...... . .. 
NIV Issuing Post ond NIV NWl'lber 

None 
Date Visa Issued 

None 
lnnnigration Reoord 

NEGATIVE - See Narrative 
Name , Addres.s, a.nrl National ity of SfJ')U.\il (Maiden Name. if Appropriate) 

I Passenger Boarded '" 

See Narrative 

Date of Action I Loco tion Code 
08/23/2018 SND/CAL 

AR ~ I Foan : (Type aud No.) Lifted D N"' Llftod D 

See Narrative 

Social Security Account Name 

None 
Social Security Nun1ber 

None 

I Criminal Record 

None Known 

F.8.1. Nmnber l!l Single 
( ·- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i □ Divorced □ Married 
l {bM6), tbX7KC), {b){7)1E) i □ Widower □ Separated 
\'t·l~tnM◊l'r»tmr iflit\1)1,rehen ion 

ISP 
Al/Near 

CAL I Date/Hour 

08/21/2018 

~.av .. -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·, l_ ____ l~)16J,_(l>)j7JlCJ_ __ , __ _i 

1512 

Status at Entry 
Other 

StollJS When Found 
TRAVEL/SEEKING 

Length ofTimelllegally in U.S. 

AT ENTRY 

Number and Nationality of Minor Children 

See Narrative 

, Fotl,er's Name, Nntiom,lit~. ruld Address. if Ki~"'"'' MEXICO 
•·- ·-·-·-·- ·-·- ·-.Jb)(6!,(bl(7)(C) _,_,_,_,_,_,_,_, ATIONALITY: I 1Mother's Pl:tS<nt and Maiden Nal)les, Natior.,liiy, and Addre.s, ifKi1own 

•-·- ·- ·- ·-·_l~)j!!).,_(~)17JJEL,_,_,_,_,~ATIONALITY: MEXICO 

Monie$ Due/Pr01>ertyin U.S. Not in lmmediate Possession 

None Claimed 
NanIC and Addl1!ss offLast)(Current) U.S. Employer 

Fingerprinted? 11D Yes D No I Systems Checks Charge Code Words(s) 

i:~rative I7Al 
Type ofEmploym<itl I Solary I Employod from/to 

Hrl 
Narrative (Oull inc particula rs under which alien was loca ted/apprehended. lnclude detail s not shown above rcguding lime. place and marmcr of lasl entry, at1e1npled enl.ry, or any other entry, and 
elemenl :!i which es tablish ad minis1ra live and/or eri n1inaJ viola tion. Indica te mean and route of travel to interior.) 

FINS: L t•1<•1, (• )(71iC), lb)l7KEl_j Left Index fingerprint Right Index fingerprint 

! . ! 
! 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

' i ; 
i 
i 

! ! 
~················································••-•···-····J 

BOARDED AT 

CALEXICO WEST POE 

DOCUMENTS 
---------! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

' · .' .. (CONTINUED ON-'I-831) 

Alien has been advised of communication pri vileges 

Di stribution : 

A-FILE 

PORT COPY 

AM CON 

,--·-·-·-----·---·---·---·-- -- ·- -- ·- --· - ---~ 
' i 

; 

; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

! 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; 

~···-···-·····-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

i 
; 

L .•. ··---·-·-·--··-·-·-·-·-·-···-· -............. i 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ~po -·-·-·-·-·-' 

(Date/ Initials) -------,,(S"'i-g,-10-tu- ,-. -•-n..,.d"'T,,..it.,.lc- o- f"'l,...11-,m-,i,...g-, a-ti,...o-n...,O,...f"'fi,...e-•r.,.)---

Received: (Subject and Docum ents) ( Repo rt of Intervi ew) 

officer.! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 
on; _A_u_gu __ s_t_2_3_,_2_0_1_s ____________ (time) 

Dis JJo ition : _N_o_t_i_c_e_t_o __ A_p_p_e_a_r __ (_I_-_0_6_2_) ________ _ 

Exa inin..in2 Officer: 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : ._ ________________________________ _. _______ _,1_ ................ .... ............ ),_ ______________ _. 

Form 1-213 (Rev. 08/01/07) 

EMAIL-002800902 

AILA Doc. No. 21040731. (Posted 4/7/21)



U.S. De1>artment of Homeland Secmity 

MINOR CHILDREN 

1 MEXICAN SON/ 1 MEXICAN DAUGHTER 

RECORDS CHECKED 

Continuation Page for Form _ 1_2_1_3 _____ _ 

--------------­.. ..... ,-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-· ... ·-·-·-·-···-· ; 
; 
; 
; 

i 

(b)(6) , (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

L. . - ·- ·- ·- , - ·- ·- . - -- · - ·- . - -- . - ·-. - ·-. - ·-· - ·- ·- ·- . _, 

SECTION CODES 

212a7AiI 

FUNDS IN POSSESSION 

United States Dollar 32.00 
Mexican Peso 370.00 

On August 21, 2018 at approximately 0130 hours; l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !<DOB l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
applied for admisr-J.9..1}. .. .:/::Q.t.Q .... th.!;! .... gn;J .. ~g ... ~.t.~.t.~!? froin Mexico at the Calexico Port of Entry 
pedes.~rian,.~~~~.5-.• L .............. 1 (b)(6), (b)(7X~) ................. : appli~d for admission ~nto United Sta~es to CBPO 

,J!•~l.'.!: !•!'._K~lJ.f~.r.9-ti•.!(~l:J~X!l!_C!.;;'.~.;~;.!'.~.<:l.i.(~!<~J.,J_~)E)f?,!.1 t<;> the . pedest r 1.an S ~condar~ 0 ff l.C ei .. JQf' ... .P.~Q~.~.e§.:gi._g.! ........... , 
: ... ................ Jb)t6),_(b)(7)(C) ..... , .............. l was ... trave,hng .. w1. th .. her ... two . minor .. ch1.1ldren~ ... L ........ (b)(6),. {b)(7)(~) ........... i 
ll(b)(6),. (b)(7)(C) j {MEX, DOB: L .. <t>l_l6).~tti)E)J~L.Jlndt ................ J!J)!~.l,.Jb..lf!H.9 .................. i (DOB: Ul:>.l(!>l,_lb)E)l~Li . Ne 1. ther the 
motlier nor the two minor children had any valid entry documents to enter the United States. 
In the pedestrian secondary office a pat down was conducted .RODRIGUEZ r··········ii;-ilsi;1i>i(iiici"··········j in a p 

,. J?.!:.=!:Y.?..t.~ ... ;:9.Q~ ... ~.Y •.• £!!.~.9..L!iiii.~~i~i?li.~jl.~n9: .. ~ .;.t.~~.~.~.~d by CBPO [ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i with prior approval of SCBPO 
L ·········································(~).{~t~!?)E.H9 ..................................... --3 and her chl'.fdren··weri:i" transferred to the AEU for 

further processing. 

On August 23, 2018, at the Admissibility Enforcement Unit (AEU) ,! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
.9.<!!Y.~ ... ~.~!'.(i.ii)(6):·(b)(7)(C°j"ja sworn statement. The interview was conduct1ea:···ro···1:iie···spanTsh··1anguage·:···· 
! {b){6), (b)(7)(C) fsffiitea··tnat neither she nor her children did not have any valid entry documents to 
0ent·e·r ···t'h"e·"united States. She claimed they wanted to leave their home in Mexico because she 
was working r (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :and there were some people that approached her r and requested her 
to provide them with information about the persons that have their children in that school 
but she refused and they threatened her .C:J~iI~.I:l~if?iif°L:::.l stated that she called her sister in law, 
who lives in Illinois, and asked her about asylum in the US and her sister in law advised 
her to go to the Port of Entry and claim asylum. 

l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! stated that no one hurt her in Mexico, but that she was afraid and decided to 
leave, st~ted that this happened on July 22, 2018 and she left on July 23, 2,0J .. ~ ... Q~!. .... ~.Q~ .. did 
not arrive to the port of entry untl August 21, 2018. Under sworn statement,L..(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .. J 
admitted ••• (CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE) 

Signature 
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U.S. De1>artment of Homeland Secmity Continuation Page for Form _ 1_2_1_3 _____ _ 

J Alien's Name 
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 
I · - ·-·- · -·-· - · - •- · - ·-·- · -·- · - · - · - · - · - · - · - · - · - · - · - · - · - · - · - · - · - · - · - · - · - · - · - · - · - · - •- · - · - · - · - · - · - · -

File Number[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).i _j Date 
SIGMA Eve~t =. L<bH•l.!bl!7Hc1.<bH111 e1·!·. 08/23/2018 
Event No: ! (b)(6}, (b}(7}(C}, (b)(7)(E} i 

not no one followed her during this month and that she was safe on her travel through 
Mexico. L.__lbJ~liJ~)JD1~L: stated that she was planning to stay in Illinois with L_·-·-·jb)(6),_(b)(7)(C) _._._._.J 

i(b)(&l , lh)(7)(Cl i her sister in law. i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !stated that she has no contact with the father of her 
' kTdif··out she does with her···sisfii·r··Tn law. 

·-·· ··········· ··.Jb)(6), (b)(7)(C) .... .•..... ....... .. J stated that neither her nor her children feared any persecution if 
they are returned to Mexico. 

,.P._t~P.Q.;;_:!otJ_Q~.:.L._ ..... -·-·-·-·-(E·}(~tJ~ )(7)( C) ............... ...i and her children, [::::::::::::::::::::::@(~iJ~H?I@::::::::::::::::::::::J and 
L. ... ·-···-··········J~}(6..h.!~l(!),t~).,., •.•.• ,., •.• ,.,., •.• L~.~.~ ... :!-_~.?..~:°!-.~.~.:!:~?:-.e pursuant to sect ,;.9.~ .... ?J:.~ ... J.?..LC?J.J~.LL!-.L.{JL.9.~ ... !:.~.~ 
INA as amended. i (b}(6), (b)(7)(C) ! and her children, i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ,and 

I •-•-•-• • ••• • •• • • ••••• • • • ••• • •• • • • • •- • • ••• •""' • • •••• r-•• •• •• ••••••••• • ••• • •••••• •••••••••••• •••••••••••••••••••••••• •-' '- ••••• ••• •••••••••••••••• •••••••••••••••• •- •-•-• - • - • - •-• - •-• - •-•-•-•-•-• - •-• - •-• - •' 

i (b)(S), (b)(7)(C) :were processed Notice to Appear Detained under the provision, .. Q.t ... ~~-~.!:J<?.!:1-... , 
.. 'rz4:o:::ar::tlie::::rN:lC:::-Porm I- 862 was served on them. A sworn statement was taken and[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

L .. .J~.!(~ld~}.{!).(C:.L .. .J.~~P.1:~.5-~~g ... f..~~E .. ~..P.9..~ ... P..~J~~ returned to Mexico. fj~}.(sI_@If.i@Jand he;-:~~.~{I~E.~~~~~~~: .. , 
were queried on , (b)(7)(E) 1with negative results and processed in , (b)(7)(E) 1 
systems. The file··forms·wer·e···sc'a·nned···a:ncf· forwarded to ['(i:ii(ii(E)1 for further dispositlon·:················· 

I Title 

[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i '------------------i ................................................. >-----'----------C"'"'B""P'-'O _________ _, 

Signature 
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,·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

l]~)i?.ff~!_~vent: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) ! 
U.S. 'Department of Homeland Seew·ity Subject ID : j i Record of Deportable/Inadmissible Alien 

. Famill'. Nome (CAPS) ·· ······ ·· ·· ·· ·· ······ ·· ······ ·· ······ ·· ·· ·-
First 1-tidclle 

(b ){ G), (b)(7)(C) ! 
Sex 

M 
• Hair .•.•.• J .Eyes .•.• . 1 CmpL<n .•. 

{b)(6), (b)(7){C) 
Co1mtry of Citizerolup I Passport Number ,,nd Country of Issue I ,Eile.NJJOJho.J'.. .•.•.•.• ...• 
MEX I CO r ·LQ!!.1<~. J.i.9,;J~Jl~lc!~ll71i~U~!l7!\~IJ 

i---------------------~.(b)(6), (b)(7)(C).-; --< 

_ .. ~~=~~~~ ...... Weig)1t· ·· I ()ccupotion .•.• .•.•.•.•.•. 

; (b)(6) , (b){7){C) 
L • • Soars and Marlis · ·· ·· ·· ·· ·· ······ ·· ·· ·· ·· ·· ·· ·· ·· ·· ·· ··· U.S. Address 

C/Oj (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ]IN DHS CUSTODY 

Number, Street, Ci ty, Proviooe (State) and C011J1lry of Pem,ane nt Residenoe 

I Passenger Boarded '" 

See Narrative 
F.B.I. Number l:l!l Single 

□ Divorred 
□ Widower 

□ Married 
□ Separated 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ] MEXICO 

Metl!Od of 1.<>cationli\pprehen ion 

ISP 

DoteofBirth 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Age: 5 

Citr, Province (Slllte) ond Country of Birth 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) !MEXICO 
'-·-·-·- ·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
NIV Issuing Post ond NIV Number 

None 

Date Visa Issued 

None 

lnnnigration Record 

NEGATIVE - See Narrat ive 
Name , Addres.s, a.nrl Nation,J ity of S(J<)u.. (Maiden Nome. if Appropriate) 

Date of Action I Locotion Code 
08/24/2018 SND/CAL 

AR ~ I Foan : (Type nud No.) Lifted D NOl Lifted D 

See Narrative 

Social Securi ty ACCOWll Name 

None 

Socia l Security Nw,1ber 

None 

I Criminal Record 

None Known 

At/Near 
CAL I Date/Hour 

08/22/2018 1124 

Status Ol Entry 
Other I Stotus When Fourkl 

TRAVEL/SEEKING 

Length ofTimelllegally in U.S. 

AT ENTRY 

Number and Nationali ty of Minor Children 

0 

. Father·s Na.rne. Notionality. ond Address. i f KJ10\YJ1._._,_·- ·- ·- ·-
L. ..•.................... (b)(6) ,_( b)(7)(C) .•.•.•.•.•.• .• .•.• .•.•.• _! NATIONALITY: MEXICO I. M~lha:'.s~1L1U1d.!\,lailk1Ll'l1U~NbliOJ.,MY, ond Address, ifKJ1own 

L. ......... .Jb)(6), (b){7)(C) .•...•.•...• ]NATIONALITY: MEXICO 

Monie$ Due/Pr01>ertyin U.S. Not in lmmediate Possession 

See Narrat ive 
Name and Addl1!ss offLnst)(Current) U.S. Employer 

Fingerprinted? 11D Yes D No I Systems Checks Chorge Code Words(s) 

i:~rative I7Al 
Type ofEmploym<itl I Salary I Employed from/to 

Hrl 
Narrative (Oull inc particul ars under which alien was loca ted/apprehended. lnclude detail s not shown above rcgu ding lime. place and marmcr of lasl entry, at1e1npled enl.ry, or any other entry, and 
elemeni_s_w.hit.11. 1ablisl1. dwiD41ralive and/or eri n1inaJ viola tion. Indica te mean and route of tra ve l to interior.) 

FINS i (b)l6), (b)(7)(CJ, (b)(7)1E) i Left Index fingerprint 
• ___ _ __ __ __ ii...., i..-,i..."':i..."':i.."': i.."': i.."': i..."': i.."':i.."':i.."':i..."':i.."': i.. .• i.."'::...! - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - , 

Right Index fingerprint 

! ! 
i 
i 

! 
; 

i 
i 
i 
i 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

! ' l--- - ·-·------------- ·-·----- ---- ------ ·----- ---- ------ ·-·--- ·---· -

BOARDED AT 

CALEXICO WEST POE 

DOCUMENTS 

Alien has been advi sed of communi catio n privileges 

Distribution: 

A·FILE 

COPY 

BOARD 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

i (b)(6), {b)(7)(C) ! 
'-·········· CBP Officer 

!--- ---- ---- --·-·- ·- -- -- --·- ·-·-·-·-·---•-··-· - •-· I 

~ i 
i 
i 
i 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(Date/ Ini tials) --------,(""Si,..g-no_t_u,-•-•-nd= T,...itl,..c-o""f ..,.h_111_n,...ig-, a- l,..io_n...,O'"'f""fi-ec-,,..) ---

Receive d: (Subject ond Doeumenls) (Report of lnlerview) 

officer i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
o n; _A_u_gu __ s_t_2_4_,_2_0_1_8 ____________ (time) 

Dis r,o ition: Notice to Appear (1·862) 

Exa ini1ti1ui? O fficer: ,- ---- -- -- -- -- ------ -- -- -- -- -- -- -- ------------....._ _________________ _...._ ____ : ... {~.ll~Jt.i~Jl!.).(~)_._';-: ______ __, 
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U.S. De1>artment of Homeland Secmity 

CLAIMED PROPERTY 

United States Dollar 
Mexican Peso 

RECORDS CHECKED 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i 

; 
· - ·-·-· __ _ , .. ......................................... .... i 

SECTION CODES 

212a7AiI 

FUNDS IN POSSESSION 

United States Dollar .00 
Mexican Peso .00 

Continuation Page for Form _ 1_2_1_3 _____ _ 

By: Mother! ........................ (b)(6), .(b)(7)(CJ ....................... .J ,........................................................................... . ....................................... . 
On August 22, 2018 at approximately 0953hrs, i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) :DOB: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
applied for admission in to the United States '··fi:.-oiii··"Mexfo·o'··af···ene···c-ale:x:Tco West'"P·ort .... o.f···E·i:i'Ery, 
at Calexico, California through pedestrian primary inspection lanes. CBP Officerr'j;;iisi~ii,'ffiiici·lgot 
a negative declaration when the subject asked for political asylum and stated th~t she 
feared for her and her children's lives and needs help. CBP Officerf (b)(&).(b)(7)(c1iescorted !_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)j 

).·· ·····{b){61.(bl(?J{Cf·······Land .. her .. child to pedestrian secondary where a pat ' aown··was conducted on 
i... ...•.•..... •... Jb)(6), (b)(7)(C) !for offic.~;: ... ~.~.~~~X! weapons and merchandise by CBP Officer 

1l~~~~J.~l~{f !·;~ef !·e:~:~-~ ~!!0 f i!!~~=~ !Jf ~=-~~~!.~?·~~~=(;Jita;R!.l@[=~·~~:~~~~:."J!;!p t~!! i~:~l~t~~-<~gtif ~i Pat 
Admissibility Enforcement Unit for further disposition. 
p.ur.ina..~ oral interview and sworn statement conducted on Aug'-1:!3.!: ... ~.~.! .... :? . .9.~.?. .. _l?.Y-... g~~ ... q.E.~!.~.~.~ .... 
l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i in the Spanish language and witnessed by CBP Officer l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

[!b)(6) .- (b)(7)(C)J did not appear to be ill, intoxicated or under the in'fTuifrice···cif·-·ariigs··;···snei··waif······· Ialert, responsive, appeared capable of communicating and offered appropriate response when 
asked questions during the interview. i (b)(6) , (bl(7)(C) ! admitted .l;>.~.~!1g .. ~ ... <;!1c.tZ..~!! .. . 
~.!1.~ ... ~~-~.:i:<?,na 1 of Mexico by virtue of bi '.r~~-~_Iij.T~.~~·.:~:~:~:~@{6-i~J~.l(!.I{~[:~:~:~:~~:~:J M~xi co .. L ___ J,!:>J1~tJ!>JJ!).(~L ..... .J 

i(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _!stated she left her home state L_(_~J!6J~<~tl:JJ~l_ion August 21, 2018. L .... J~H_6JJ~)_(!l(~)___-· _ _i 
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j stated she decided to abandon her residence because she was threatened by her 
' 'hiisoana··who decided to come back into her life after being gone about 5 years. When he 
returned back about 2 months ago, L. ...... Jb)(6), (b)(7)(C) ···-··...i stated he was always drunk and high on 
drugs ... and .. would .,beat her and threaten her that he was taking their son away from her. 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 1also stated that only her mother and brother know she is in route to the US 
to .. :.{CONTINUED·'oN NEXT PAGE) 

I Title 

f (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I CBP Officer 
'---------------------·-·---------·-·--------------,------'------'----------'-'"-"-~~'-'-"---------' 

Signature 
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U.S. De1>artment of Homeland Secmity Continuation Page for Form _ 1_2_1_3 _____ _ 

, I Alien 's .Name·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, .. File Nw,nbe((b H?),_ (b )(7)(C)_: ·-·, .l Date 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i l(b)(7)(E) jEve~~.3~~~~!~~~~~~!!'L 08/24/2018 
• -·-·-···-·-·············-···············-···············-·······························-···············-·' Event No: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) ~i ------------------< 

stay with her brother in South Carolina. [··-·-·-·1't:iiisi',"·(i;'i('ffic('"''"'··:.-:i~t·~-t;d that her husband r·(-bi'isi:-(b)(7.)(C).! 
told her he would kill her if she were to e;er."ie-a:;;e·;Tth.his child and find her anywhere . 
she went. r················{bR6);·{iif(7i'{C)···········--·····: also stated that during their travel from r(biisi:-ihfrriici·i to 

.., ______ - ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- · - ·- · - · - ·- ·- . - · - ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- . - ·- ·- · - ·- · - ·- ·- ·- . - ·- ·- ·- . - ,-· - ·- ·- ·- · - ·- ·- ·- . - ·- ·- ·- · - . - ·- ·- ·- -..1-- ·- ·- . - ·- ·- · - . - · - · - · - · - ·- ·- · - ·- ·- ·· 
Calexico, California she nor the childr were harmed in any way. , (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
stated that she has no medical condition or restrictions at the moment·~·-·-·-···---····-·······---·-···-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Disposition: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iand her child are inadmissible to the United States 
pursuant to sectiori'if".2T2"'1aTT7TT.lU.{i)"f!r-'of the INA, as amended. r------·--·---- -(bj(sI(tiilflicY _______________ l 
.~.J:!Q.J!.~.:i:.:._J.Q.~F-... 9)},;.+.,9,;'.~~ .. -'!.!".~_;:~ searched under the l._·-···-.!.~!E.lJ!:L._ .. J syste~ with negative results . 
...................... .J~H~}!J_~JE.!!~L. .................... i was served I-862 and processed for 5 yr ER-CF, and given an NTA. 
-us Currency- $93.00 
-Mexican Pesos-$ 0.00 

:, ... (.i~·)··(·G)··,···(·b·)··(·7) .. (.C·)··1. I Title 
'--------------------···-·· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· ·-··i-------'----------'C"""B"'"P_O'"'f"-'f"'i"""c'""'er"--______ __, 

Signature 
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